
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

May 8, 2014 
1:00 p.m. 

Boston Convention and Exhibition Center 
415 Summer Street, Room 151-B 

Boston, MA 
 
 

1



2



MINTZ LEVIN
Samuel M. "Tony" Starr 617 348 4467 tstarr@mintz.com

May 1, 2014

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Stephen Crosby, Chairman
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Commissioner James F. McHugh
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION
84 State Street, 10th Floor
Boston, MA 02109

One Financial Center

Boston, MA 02111

617-542-6000

617-542-2241 fax

www.mintz.com

Re: In re the Matter of: City of Somerville, MA and Wynn MA, LLC,

Surrounding Community Arbitration 

Dear Chairman Crosby, and Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh and Stebbins:

Wynn MA, LLC hereby petitions the Massachusetts Gaming Commission (the

"Commission") for a finding that the City of Somerville has not participated in the binding

arbitration process in good faith and otherwise in accordance with the Commission's Handbook

for Binding Arbitration between An Applicant For A Gaming Establishment License And A

Surrounding Community To Reach A Surrounding Community Agreement (the "Handbook") by

failing and refusing to select a "neutral and independent" arbitrator in accordance with the

applicable regulations of the Commission and the Handbook. Accordingly, Wynn requests the

Commission to direct Somerville to withdraw Mr. Foy and select a neutral and independent

arbitrator as required by the applicable rules.

By letter of April 23, 2014, Wynn provided Francis X. Wright, Jr., City Solicitor of

Somerville, with a copy of my April 23, 2014 letter to the Commission notifying the

Commission of Wynn MA, LLC's intent to commence arbitration with the City of Somerville

and proposing the Honorable Stephen E. Neel (ret.) of JAMS as the single, neutral, independent

arbitrator. A copy of that letter is attached as Exhibit A. By email of April 25, 2014, Mr. Wright

notified me that the City of Somerville declined to agree to select Judge Neel as a single

arbitrator. Thereafter, in a second email Friday afternoon at 5:29 p.m., Mr. Wright notified me

of Somerville's selection of Douglas Foy as arbitrator. Copies of Mr. Wright's two emails are

attached as Exhibit B.

After receiving notice of Somerville's selection of Mr. Foy, Wynn reviewed Mr. Foy's

resume and other public information available online about Mr. Foy and his consulting firm

Serrafix Corporation. Wynn's initial review of the Serrafix and City of Somerville websites

indicated that Mr. Foy and his company had substantial contacts with Somerville (as well as with

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BOSTON LONDON Los ANGELES I NE. :\x/ YORK I SAN SAN FRANCISCO I STAMFORD I WASHINGTON

3



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

Stephen Crosby, Chairman
Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh and Stebbins

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION
May 1, 2014
Page 2

Boston and Chelsea) and therefore I requested that Mr. Foy make a full disclosure in accordance

with the Handbook. A copy of my April 26, 2014 email to Somerville requesting that disclosure

is attached as Exhibit C. Thereafter, on April 27, 2014, I received a copy of Mr. Foy's disclosure

form and bio from Mr. Wright. A copy of those documents are attached as Exhibit D. The

disclosure confirmed that Mr. Foy and his company had performed work and provided services

to Somerville, Boston and Chelsea. Accordingly, by letter of April 29, 2014, Wynn requested

that Somerville withdraw Mr. Foy from consideration and select a "neutral, independent

arbitrator" as required. A copy of my April 29, 2014 letter is attached as Exhibit E.

By letter of April 29, 2014, Mr. Wright notified me that Somerville will not withdraw the

designation of Mr. Foy. A copy of that letter is attached as Exhibit F. On April 30 and Mayl,

2014, I had further conversations with Mr. Wright with respect to Mr. Foy's proposed service as

an arbitrator in this matter. In response to Wynn's repeated request that Somerville withdraw

Mr. Foy as arbitrator, Somerville has declined to do so. Accordingly, because Mr. Foy is clearly

not a "neutral, independent arbitrate' Wynn requests that the Commission direct Somerville to

withdraw Mr. Foy and select a neutral, independent arbitrator as required.

Wynn has worked diligently to comply with the clear intent and mandate of the

Commission's regulations and the Handbook that each arbitrator be neutral and independent.

Wynn's original proposal that Judge Neel serve as the single arbitrator reflects Wynn's

intentions to comply with the Commission's rules. By any measure, Judge Neel is neutral and

independent, and well qualified to serve as arbitrator in this matter. Somerville rejected that

approach and instead nominated Mr. Foy, an individual who has served as a senior advisor to

Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone since 2006 on matters of growth policy and development. In an

article published on the City of Somerville's website, Mayor Curtatone stated:

Doug Foy is one of the nation's leading experts in smart growth planning ... he's

been an effective and influential government leader and public advocate for over

three decades — and, we're incredibly fortunate to have access to his wisdom and

advice as we map out a sustainable, balanced, long-term development agenda for

the City of Somerville.

Serrafix Corporation, Mr. Foy's consulting firm, has had several contracts with

Somerville. Serrafix highlights its relationship with Somerville on its website and lists

Somerville, Chelsea and Boston as its clients. According to its website, Serrafix worked

intensely with Somerville's Mayor and housing and planning staff on a plan to retrofit 3000 one

to four family buildings containing 5,000 units.

4



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

Stephen Crosby, Chairman
Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh and Stebbins

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION
May 1, 2014
Page 3

By any reasonable standard, Mr. Foy is not "independent and neutral". The Handbook

makes clear that each arbitrator, even an arbitrator who is appointed by one of the parties — must

be neutral and independent. Moreover, the Handbook provides:

Arbitrators should also disclose any relationship, experience or background

information that may affect — or appear to affect — the arbitrator's ability to be

impartial and the parties' belief that the arbitrator will be able to render a fair

decision.

It strains credibility to suggest that Mr. Foy, having worked for many years as a

senior advisor to Mayor Curtatone and his company having performed work for

Somerville as recently as 2013, is capable of being neutral and independent. Certainly,

Wynn does not believe that Mr. Foy will be able to render a fair decision.

Accordingly, Wynn requests the Commission direct Somerville to withdraw Mr.

Foy and select a neutral and independent arbitrator as required by the applicable rules.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Samuel M. Starr

SMS/pm
Enclosures

cc: Francis X. Wright, Jr. (via e-mail, w/ encs.)
John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail; w/encs.)

Catherine Blue, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail; w/encs.)

Steven Leonard, Esq. (via e-mail, w/ encs.)
Jacqui Krum, Esq. (via e-mail, w/ encs)
Jennifer McCarthy, Esq. (via e-mail, w/ encs.)

29354789v.1

5



EXHIBIT A

6



MINTZ LEVIN
Samuel M. "Tony" Starr I 617 348 4467 I tsta

• VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143
fwright@somervilletna.gov

r Millt2,COM

April 23, 2014

One Financial Center

Boston, MA 02111
617-542-6000

617-542-2241 fax
www.mintz.com

Re: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Dear Mr. Wright:

Enclosed please find a copy of my April 23, 2014 letter to the Massachusetts Gaming

Commission (the "Commission") notifying the Commission of Wynn MA, LLC's intent to

commence arbitration with the City of Somerville. In accordance with the Commission's

Binding Arbitration Procedure, Wynn proposes the Honorable Stephen E. Neel (Ret.) of JA
MS

as the single, neutral independent arbitrator. Please let me know by no later than noon on Frida
y,

April 25, 2014, if Somerville agrees to Wynn's proposal that Judge Neel serve as the si
ngle

arbitrator. If Somerville does not agree on Judge Neel serving as the single arbitrator, Wynn

shall promptly notify Somerville of Wynn's selected neutral arbitrator who will then procee
d in

accordance with the Commission's Binding Arbitration Procedure to mutually choose a third,

neutral independent arbitrator.

Very truly yours,

Samuel M. Starr

SMS/mbs
Enclosure
cc: John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail)

Jennifer Mather McCarthy, Mintz Levin (via e-mail)

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

2911kg.sv41 1 LONDON I LOS ANGELES I NEW YORK I SAN DIEGO I SAN FRANCISCO I STAMFORD I WASHINGTON

7



MINTZ LEVIN
Samuel M. "Tony" Starr I 617 348 4467 I tstarr@mintz.com

April 23, 2014

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Stephen Crosby, Chairman

Commissioner Gayle Cameron

Commissioner Enrique Zuniga

Commissioner James F. McHugh

Commissioner Bruce Stebbins

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

84 State Street, 10th Floor

Boston, MA 02109

One Financial Center

Boston, MA 02111

617-542-6000

617-542-2241 fax

www.mintz.com

Re: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somervi
lle

Dear Chairman Crosby, and Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh 
and Stebbins:

This letter is a notice of intent to commence arbitration with the City of So
merville,

issued on behalf of Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") pursuant to 205 CMR 1
25.01 (6)(c)(2). Wynn

will work with the City of Somerville to select a neutral, independent arbi
trator or arbitrators and

will submit its best and final offer for a surrounding community agreemen
t pursuant to M.G.L. c.

23K, § 15(9) to the arbitrator(s) and the City of Somerville on April 29
, 2014.

Very truly yours,

A,15i3,--
Samuel . Starr

SMS/mbs
cc: Frank X. Wright, Jr., Solicitor, City of Somerville (via e-mail: fivright

@somervillema.gov) ✓

John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail)

Jennifer Mather McCarthy, Mintz Levin (via e-mail)

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BOSTON I LONDON I Los ANGELES I NEW YORK I SAN DIEGO I SAN FRANCISCO I STAMFORD I WASHINGTON

29114932v.1

8



EXHIBIT B

9



Starr, Tony

From: Frank Wright <fwright@somervillema.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 5:29 PM

To: Starr, Tony

Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbarger@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar

Boukili

Subject: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Tony: Thank you for your email. As we discussed, the City of Somerville has selected Douglas Foy. The

following is a link to his LinkedIn profile.
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/douglas-foy/11/b48/4b9 We are awaiting Mr. Foy's CV. I will follow up with

you on or before Monday morning. For purposes of Mr. George contacting Mr. Foy, his telephone number is

. Thank you. Frank

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143
(617) 625-6600, ext. 4410

This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. These materials are intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or the

taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message to any person other than the

intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure as to this

communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the message

from your system. Thank you.

From: Starr, Tony [mailto:TStarr@mintz.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Frank Wright
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbarger©proskauencom; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Frank, thank you for your email. In accordance with the Commission's Binding Arbitration Procedure, Wynn selects Paul

George, Esq. of Wellesley, Mass. as its neutral, independent arbitrator. Under separate cover, I will provide you with a

copy of Mr. George's CV. Please confirm the identity of Somervilie's selected arbitrator. Thank you, tstarr

Tony Starr I Member
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center I Boston, MA 02111
Direct: (617) 348-4467 I Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: TStarramintz.com 
Web: www.mintz.com 

MIN ...'Z LE IN
Mintz. Levin Cohn Ferris Giovsky and Popeo PC

1

10



From: Frank Wright [mailto:fwright@somervillema.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:31 PM
To: Starr, Tony
Cc: sleonard©croninleonard.com; sharshbarger@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Dear Mr. Starr: Thank you for your email. The City of Somerville respectfully declines to agree to select Judge Neel as

a single arbitrator. We will contact you shortly to further discuss the arbitration proceedings. Thank you. Frank Wright

Francis X. Wright, Jr.

City Solicitor

City of Somerville

93 Highland Avenue

Somerville, MA 02143

(617) 625-6600, ext. 4410

This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. These materials are intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or the

taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message to any person other than the

intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure as to this

communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the message

from your system. Thank you.

From: Starr, Tony [mailto:TStarrOmintz.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Frank Wright
Cc: john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us'; McCarthy, Jennifer Mather; Atanasov, George

Subject: FW: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Mr. Wright, may I please have a response from Somerville to my April 23 letter concerning Judge Neel? Thank you, tstarr

Tony Starr I Member
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center I Boston, MA 02111
Direct: (617) 348-4467 I Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: TStarrmintz.com 
Web: www.mintz.com 

MINI Z, LEVIN
t2 Levin Cohn Ferris Gloysky and Popeo PC

From: Santora, Mary
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 10:39 AM

To: 'fwright@somervillema.gov'

2

11



Cc: 'john.s.ziemba©state.ma.us'; McCarthy, Jennifer Mather

Subject: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Re: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

On behalf of Tony Starr

Mary Santora I Assistant
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center I Boston, MA 02111
Direct: (617) 210-6813 I Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: MCSantoraamintz.com 
Web: www.mintz.com

MIN Z LE IN
Mint2 Levin Cohn serf is .Glovsky and Popeo PC

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that my U.S. tax

rant= fried in Chic COMMUlliCaii011 is not intended or written to be

used. . :;annot be used, for the purpose Of ivoiding tax penalties Or

in ,:onnection wilt: marketing or promotional maierials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY'
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments

to this me sage are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)

and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the

e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this

me •.wyc in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,

or L. pying is sh icily prohibited. Please notify Mintz .evin. Cohn,

P. rui; Qiiovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 54215000 or at

DirectorofiraMintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any

attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costt: incurred in

notifying us.

12



EXHIBIT C

13



Starr, Tony

From: Starr, Tony

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2014 1:08 PM

To: 'Frank Wright'

Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbarger@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar

Boukili; McCarthy, Jennifer Mather; Krum, Jacqui

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Frank, thank you for your email. Before we move ahead with the discussion on the selection of the third arbitrator, we

respectfully request additional information on Mr. Foy. While Wynn appreciates Mr. Fay's many past accomplishments,

my initial review of the Serrafix and Somerville websites indicates that Mr. Foy should make a full disclosure in

accordance with the MGC Handbook for Binding Arbitration between an Applicant and a Surrounding Community, in

particular, Qualifications of the Arbitrator(s), page 4. Mr. Foy is the founder and President of Serrafix. According to the

Serrafix website, Somerville, Chelsea and Boston are all clients of Serrafix. Somerville is further identified by Serrafix as

an EE2020 Partner City of Serrafix. In April 2006, Mayor Curtatone announced that Mr. Foy had agreed to serve as a

senior policy advisor to the City of Somerville on a wide range of urban development plans and projects. (See City of

Somerville website). And in January 2012 Somerville began an energy efficiency program with support from Serrafix. (See

City of Somerville website). In light of this information, please provide me as soon as possible with a complete disclosure

from Mr. Foy that addresses all of the matters raised by the MGC in the Guidelines regarding Qualifications of the

Arbitrators. Thank you for your attention to this matter. tstarr ps: please note that I have included my associate Jenni

McCarthy and my client Jacqui Krum on this email. Please copy Jenni and Jacqui on all future communications with me

on this matter. thank you for that consideration.

From: Frank Wright [mailto:fwright@somervillema.gov]

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2014 9:43 AM
To: Starr, Tony
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbarger@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Tony - Thank you for your email. My thought was that, to the extent we can agree, we make a mutual recommendation to Mr. George

and Mr. Foy. With that in mind I suggest that you, Steve and I consider names we wish to propose to one another. Please confirm

with Steve and I your thoughts as to same. Thank you. Frank

 Original Message 
From: Starr, Tony [mailto:TStarr(a)mintz.com]

Sent: Fri 4/25/2014 5:34 PM
To: Frank Wright
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbarger@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Frank, thank you for your email confirming Somerville's selection of Mr. Foy. I will forward this information to Mr. George. During

our telephone conversation this afternoon, we agreed that the parties may speak to their respective selected arbitrators about the

selection of the third arbitrator. Please confirm Somerville's agreement to that. Thank you, tstarr

Tony StarrIMember
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial CenterlBoston, MA 02111

Direct: (617) 348-4467 Fax: (617) 542-2241

E-mail: TStarr@mintz.com<mai Ito:TStarr@m intz.com>

Web: www.mintz.com<http://www.mintz.com>

[https://mintzmail.mintz.com/mintzlogo/Mintz logo.png]

14



From: Frank Wright [mailto:fwright@sornervillerna.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 5:29 PM
To: Starr, Tony
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com; sharshbari4er@proskauer.com; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: Notice of' Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Tony: Thank you for your email. As we discussed, the City of Somerville has selected Douglas Foy. The following is a link to his

Linkedln profile.
http://www.linkedin.com/pub/douglas-foy/11/b48/4b9 We are awaiting Mr. Foy's CV. I will follow up with you on or before

Monday morning. For purposes of Mr. George contacting Mr. Foy, his telephone number is  Thank you. Frank

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143
(617) 625-6600, ext. 4410
This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. These materials are intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or the

taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message to any person other than the

intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure as to this

communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the message from

your system. Thank you.

From: Starr, Tony [mailto:TStarr@mintz.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Frank Wright
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com<mailto:sleonard croninleonard.com>;

sharshbarger@proskauer.com<mailto:sharshbarger(4roskauer.com>; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Frank, thank you for your email. In accordance with the Commission's Binding Arbitration Procedure, Wynn selects Paul George,

Esq. of Wellesley, Mass. as its neutral, independent arbitrator. Under separate cover, I will provide you with a copy of Mr. George's

CV. Please confirm the identity of Somerville's selected arbitrator. Thank you, tstarr

Tony Starr 1Member
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial CenterlBoston, MA 02111
Direct: (617) 348-4467 Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: TStarr@mintz.com<mailto:TStarrqp,rnintz.com>
Web: www.mintz.com<http://www.mintz.com>
[https://mintzmail.mintz.com/mintzlogo/Mintz logo.png]

From: Frank Wright [mai Ito:fwright(iD,somervillema.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:31 PM
To: Starr, Tony
Cc: sleonard@croninleonard.com<mailto:sleonard@croninleonard.com>;

sharshbarger@proskauer.com<mailto:sharshbarger@proskauer.com>; Jason Grossfield; Omar Boukili

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Dear Mr. Starr: Thank you for your email. The City of Somerville respectfully declines to agree to select Judge Neel as a single

arbitrator. We will contact you shortly to further discuss the arbitration proceedings. Thank you. Frank Wright

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143
(617) 625-6600, ext. 4410

2

15



This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. These materials are intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or the

taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message to any person other than the

intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or exemption from disclosure as to this

communication. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the message from

your system. Thank you.

From: Starr, Tony [mai Ito:TStarramintz.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Frank Wright
Cc: john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us'; McCarthy, Jennifer Mather; Atanasov, George

Subject: FW: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Mr. Wright, may I please have a response from Somerville to my April 23 letter concerning Judge Neel? Thank you, tstarr

Tony Starr l Member
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial Center 1Boston, MA 02111
Direct: (617) 348-4467 Fax: (617) 542-2241
E-mail: TStarr@mintz.com<mailto:TStarr "ci))nintz.com>

Web: www.mintz.com<http://www.mintz.com>
[https://mintzmail.mintz.com/mintzlogo/Mintz_logo.png]

From: Santora, Mary
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 10:39 AM
To: 'fwright@somervillema.gov'
Cc: 'john.s.ziemba@state.ma.usi; McCarthy, Jennifer Mather

Subject: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

Re: Notice of Intent to Commence Arbitration with the City of Somerville

On behalf of Tony Starr

Mary Santoral Assistant
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial Center l Boston, MA 02111

Direct: (617) 210-6813 I Fax: (617) 542-2241

E-mail: MCSantora@mintz.com<mailto:MCSantora@mintz.com>

Web: www.mintz.com<http://www.mintz.com>
[https://mintzmail.mintz.com/mintzlogo/Mintz logo.png]

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE

In compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. tax

advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be

used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties or

in connection with marketing or promotional materials.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments

to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)

and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

3

16



the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn,
Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at
DirectorofIT@Mintz.com<mailto:DirectorofN/Mintz.com>, and destroy all copies of this message and any

attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in
notifying us.

17



EXHIBIT D

18



Douglas I. Foy

Douglas Foy is a founder and CEO of Serrafix, a strategic consulting firm and business

incubator focused on energy, the environment, transportation, and climate change.

Serrafix has created or helped launch five start-up commercial ventures that address these

issues as business opportunities. Serrafix also has helped dozens of cities across America

-- ranging in size from New York to Pittsfield (MA) -- develop and implement large-scale

energy efficiency and building retrofit programs. Serrafix works with the Secretaries of

Transportation in 18 states to reform their practices relating to fiscal and environmental

sustainability.

Prior to launching Serrafix in 2006, Mr. Foy served as the first Secretary of

Commonwealth Development in the administration of Massachusetts Governor Mitt

Romney. In leading this "super-Secretariat", Mr. Foy oversaw the agencies of

Transportation, Housing, Environment, and Energy, with combined annual capital

budgets of $5 billion, operating budgets of $500 million, and a total workforce of more

than 11,000. These four agencies are responsible for all infrastructure (other than

schools) in the Commonwealth, including roads, bridges, transit, parks, sewers, water

supply, energy, and housing. During his government service, Foy's agencies developed

Massachusetts' first comprehensive transportation plan (with an emphasis on transit and

fix-it-first); the nation's most comprehensive climate action plan; and numerous

programs, policies, and investments to promote sustainable development and smart

growth throughout Massachusetts.

Before his service in the Romney administration, Mr. Foy served for 25 years as the

President and CEO of the Conservation Law Foundation, New England's premier

environmental advocacy organization. Among its hundreds of prominent cases, CLF

lawsuits forced the cleanup of Boston Harbor, helped create the first and still the most

comprehensive utility sponsored energy efficiency programs in the country, prevented

offshore oil drilling on the prime fishing grounds of Georges Bank, banned off-road

vehicles from the beaches and dunes of the Cape Cod National Seashore, prevented the

construction of the Seabrook 2 nuclear power plant, and dramatically reduced childhood

lead poisoning throughout the region. CLF had offices in all six New England states.

Foy currently serves on the corporate boards of Ameresco (NYSE), Acumentrics (fuel

cells), RainBank (Chairman) (stormwater management), Renew Energy Partners

(Chairman) (energy efficiency), HotZero (Chairman) (district hot water heating), and

GreenerU (college and university sustainability and energy efficiency); and the non-profit

boards of the Ocean Genome Legacy Foundation, Pioneer Institute, SmartPower, and

Conservation Law Foundation.

19



In 1992 President George H.W. Bush recognized Foy's work on energy efficiency with

the President's Environmental and Conservation Challenge Award, the country's highest

conservation award. In 2006, Foy was named the recipient of the national Woodrow

Wilson Award for Public Service from the Woodrow Wilson Center, the nation's

memorial to President Wilson. Foy also received from Princeton University, his alma

mater, its highest honor bestowed on a graduate, the Woodrow Wilson award, for his

public interest achievements. In 2009, the Queen of England bestowed on Foy the Order

of the British Empire (OBE).

Mr. Foy, a member of the 1968 USA Olympic Rowing Team and the 1969 USA National

Rowing Team, graduated from Princeton University as a University Scholar in

engineering and physics, attended Cambridge University in England as a Churchill

Scholar in geophysics, and graduated from Harvard Law School.

20



MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

ARBIRATOR DISCLOSURE FORM

In re the Matter of

City of Somerville, MA

And

Wynn MA, LLC

The Handbook for' inding Arbitration Between an Applicant for a Gaming Establishment

License and a Surrounding Community to Reach a Surrounding Community Agreement states in part, as

follows:

Arbitrators who reside in the surrounding community or who have any current financial or

business interests in the applicant, the host or any of the applicant's surrounding communities are
not eligible.

Having reviewed the above, I hereby state that I am eligible to serve as an Arbitrator.

Arbitrators should disclose to the parties whether they have or have had any ongoing or past

financial or business interests in (a) the applicant or its qualifiers, (b) the host community, (c) the

applicant's surrounding communities, (d) any other applicant for a gaming license, (e) any host

or surrounding community of any such applicant, or (f) any law firm or consultant representing

any of them. Arbitrators should also disclose any relationship, experience or background

information that may affect—or appear to affect—the arbitrator's ability to be impartial and the

parties' belief that the arbitrator will be able to render a fair decision.

Having reviewed the above, I hereby make the following disclosures:

My prior involvement with the City of Somerville includes:

• I served as an unpaid senior advisor to Mayor Curtatone, beginning in 2006 and sporadically

since, on matters of growth policy and development.
• I served as a mediator of disputes involving the Assembly Square project in Somerville,

eventually resolving the disputes between the developer (Federal Realty) and the relevant

community groups (Mystic View Task Force), allowing the project to move forward. Federal
Realty paid the costs of that process.

■ My consulting firm, Serrafix Corporation, had a contract with the City to advise it on energy

efficiency strategies in 2010-2011. The contract was funcled by a grant from the US

Department of Energy.

■ Serrafix also conducted a project with a number of Massachusetts cities, the FE-2020 Project,

funded by the Barr Foundation, to develop city wide energy efficiency programs, from 2011-

2011 Somerville was one of the cities participating in EE-2020, along with Chelsea, Boston,

Newton, Pittsfield, New Bedford, Northampton, Springfield, and a number of others.

• My son Adam (28) lives in a rental apartment in Davis Square, Somerville.

I have no current financial or business interests with the City of Somerville, or with any of the

surrounding cities.

21



None of the foregoing affeets my ability to be impartial or to render a fair decision in this matter.

Signe
Print: Dougla
Datei:

22



EXHIBIT E

23



MINTZ LEVIN
Samuel M. "Tony" Starr l 617 348 4467 I tstarr@mintz.com

April 29, 2014

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143
fwright@somervillema.gov

One Financial Center

Boston, MA 02111

617-542-6000

617-542-2241 fax

www.mintz.com

Re: In re the Matter of: City of Somerville, MA and Wynn MA LLC,

Surrounding Community Arbitration

Dear Attorney Wright:

Wynn MA LLC ("Wynn") is in receipt of Mr. Foy's Arbitrator Disclosure Form that you

sent to me on Sunday, April 27, 2014. Based on the information set forth in Mr. Foy's form

(please see "Attachment A") and otherwise publicly available, it is apparent that Mr. Foy is

neither neutral nor independent and is therefore ineligible to serve as an arbitrator in these

proceedings.

Specifically, Mr. Foy has had a long-standing relationship with the City of Somerville

and has served as a senior advisor to Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone since 2006 on matters of

growth policy and development. In particular, Mr. Foy provided advice and technical assistance

to the City of Somerville with respect to the Assembly Square district, which the City of

Somerville has claimed will suffer adverse impacts as a result of Wynn's proposed project.

Please see "Mayor Announces Former Commonwealth Development Secretary Foy to Advise

Somerville On Smart Growth and Projects," published on City of Somerville Website on April 7,

2006 and attached hereto as "Attachment B" and "Mayor Curtatone Announces Accord on

Assembly Square Development," published on City of Somerville Website on October 17, 2006

and attached hereto as "Attachment C."

In addition, Serrafix Corporation, Mr. Foy's consulting firm, had a contract with the City

of Somerville to advise it on energy efficiency strategies. Specifically, Serrafix assisted the City

of Somerville in developing the "Somerville Energy Challenge," designed to save energy,

improve transportation systems and implement smart growth. These areas form the basis for the

City of Somerville's claims for mitigation by Wynn. Please see "City Begins Presidential

Energy Efficiency Program," published on City of Somerville Website on January 4, 2012 and

attached hereto as "Attachment D."

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BOSTON I LONDON I Los ANGELES I NEW YORK I SAN DIEGO I SAN FRANCISCO I STAMFORD l WASHINGTON

24



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
April 29, 2014
Page 2

Finally, according to its website, Serrafix worked intensely with Somerville's Mayor and

housing and planning staff on a plan to retrofit 3,000 1- to 4-family buildings containing 5,000

units. Please see "EE2020 Partner Cities," Serrafix Corporation's Website attached hereto as

"Attachment E." The website also lists the cities of Boston, Chelsea and Somerville (each of

which has been designated as a "Surrounding Community" by Wynn) as "Our Clients" (please

see Serrafix Corporation's Website attached hereto as "Attachment F").

Finally, Mr. Foy's Arbitrator Disclosure Form does not provide any disclosure as to

whether Mr. Foy, in his capacity as a senior advisor to the City of Somerville with respect to

growth policy and development, or any member of his consulting firm has had any discussions

with the .City of Somerville or any representative thereof regarding the Wynn proposal.

The relevant provision of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission's regulations mandates

that "each party shall select one neutral, independent arbitrator." The MGC's Handbook for

Binding Arbitration Between an Applicant for a Gaming Establishment License and a

Surrounding Community reiterates that "each arbitrator must be neutral and independent" and

able "to be impartial" and "render a fair decision." While Wynn has high regards for Mr. Foy's

qualifications and his efforts with respect to Somerville and other communities, Mr. Foy's and

Serrafix' lengthy relationship with Somerville (and other surrounding communities) renders him

ineligible to serve as an arbitrator in these proceedings. Wynn respectfully requests that

Somerville withdraw Mr. Foy from consideration and select a "neutral, independent arbitrator"

as required.

Very truly yours,

Samuel M. Starr

SMS/mbs
Enclosures

cc: John. Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (w/ enc. - via e-mail)

Jennifer Mather McCarthy, Esq. (w/ enc. - via e-mail)

Jacqui Krum, Esq. (w/ enc. — via e-mail)

25



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

Francis X. Wright, Jr.
City Solicitor
City of Somerville
April 29, 2014
Page 2

bcc: Steve Tocco, President and CEO (w/ enc. - via e-mail)

William Weld, Esq. (w/ enc. — via e-mail)

John Tocco (w/enc. - via e-mail)

George Atanasov, Esq, (w/enc. - via e-mail)

Robert DeSalvio (w/ enc. - via e-mail)

Kim Sinatra (w/ enc. - via e-mail)

29268606v.1

26



ATTACHMENT A

27



MASSACIIUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

AR131RATOR DISCLOSURE FORM

In re the Matter of.

City of Somerville, MA

And

Wynn MA, LLC

The Handbook for Binding Arbitration Between an Applicant for a Gaming Establishment

License and a Surrounding Community to Reach a Surrounding Community Agreement states in 
part, as

follows:

Arbitrators who reside in the surrounding community or who have any current financial or

business interests in the applicant, the host or any of the applicant's surrounding communities are

not eligible.

Having reviewed the above, I hereby state that I am eligible to serve as an Arbitrator.

Arbitrators should disclose to the parties whether they have or have had any ongoing or past

financial or business interests in (a) the applicant or its qualifiers, (b) the host community, (
c) the

applicant's surrounding conununities, (d) any other applicant for a gaming license, (e) any host

or surrounding community of any such applicant, or (f) any law firm or consultant representin
g

any of them. Arbitrators should also disclose any relationship, experience or background:

information that may affect—or appear to affect—the arbitrator's ability to be impartial 
and the

parties' belief that the arbitrator will be able to render a fair decision.

Having reviewed the above, I hereby make the following disclosures:

My prior involvement with the City of Somerville includes:

® I served as an unpaid senior advisor to Mayor Curtatone, beginning in 2006 and sporadicall
y

since, on matters of growth policy and development.

• I served as a mediator of disputes involving the Assembly Square project in Somerv
ille,

eventually resolving the disputes between the developer (Federal Realty) and the releva
nt

community groups (Mystic View Task Force), allowing the project to move forward. Federal

Realty paid the costs of that process.

■ My consulting firm, Serrafix Corporation, had a contract with the City to
 advise it on energy

efficiency strategies in 2010-2011. The contract was funded by a grant from the US

Department of Energy.

■ Serrafix also conducted a project with a number of Massachusetts cities, the EE
-2020 Project,

funded by the Barr Foundation, to develop city wide energy efficiency pro
grams, from 2011-

2013. Somerville was one of the cities participating in EE-2020, along with Ch
elsea, Boston,

Newton, Pittsfield, New Bedford, Northampton, Springfield, and a number of other
s.

• My son Adam (28) lives in a rental apartment in Davis Square, Somerville.

I have no current financial or business interests with the City of Somerv
ille, or with any of the

surrounding cities.

28



Signe
Print:
Dated:

None of the foregoing affects my ability to be impartial or to render a fair decision in this matter.

ougla

17/ 

29



ATTACHMENT B

30



Mayor Announces Former Commonwealth Development Secretary Foy To Advise So
mer... Page 1 of 2

[5-e City of Somerville Website

Published on City of Somerville Website (http://www.somervillema.qov)

Home > Printer-friendly > Printer-friendly

Mayor Announces Former

Commonwealth Development Secretary

Foy To Advise Somerville On Smart

Growth and Projects

Apr 07, 2006

Mayor Announces Former Commonwealth Development Secretary Foy To Advis
e

Somerville On Smart Growth and Projects

Foy To Lend Economic, Transit and Environmental Expertise to City's Long-t
erm Planning

and Development Agenda

SOMERVILLE — Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone announced today that economic

development and environmental policy expert Douglas I. Foy has agre
ed to serve as a

senior policy advisor to the City of Somerville on a wide range of urban de
velopment plans

and projects. Foy stepped down on March 23rd from the position of secretary of
 the state's

Office for Commonwealth Development, and is now a private development and

environmental consultant and entrepreneur. He will be donating his servi
ces to the city.

"Doug Foy is one of the nation's leading experts in smart growth plann
ing," said Mayor

Curtatone. "He's been an effective and influential governmental leader and public

advocate for over three decades — and we're incredibly fortunate to 
have access to his

wisdom and advice as we map out a sustainable, balanced, long-term 
development

agenda for the City of Somerville."

"Somerville under Mayor Curtatone has been a regional leader in embracing an

innovative, transit-friendly, sustainable approach to economic and neighborhood

development," said Foy. "I believe the growth prospects for Somerville are very

impressive, and that the city can be a showcase for smart growth policies an
d principles. I

look forward to working with the city's political, business and community lea
ders to realize

the rich potential of their neighborhoods, city squares, urban renewal z
ones and transit

corridors."

Curtatone said that he would be asking Foy to provide advice and techni
cal assistance in

shaping development agendas and strategies for the Assembly Squar
e district, Union

Square, the planned Green Line Corridor, and the Brickbottom, Inner B
elt and Boynton

Yards development areas.

http://www.somervillema.gov/printinews/mayor-announces-former-commonwealth-deve
lo... 4/28/2014

31



Mayor Announces Former Commonwealth Development Secretary Foy To Advise Somer... Page 2 o
f 2

Prior to his service as the state's Commonwealth Development Secretary, Foy served for

25 years as president of the Conservation Law Foundation, where he played a crucial

advocacy and litigation role in a number of successful environmental campaigns, including

the clean-up of Boston Harbor, the protection of Georges Bank from oil and gas drilling,

the banning of off-road vehicles from the Cape Cod National Seashore, the reduction of

regional power plant emissions and the cleanup of contaminated brownfield sites. In

2006, he received the Woodrow Wilson Center's Award for Public Service in recognition of

his work as an environmental leader and senior government official committed to the

concept of sustainable development.

With 77,000 residents, Somerville is the most densely populated city in New England. 
Its

proximity to downtown Boston and to Cambridge, its excellent road and rail access, its

bustling urban squares and its development districts — including the 45-acre riverfront

Assembly Square area — make it one of the most significant smart growth frontiers in t
he

Northeast.

2004 - 2014 City of Somerville Home I About Somerville I Calendar I What's

New I Employment Opportunities I Search J Contact Us I Disclaimer

Source URL: http://www.somervillema.govinews/mayor-announces-former-commonwea
lth-development-

secretary-foy-advise-somerville-smart-growth-a-0 

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/mayor-announces-former-commonwealth-develo... 4/28/2
014

32



ATTACHMENT C

33



MAYOR CURTATONE ANNOUNCES ACCORD ON ASSEMBLY SQUARE DEVEL... Page 1 of 3

1*1 City of Somerville Website

Published on City of Somerville Website (http://www.somervillema.dov)

Home > Printer-friendly > Printer-friendly

MAYOR CURTATONE ANNOUNCES

ACCORD ON ASSEMBLY SQUARE

DEVELOPMENT

Oct 17, 2006

MAYOR CURTATONE ANNOUNCES ACCORD ON ASSEMBLY SQUARE

DEVELOPMENT

Federal Realty and IKEA To Add $15 Million for Orange Line Station

SOMERVILLE — Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone announced today that, after months of

negotiations, Mystic View Task Force (MVTF), developer Federal Realty Investment Trust

and Swedish home furnishings retailer IKEA have reached a settlement on the scale and

scope of development at Assembly Square. The settlement results in a commitment by all

parties to support a shared vision of a premier transit-oriented, mixed-use development

along the banks of the Mystic River. In addition, Federal Realty Investment Trust and

IKEA announced a $15 million investment to supplement the funding package needed to

construct an MBTA Orange Line station at Assembly Square.

"Through patience, hard work and the dedication of many different groups and individuals,

we have reached a remarkable milestone in the history of economic planning and

development for Somerville and for the entire metropolitan area," said Curtatone. "Our

Board of Aldermen has shown considerable leadership in embracing the principles of

smart-growth development at Assembly Square, and Congressman Mike Capuano made

a huge contribution to sustainable development by obtaining $25 million in federal

transportation funding for a new Assembly Square station on the MBTA's Orange Line.

His leadership and advocacy in Washington will help make our vision for Assembly

Square a reality. All of the parties to this accord deserve tremendous credit for what

they've done to build upon and refine our shared vision — and for their willingness to go

forward together. This agreement establishes a partnership that assures Somerville's

leadership position as a successful smart-growth community."

"I am pleased that an agreement regarding Assembly Square has been reached, and offer

my congratulations to all the parties involved for their hard work and perseverance," said

Congressman Michael Capuano. "This agreement has truly been years in the making,

and is worth the wait. With such diverse partners creating this varied and mixed

development vision for Assembly Square, it brings the possibility of an Orange Line stop

one step closer to becoming a reality."

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/mayor-curtatone-announces-accord-assembly-sq... 4/28/2014

34



MAYOR CURTATONE ANNOUNCES ACCORD ON ASSEMBLY SQUARE DEVEL... Page 2 of 3

In April, Mayor Curtatone asked former Secretary of Commonwealth Development

Douglas I. Foy to advise the city on smart growth and development issues. In May, MVTF

and the Mayor sought Foy's help, along with Professor Anne Tate, a Somerville resident

and Director of the Urban Design Lab at the Rhode Island School of Design, to facilitate

negotiations among Federal Realty Investment Trust, IKEA and Mystic View. "I want to

thank Doug Foy and Anne Tate for helping all parties achieve consensus on some very

difficult issues. Their expertise and credibility were essential to making this agreement

possible," Curtatone said.

As part of this commitment to the shared vision among Mystic View Task Force, Federal

Realty Investment Trust and IKEA, the settlement also includes a package of initiatives

designed to promote business investment, manage vehicle traffic and address

environmental topics associated with the creation of a mixed-use urban village at

Assembly Square:

• Increased office and R&D development enhancing the project's tax and jobs base

• Formation of an independent Transportation Management Association that will be

empowered and responsible for achieving traffic targets

• Formation of a project advisory committee that will participate in the oversight and

development of the Assembly Square Mixed Use District

"This agreement is the culmination of much hard work from many good and decent

people," said Doug Foy. "I want to thank the Mayor for his extraordinary leadership in

building the relationships and creating the conditions that made our negotiations possible.

And I want to thank and congratulate Mystic View, Federal Realty and IKEA for their good

faith, honesty, and integrity throughout our discussions. There were many legitimate and

complex issues to resolve. Assembly Square is a world-class transit oriented

development opportunity that will serve the interests of the Somerville community and the

entire metropolitan Boston region. This is also the rare but critically important situation

where a talented and expert community group advocates increased density in its own

neighborhood, a master developer and innovative retailer help craft a truly remarkable

long term vision for mixed use development, and a mayor leads all of us to a much

brighter and more prosperous future. This is a big win for the city as a whole and

everyone involved can take real pride in what they have achieved."

"Assembly Square is the best large scale development site remaining in Greater Boston,"

said Mystic View spokesman Bill Shelton. "Eight years ago, we advocated a development

vision that would realize this potential, providing jobs, tax revenue, open space and public

health for our community. We deeply appreciate Federal's hard work with us to see that

potential through each other's eyes and resolve real-world constraints to fulfilling it.

Through this process, we have built the mutual trust necessary to effectively implement

the agreement."

"We salute the Mayor for his tireless leadership and vision throughout this process, we

thank the Board of Aldermen, and we express our deep appreciation to Congressman

Capuano for his crucial support in the effort to bring transit oriented development to

Somerville," added Don Briggs, Senior Vice President of Development at Federal Realty

Investment Trust. "Mystic View has proven to be a credible and honest partner. We

began this process with serious conflicts, but we kept working together until we found the

creative solutions outlined in the agreement. We look forward to working with them as the

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/mayor-curtatone-announces-accord-assembly-sq... 4/28/2014

35



MAYOR CURTATONE ANNOUNCES ACCORD ON ASSEMBLY SQUARE DEVEL... Page 3 of
 3

project progresses. We will continue working in partnership with the City, State,

Congressman Capuano, and the MBTA to transform this smart growth vision into a reality

that creates jobs, provides premier residential and commercial space, and contributes to

the prosperity of the community."

"IKEA is thrilled at this accord and appreciative of the efforts of all involved parties," said

David lemolo, U.S. Vice President of Real Estate for IKEA. "We are committed to

advancing this plan, which allows us to open a store in Somerville sooner than currently

anticipated."

Lx

© 2004 - 2014 City of Somerville Home l About Somerville I Calendar I What's

New I Employment Opportunities I Search I Contact Us I Disclaimer

Source URL: http://www.somervillema.govinews/mavor-curtatone-announces-accord-ass
embly-square-

development-1 

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/mayor-curtatone-announces-accord-assembly-sq... 4/28/2014

36



ATTACHMENT D

37



CITY BEGINS RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM Page 1 of 2

;x: City of Somerville Website

Published on City of Somerville Website (http://www.somervillema.dov)

Home > Printer-friendly > Printer-friendly

CITY BEGINS RESIDENTIAL ENERGY

EFFICIENCY PROGRAM

Jan 04, 2012

CITY BEGINS RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM

Funded by the US Dept of Energy, New Program Offers Residents Opportunities for

Home Energy Audits and Weatherization Upgrades to Reduce Energy, Save Money

SOMERVILLE - Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone, the Office of Strategic Planning and

Community Development, and the Office of Sustainability and Environment have

announced a new program for residents designed to reduce energy use - and therefore

costs - while encouraging best practices for a sustainable approach to urban living.

Funded by a grant from the US Department of Energy (DOE), the Somerville Energy

Challenge has been developed with support from Serrafix, a strategic consulting group

specializing in ways to save energy, improve transportation systems, and implement smart

growth.

The Somerville Energy Challenge is designed to benefit both owner-occupied and rental

residential properties by providing strategies and incentives for reducing energy

consumption and costs. The program also offers assistance with home improvements,

including; weatherization assistance grants for income-eligible residents; 0% APR loans

from participating lenders. Access to rebates and other financial assistance are also

available. The program includes a free home energy assessment to identify cost-effective

energy improvement or replacement opportunities. Russell Koty, the City Energy

Advocate, is available to assist residents in accessing which opportunities are best suited

to their needs and economic status.

"This is a great opportunity for Somerville homeowners to make little or no-cost energy

efficiency improvements that they have been putting off during these tough economic

times," said Mayor Curtatone. "This program will benefit home owners and tenants

throughout the city by lowering their utility bills and it will reduce Somerville's overall

carbon footprint. That's a plus for the wellbeing of everyone in the city."

"Navigating through the process of improving a home's energy efficiency, including the

numerous incentives and rebates, can be tricky," said Koty. "It's my job to make this a

simpler process for residents and help Somerville continue to lead the way in energy

efficiency and sustainability."

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/city-begins-residential-energy-efficieney-program 4/28/2014

38



CITY BEGINS RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM Page 2 of 2

To take advantage of the program offerings, residents should contact Russell Koty to

arrange for a free, no obligation Home Energy Assessment. During the assessment

process, specialists can help locate areas in residences where homeowners may be

losing energy, determine the efficiency of home heating and cooling systems, and offer

tips to conserve water and electricity. Following the free Assessment, specialists may

make recommendations on additional steps to conserve energy that may result in financial

savings long-term. Residents will also be able to work with the City to determine the best

course of action and to maximize any rebates or utility subsidies that are available to lower

the consumer costs of the efficiency improvements.

The program is a partnership between the City of Somerville, NSTAR, and MassSave. In

addition, the City is working with Century Bank to ensure that residents have access to all

available financial resources. Serrafix provides ongoing support through the ee-2020

project supported by a grant from. the Barr Foundation.

For more information on the Program, contact the City's Energy Advocate, Russell Koty, at

RKotysomervillema spy, or 617-625-6600 ext. 2568.

news [11

© 2004 - 2014 City of Somerville Home I About Somerville I Calendar I What's

New I Employment Opportunities I Search I Contact Us I Disclaimer 

Source URL: http://www.somervillema.covinews/city-begins-residential-energy-efficiency-program 

Links:
[1] http://www.somerviilema.gov/category/news-rrs-feed/news

http://www.somervillema.gov/print/news/city-begins-residential-energy-efficieney-program 4/28/2014

39



ATTACHMENT E

40



SEFEBFIX

Welcome Our Services EE2020 About Us Our Clients Contact Us

EE2020 Partner Cities

EE2020 worked most intensely with five Massachusetts cities:

New Bedford, a city of 91,000 in southeastern Massachusetts with a

median household income of $38,400. EE2020 worked with the city on

municipal financing. In addition, EE2020 worked with the city and Marion

Institute's POWER project on an outreach strategy to blend residential and

small-scale 'C&I' (commercial and industrial) marketing.

Newton, a city 10 miles west of Boston with a population of 85,000 and a

median household income of $109,000. EE2020 addressed municipal

financing, small businesses, and aided residential outreach conducted

through Green Decade. a community group focused on the environment.

Northampton, a city of 28,500 in the Pioneer Valley with a median

household income of $50,500. EE2020 focused on small-scale businesses

and tested a concierge model, creating a liaison/troubleshooter to help

businesses navigate from audits to retrofits. The Center for EcoTechnology

or CET, provided the concierge service. We also helped the City advance

toward offering PACE financing to enable deeper retrofits.

Pittsfield, a manufacturing and cultural center in western Massachusetts

with a population of 42,500 and a median household income of $41,000. As

with Northampton, we created a C&I program with geographic clustering in

the downtown and a concierge service (through CET). EE2020's

residential effort in Pittsfield targeted two neighborhoods, working through

CET as our community partner.

Somerville, a densely populated city just north of Boston with a population

of 80,000 and a median household income of $58,700. EE2020 worked with

the city's Mayor and housing and planning staff on a plan to retrofit 3,0001-

to 4-family buildings containing 5,000 units. The city issued an RFQ and

expects to select an intermediary entity or partnership to implement the

program over the next five years.

In addition, EE2020 provided general advice and assistance to Chelsea,

Fitchburg, Greenfield and Leominster. See detailed_demographic_profiles

_EE2020_cities (DOC 118 KB). Highlights of EE2020 cities' programs are

described in 'Taking Efficiency to Scale' (go to page 19).

A Mayor's Role in Fighting

Climate Change

■ Use the Bully Pulpit

■ Create example by retrofitting city

buildings

■ Set goals

■ Use convening authority

■ Build partnerships and synergies

■ Use regulatory authority

Learn more...

Toll free 877.:9Etew (877437-7239) l Email j Capynght O 2009

41



ATTACHMENT F

42



SBEE3FIX

Welcome Our Senrices EE2020 About Us Our Clients Contact Us

Our Clients

Serrafix is happy to help its clients plan for a better future:

Businesses

r Duda Farm Fresh Foods

• Federal Realty Investment Trust

• Gravestar Corporation

• McDermott, Will & Emory

• The Kraft Group

Cities

• Boston.MA

• Charteston,SC

• Chelsea,MA

• Milwaukee,WI

• New Bedford,lvtA

■ Newton,MA

• New York,NY

• Northampton,MA

• Pittsfield,MA

• Somerville,MA

Philanthropic Foundations

• Barr Foundation

• Pew Charitable Trusts

• Rockefeller Foundation

• Summit Foundation

• Surdna Foundation

NGOs

• A Better City

• Center on Wisconsin Strategy

rit Lawrence Community Works

• Natural Resources Defense Council

• State Smart Transportation Initiative

• Stewards of Affordable Housing for the Future

State/Federal Government

• CA Dept of Transportation

• Governor's Institute on Community Design • Reduce carbon footprint by 30%

• National Governors Association • Strengthen energy and building

• Offices of Governors codes

Spotlight: New York City

Serrate served as a special advisor

to Mayor Michael Bloomberg and his

office in the development of

PlaNYC, the City's sustainability

plan, which commits to reducing

greenhouse gas emissions by 30

percent (while adding a million new

residents) by 2030. A major portion

of the plan targets energy efficiency

improvements in existing buildings,

along with major upgrades of power

supply systems.

We subsequently worked with a

leading NGO and the Mayor's staff

to develop a detailed analysis of

implementation challenges and

recommended solutions forthe

municipal, institutional, residential

and commercial sectors. Read

the ptaNYC energy report.

Related NY Times Article: City

Aims To Reduce Carbon Output By

Buildings

Mayor Michael Bloomberg —AP

photo

a Janet Napolitano (AZ)

• Jack Markill (DE)

r Chet Culver (IA)

• Tim Kaine (VA)

■ State Smart Transportation Iniative

• US Environmental Protection Agency

ptaNYC highlights

• Expand participation In peak load

management

• Property tax abatement for solar

panel Installations

• End methane emissions from

sewage treatment plants

• Support expansion of real-time

pricing

• Implementation of congestion

pricing to address traffic

problems

Toil tree 877.GEBRAPX dr17.737.7239)1EPISt Copyright O 2009 Bernick CorporaVon• Ali !Vats 16SLIVE.d.

43



EXHIBIT F

44



CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
LAW DEPARTMENT

April 29, 2014

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Samuel M. Starr, Esq.
Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky & Popeo PC
One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111
tstarr mintz.com

Re: City of Somerville and Wynn MA LLC Surrounding Community Arbitration

Dear Mr. Starr:

I am in receipt of your letter of earlier today requesting, on behalf of Wynn MA LLC, that

Somerville withdraw its designation of Douglas I. Foy as Somerville's designated arbitrator in

the above matter. Somerville will not withdraw the designation of Mr. Foy.

The Massachusetts Gaming Commission's Handbook for Binding Arbitration Between an

Applicant for a Gaming License and a Surrounding Community lists two grounds for

disqualification of a potential arbitrator: Residence in the Surrounding Community in issue; and

a current financial or business interest in the applicant or the Host Community or any

surrounding community.

Your letter raises the issue whether Mr. Foy, "in his capacity as a senior ad visor to the City of

Somerville . . . or any member of his consulting firm has had any discussions with the City of

Somerville or any representative thereof regarding the Wynn proposal." Mr. Foy has

supplemented his disclosure with the attached email, see Attachment A hereto, to make clear that

the last involvement he had with the City of Somerville was the EE-2020 project described in his

disclosure, which ended more than a year ago, and has had no discussions with the Mayor or

other Somerville officials regarding the Wynn casino project.

The remaining matters in your letter only serve to demonstrate that Mr. Foy's background will

make him a valuable member of a three arbitrator panel considering appropriate surrounding

ONE CALL to MY HALL

3 1 1
SOMERVILLE

SOMERVILLE CITY HALL • 93 HIGHLAND AVENUE • SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02143
(617) 625-6600, EXT. 4400 • TTY: (617) 666-0001 • FAX: (617) 776-8847

somervillema.gov; E-mail: Law0somervillema.gov

45



Samuel M. Starr, Esq.
April 29, 2014
Page 2

community mitigation for the Wynn proposal. Mr. Foy is, without a doubt, an "individual 0," in
the words of the Commission's Handbook, "with pertinent expertise."

Very trul
.

V

Francis X. right,
City Solicitor

cc: Joseph A. Curtatone, Mayor
Catherine Blue, General Counsel, Mass. Gaming Commission (via e-mail)
John Ziemba, Ombudsman, Mass. Gaming Commission (via e-mail)
Jason D. Grossfield, Assistant City Solicitor
Stephen M. Leonard, Esq.
L. Scott Harshbarger, Esq.

46



ATTACHMENT A

47



Frank Wright

From: Douglas Foy <douglasfoy@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 1:49 PM
To: Frank Wright; Jason Grossfield
Subject: Conflicts form

Frank,

You asked about the duration of the "senior advisor" role mentioned in my disclosure form. The last involvement l had

with Somerville was the EE-2020 project described in the form, which ended more than a year ago.

l have had no discussions with the Mayor or other Somerville officials regarding the Winn project, other than the recent

calls regarding my willingness to serve on the arbitration panel. df

Sent from .my iPhone

1

48



49



50



51



 

 

 

 

 

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION 

________________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Region A Surrounding Communities and Applicants 

 

From:  John S. Ziemba, Ombudsman 

  Catherine Blue, General Counsel 

Date:  April 18, 2014 as amended May 8, 2014 

Re:  Region A Arbitration Extension Requests 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

At its April 17th meeting, the Commission delegated the authority to the Ombudsman’s office 
to approve extensions to the deadlines specified in the Commission’s regulation, 205 CMR 
125.01 (6)(c), for a period of up to fourteen (14) calendar days provided that such extension 
requests are mutually agreed upon by both the applicant and the community.  For example, if 
a community and an applicant believe that 10 calendar days of additional negotiation prior to 
the filing of best and final offers would be useful to avoid arbitration, they could use 10 of the 
14 calendar days to negotiate.  If arbitration is unfortunately still necessary, the parties would 
utilize the procedures (including the deadlines) in the Commission’s regulation to arbitrate 
the disagreement starting after the 10 day stay period.  If the parties encounter an 
unanticipated difficulty in meeting the Commission’s arbitration deadlines, the parties would 
have the remaining 4 days to use to remedy the difficulty.  Under this more flexible approach, 
communities and applicants would have more leeway to address issues they may encounter in 
meeting the Commission’s deadlines. 
   
Communities and applicants may use some or all of the 14 calendar days to do the following: 

1. Stay the Beginning of Arbitration.  Applicants and communities are currently required to 
select an arbitrator or arbitrators and to submit best and final offers no later than 5 days 
after the passage of the 30 day statutory negotiation period.  Under this more flexible 
approach approved by the Commission, communities and applicants can extend this 5 day 
period by some or all of the flexible period of 14 calendar days.  Thus, parties may 
continue to negotiate without having to finalize best and final offers and arbitrators. 
 

2. Extend the Fundamentally Inconsistent Petition (“FIP”) Filing Deadlines.  Parties are 
required to file FIPs no later than 5 days after best and final offers are submitted to 
arbitrator(s).  Parties may want to extend this deadline to foster negotiations and avoid a 
contentious filing that may otherwise not be necessary.  Under this more flexible 
approach, parties could extend a FIP filing.  However, in order to ensure that arbitrator(s) 

52



2 

 

and the Commission staff have enough time to consider FIP objections, the FIP filing must 
be made before the beginning of any hearings by the arbitrator(s) and must be  made in 
enough time for the Commission staff to review such FIP filing prior to the time 
arbitrator(s) reports are made to the Commission. 
 

3. Extend Arbitrations.  Arbitrators are required to conduct arbitrations and issue a report 

within 20 days after the filing of best and final offers under the Commission’s current 

regulations.  Under the more flexible approach, the parties can provide arbitrators with 

some or all of the additional 14 calendar days to conduct the arbitration and issue the 

reports. 

 

4. Extend the Post-Arbitration Period.  After an arbitration report is finalized by the 

arbitrator or by the Commission (assuming a petition for fundamental inconsistency with 

MGL c. 23K), the parties have 5 days to reach a surrounding community agreement or the 

finalized arbitrator’s report shall be deemed to be the surrounding community agreement 

between the parties.  Under the process approved by the Commission, the parties can use 

some or all of the 14 calendar days to conduct post-arbitration negotiations longer than 

the 5 days allotted in the Commission’s regulation. 

 

In order to utilize the additional days, both the applicant and the community are required 

to notify the Ombudsman of the number of additional days no later than the following: 

 

1. Stay the Beginning of Arbitration - No later than the day prior to the date for the selection 

of an arbitrator or arbitrators and the filing of a best and final offer. 

 

2. Extend Arbitrations – No later than the day the arbitrator’s report would otherwise be 

required.   

 

3. Extend the Post-Arbitration Period – No later than the day after the arbitrator’s report is 

finalized by the arbitrator or arbitrators or by the Commission.  

 

All extension requests should be filed with the Ombudsman’s office at 

john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us with a copy to the General Counsel’s office at 

catherine.blue@state.ma.us. 

 

The potential additional days will not be available to delay a Commission hearing or 

determination on a fundamental inconsistency petition. 

 

Any community with questions regarding this process should contact the Ombudsman’s office 

at 617-979-8420. 

53

mailto:john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us


THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)
Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )

City of Boston's "Declarations" for )
Host Community Status Regarding )
Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

)
 )

WYNN MA, LLC'S PRE-HEARING MEMORANDUM ON

THE PREMISES OF THE GAMING ESTABLISHMENT FOR WHICH

WYNN MA, LLC SEEKS APPROVAL IN ITS RFA-2 APPLICATION 

Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") respectfully submits this pre-hearing memorandum to the

Massachusetts Gaming Commission (the "Commission") in support of its position on the

following agenda item for determination by the Commission on May 1, 2014: "Determine the

premises of the gaming establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its December

31, 2013 RFA-2 application."

I. PROCEDURAL HISTORY

At its September 4, 2013 public meeting, the Commission heard presentations from the

City of Boston ("Boston") and Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") on the issue of whether Boston should

be determined to be a host community to the Wynn applicant. See Exhibit 1: Transcript of

September 4, 2013 Massachusetts Gaming Commission Public Meeting #76.1/ At that public

meeting, the Commission stated — and Boston agreed — that the key to determining host

community status is the applicant's site plan.2

I/ Exhibits cited in this Memorandum are attached to the Affidavit of Jennifer Mather McCarthy.
21 See Exhibit 1, p. 29: 2-7.

1

54



At that public meeting, Wynn provided a detailed site plan which demonstrated that the

entire gaming establishment proposed by Wynn is located in Everett. Wynn pledged that no

structures or amenities, gaming or nongaming are planned for Boston.3/

In light of the site plan and the pledge by Wynn, the Commission asked the parties to

meet and come to a resolution quickly on the issue of whether or not Boston is a host

community.4/ The Commission stated that if a resolution wasn't possible by the end of the week,

the Commission would resolve the issue by an adjudicatory process.5/

Two days after the public meeting, on September 6, 2013, the City of Boston and Wynn

issued the following Joint Statement:

"Based on new information provided at Wednesday's public meeting, the parties

have agreed to begin discussions about Boston's status as a Surrounding

Community to address impacts that Wynn's proposed Gaming Establishment

would have on Boston generally and on the Charlestown community specifically,

and therefore no adjudicatory hearing of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission

is necessary on the question of whether Boston is a Host Community."

See Exhibit 2: Joint Statement between the City of Boston and Wynn.6/

On December 31, 2013, Wynn submitted its RFA-2 Application for a Category 1

License. Wynn acknowledged Boston as a surrounding community in its RFA-2 Application,

and confirmed this directly to Boston in its January 8, 2013 letter. See Wynn's RFA-2

Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p. 196 and 5-15-01 and Exhibit 3: January 8, 2014

Letter.?/ Thereafter, on January 13, 2014, Boston filed a petition with the Gaming

Commission which, among other things, sought designation as a surrounding community.

See Exhibit 4: January 13 Boston Petition. By letter dated January 16, 2014, Wynn assented

3/ See Exhibit 1, p. 68: 4-17.
4/ See Exhibit 1, pp. 80-81.
5/ See Exhibit 1, p. 82: 6-16.
6/ A copy of this document is also attached to the Affidavit of Jacqui Krum ("Krum Affidavit") at Exhibit B.
7/ A copy of this document is also attached to the Krum Affidavit at Exhibit C.

2

55



to Boston's petition insofar as it sought designation as a surrounding community. See Exhibit

5: Letter from Jacqui Krum to Elizabeth Della Russo, dated January 16, 2014.8/

On March 19, 2014, Boston submitted a Declaration of the City of Boston of Status as a

Host Community within Region A Pursuant to M.G.L. 23K, §2, Regarding the Wynn MA, LLC

Casino Applicant (the "Declaration"). See Exhibit 6: Boston Declaration. There is no provision

in the Gaming Act for a community to declare itself a host community. Under the Gaming Act,

host community status is determined by the applicant: the host community is the municipality

where the applicant proposes to locate its gaming establishment. See M.G.L. c. 23K, §2.

On April 3, 2014, in response to that Declaration, the Commission published a hearing

format and process to resolve Boston's declared host community status. Specifically, the

Commission scheduled a public meeting on May 1, 2014 at which the Commission would

determine "the premises of the gaming establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks

approval in its RFA-2 application." In advance of the Commission's May 1, 2014 public

meeting, the Commission requested public comment relative to the agenda item.

Since the September 4 Hearing and the September 6 Joint Statement, there has been no

change in the facts relevant to the location of Wynn's gaming establishment. The gaming

establishment proposed by Wynn is still and always has been located entirely within the City

of Everett. As such, Boston's assertion that it is a host community should be rejected and

Boston's status as a surrounding community should be again confirmed.

II. THE PREMISES OF WYNN'S GAMING ESTABLISHMENT FOR WHICH

IT SEEKS APPROVAL IN ITS RFA-2 APPLICATION IS LOCATED

ENTIRELY IN EVERETT.

The Massachusetts Gaming Act, M.G.L. c. 23K, provides the following definitions:91

8/ A copy of this document is also attached to the Krum Affidavit at Exhibit D.
9/ 

"When a statute's language is plain and unambiguous, we afford it its ordinary meaning." Commonwealth

v. Keefner, 461 Mass. 507, 511 (2012). "In addition, a statute must be construed so that effect is given to all its

3

56



"Host community", a municipality in which a gaming establishment is located or

in which an applicant has proposed locating a gaming establishment.

"Gaming establishment", the premises approved under a gaming license which

includes a gaming area and any other nongaming structure related to the gaming

area and may include, but shall not be limited to, hotels, restaurants or other

amenities.

"Surrounding communities", municipalities in proximity to a host community

which the commission determines experience or are likely to experience impacts

from the development or operation of a gaming establishment, including

municipalities from which the transportation infrastructure provides ready access

to an existing or proposed gaming establishment.

M.G.L. c. 23K, §2.

Under the Gaming Act, a "host community" is defined as "a municipality in which a

gaming establishment is located or in which an applicant has proposed locating a gaming

establishment." The Legislature made clear that the operative fact to determine host community

status is the location of the gaming establishment proposed by the applicant. See M.G.L. c. 23K,

§2. As stated above, Commissioner McHugh confirmed this at the public meeting held on

September 4, 2013, when he stated that the applicant's site plan is key to the determination of

host community status:

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: It would be helpful perhaps in some ways, but

the site plan, it seems to me, for determining whether [Boston is] a host

community or not is the key, is it not? Can we all agree on that?

COUNSEL FOR BOSTON: Yes.

See Exhibit 1, p. 29: 2-7.

Wynn has proposed locating its gaming establishment in Everett and solely in Everett.lw

Question 4-79 of the RFA-2 Application specifically asks about the applicant's site plan:

provisions, so that no part will be inoperative or superfluous," id., and so that the statute is read as a "harmonious

whole." Connors v. Annino, 460 Mass. 790, 796 (2011).
io/ See Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p. 110 and 4-04-01, 4-04-02, 4-05-01, 4-05-

02, 4-05-03, 4-05-04, 4-06-01, 4-79-01.
4

57



"Provide documentation showing the location of the proposed gaming

establishment, including amenities and significant structures, which shall include

the address, maps, book and page numbers from the appropriate registry of deeds,

assessed value of the land at the time of application and ownership interests over

the past 20 years, including all interests, options, agreements in property and

demographic, geographic and environmental information."

See Exhibit 7: Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application at p. 182. Wynn's response to

Question 4-79 is stated below:

The Wynn Resort in Everett is located on an approximately 33.9 acre site (the

"Project Site") located on Horizon Way off Lower Broadway (Route 99) in

Everett, Massachusetts. Please see Attachments 4-79-02 USGS Locus and 4-79-

03 Registry of Deeds for a legal description of the Project Site. The Project Site is

comprised of approximately 25.6 acres of upland and 8.3 acres below mean high

water on the Mystic River that was previously part of the Monsanto chemical

manufacturing facility. The Project Site is currently undeveloped and is utilized in

part as a materials storage yard. Please see Attachment 4-79-04 Locus Aerial.

As demonstrated from Wynn's site plan presented in its answer to Question 4-79 and the

accompanying attachments, Wynn's entire gaming establishment is located in Everett. 11/

Under the Gaming Act, "gaming establishment" is defined as "the premises approved

under a gaming license which includes a gaming area and any other nongaming structure related

to the gaming area and may include, but shall not be limited to, hotels, restaurants or other

amenities." M.G.L. c. 23K, §2.

The word "premises" is not defined in the Gaming Act. "In the absence of a statutory

definition . . . we first look to [the word's] usual and accepted meaning . . . We derive such

meaning from sources presumably known to the statute's enactors, such as their use in other

legal contexts and dictionary definitions.'" Commonwealth v. O'Keefe, 48 Mass. App. Ct. 566,

567 (2000) (citations omitted); see also Commonwealth v. Meuse, 10 Mass. L. Rep. 661,*4-5

H/ See Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p. 182 and 4-79-01, 4-79-02, 4-79-03, 4-79-

04, 4-05-01, attached hereto as Exhibits 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12.

5

58



(1999) (van Gestel, J.) (turning to dictionary definition where relevant statute, General Laws and

published cases did not contain a definition of the word "tattoo").

There are a few possible definitions of the word "premises." Merriam-Webster's

Collegiate Dictionary defines "premises" as "a building and the land it is on."12/ In normal real

estate parlance, the word "premises" or "leased premises" is used to describe the actual space

within a building leased to a tenant whereas "mortgaged premises" is used to describe the real

property pledged to secure an obligation. Looking to the plain and unambiguous language of the

statute, Wynn asserts that "the premises of the gaming establishment" is meant to describe the

gaming area and all other non-gaming structures related to the gaming area. See M.G.L. c. 23K,

§2. In Wynn's case, this includes the gaming area, hotel, amphitheater, pavilion, restaurants,

bars and lounges, nightclubs, spas, meeting and convention spaces and retail spaces.

This interpretation is supported by the Commission's use of a different term, "gaming

establishment site," to describe an area greater than the "gaming establishment" in the RFA-2

Application.13/ For example, Question 4-4 of the RFA-2 Application asks: "Provide a color

rendering of the gaming establishment and all structures located on the gaming establishment

site." See Exhibit 13: Question 4-4 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application at p. 110. Question 4-11 of

the RFA-2 Application asks, "Describe the restaurants, retail spaces, bars, lounges and other

non-gaming amenities located within the boundaries of the gaming establishment site, along with

the names of their proposed operators." See Exhibit 14: Question 4-11 of Wynn's RFA-2

Application at p. 115. The Commission's use of the term "gaming establishment site" in the

RFA-2 Application evidences the Commission's intent to distinguish between the broader term

"gaming establishment site," which includes the land owned by the Applicant upon which it

12/ See Merriam-Webster's Collegiate Dictionary, 11th Edition (2009).
13/ The term "gaming establishment site does not appear in the Gaming Act or Regulations.

6

59



proposes to build its gaming establishment, and the more narrow temi "gaming establishment,"

which includes the gaming area and other non-gaming structures related to the gaming area.

However, the difference in these definitions is of no import in this situation. Wynn

asserts that the "premises of the gaming establishment" is meant to include the gaming area and

other non-gaming structures related to the gaming area. See M.G.L. c. 23K, §2. A broader

interpretation of the word "premises" would also include other non-structure "amenities" such as

the harbor walk, docks and internal roadways on the land. An even broader definition of

premises would include the buildings and other non-structure "amenities" described above and

the land identified in Wynn's Answer 4-79-01 on which the buildings and other non-structure

"amenities" are located. Even if the Commission uses the most expansive definition of

"premises" to include not only the gaming area and all other non-gaming structures related to the

gaming area as specified by the Gaming Act, but also all of the land owned by the Applicant —

which Wynn contends is not the definition intended by the Legislature — all of this land in is

Everett; none is in Boston.

Because Everett is the "municipality in which [Wynn] has proposed locating its gaming

establishment," Everett is the host community.

III. WYNN'S RESPONSE TO ARGUMENTS ADVANCED BY THE CITY OF

BOSTON.

Based on statements made in Boston's Declaration and at the March 20, 2014 public

meeting, Wynn understands that Boston makes three arguments to support its position that it is a

host community to the gaming establishment proposed by Wynn. First, Boston makes a general,

non-specific argument that it is a host community because Boston is a "crucial component" and a

"key selling point" to Wynn's project.
14/ Second, Boston argues that it is a host community

14/ See Exhibit 6.
7

60



because Wynn's agreements with TD Garden and the Boston Symphony Orchestra constitute

providing "amenities" of the gaming establishment in Boston. Third, Boston argues that it is a

host community because the Wynn development accesses the project through the City of

Boston.15/ A11 of these arguments fail. Wynn will address each of these anticipated arguments

separately.

A. THE GAMING ESTABLISHMENT'S PROXIMITY TO BOSTON DOES

NOT MAKE THE CITY OF BOSTON PART OF THE GAMING

ESTABLISHMENT.

In its Declaration, Boston contends that it is a host community because the City of Boston

is the "crucial component" and "a key selling point" of Wynn's proposed gaming

establishment. 16/ Boston further argues that it is a host community because "Wynn is dependent

on Boston's airport, bus and rail service, harbor tunnels, roadways and other means of

transportation."17/ Under the Gaming Act, a "host community" is "a municipality in which a

gaming establishment is located or in which an applicant has proposed locating a gaming

establishment." The fact that Boston is a "key selling point" has no bearing on whether or not

Boston is a host community. Boston does not and cannot argue that Wynn has proposed locating

a gaming establishment in Boston, which is the only fact relevant to host community status. If

the Legislature had intended for Boston to be a host community to all or certain proposed gaming

establishments because it is the capital city of Massachusetts and includes an airport and other

important cultural institutions and attractions, the Gaming Act would reflect that. Here, the plain

and unambiguous language of the statute makes clear that the host community is defined by the

proposed location of the gaming establishment, which is entirely in Everett.

15/ See Exhibit 6.
16/ See Exhibit 6.
17/ See Exhibit 6.

8

61



On the other hand, a "surrounding community" is defined as a "municipalit[y] in

proximity to a host community which the commission determines experience or are likely to

experience impacts from the development or operation of a gaming establishment, including

municipalities from which the transportation infrastructure provides ready access to an existing

or proposed gaming establishment." M.G.L. c. 23K, §2. Because Boston is in proximity to

Wynn's proposed gaming site, Boston's transportation infrastructure provides ready access to

Wynn's proposed gaming site, and Boston will likely be impacted by Wynn's gaming

establishment, Boston is by definition a surrounding community.

Further, Boston's status as a surrounding community has been established many times.

As stated above, after appearing before the Commission on this issue in September, Boston

conceded its host community claims and agreed to pursue surrounding community negotiations

with Wynn. Accordingly, Wynn acknowledged Boston as a surrounding community in its RFA-

2 Application, and confirmed this directly to Boston in its January 8, 2013 letter. Thereafter, on

January 13, 2014, Boston filed a petition with the Gaming Commission which, among other

things, sought designation as a surrounding community. By letter dated January 16, 2014, Wynn

assented to Boston's petition insofar as it sought designation as a surrounding community.

B. WYNN'S CROSS-MARKETING AGREEMENTS WITH TD GARDEN

AND THE BOSTON SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA DO NOT MAKE THE

CITY OF BOSTON PART OF THE PREMISES OF THE GAMING

ESTABLISHMENT.

At the Commission's public meeting held on March 20, 2014, Boston made the over-

reaching argument that Wynn's agreements with TD Garden and the Boston Symphony

Orchestra ("BSO") constitute providing "amenities" of the gaming establishment in Boston.

This argument is baseless. The Gaming Act addresses this issue, defining "gaming

establishment" to include "a gaming area and any other nongaming structures related to the

9

62



gaming area and may include, but shall not be limited to, hotels, restaurants or other amenities."

M.G.L. c. 23K, §2. Cross-marketing agreements are addressed elsewhere in the statute and have

no relevance to deteimining the location of a proposed gaming establishment.

In an effort to follow the requirements of the Gaming Act that applicants must

specifically promote local businesses and cultural and social facilities, Wynn has entered into

cross-marketing and promotional sponsorship agreements with the BSO and TD Garden. See

Exhibit 15: Boston Symphony Orchestra Agreement and Exhibit 16: Letter from Delaware North

Companies, Inc. — Boston.18/ Even under the most expansive definition of "amenities," Boston's

argument fails. Here, neither the BSO nor TD Garden is a "nongaming structure related to the

gaming area." The BSO and TD Garden are not hotels or restaurants, and they are not

"amenities" related to the gaming area, such as a spa, pavilion or amphitheater. Further, Wynn

does not own the BSO or TD Garden; Wynn has no control over these entities.

Question 4-11 of the RFA-2 Application asks about non-gaming amenities, "Describe the

restaurants, retail spaces, bars, lounges and other non-gaming amenities located within the

boundaries of the gaming establishment site, along with the names of their proposed operators."

See Question 4-11 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application at p. 115, attached hereto as Exhibit 14. In its

response to Question 4-11, Wynn described the various nongaming amenities located within the

boundaries of the gaming establishment site, including restaurants, bars and lounges, Wynn Spas,

Wynn nightclubs, and meeting and convention spaces.

Moreover, Boston's argument conflicts with both the general business development

purpose of the Gaming Act, including specifically promoting local businesses and cultural and

social facilities, and the evaluation criteria set forth in §18 of the Act. See M.G.L. c. 23K, §§1(6)

18/ Copies of these documents are also attached to the Krum Affidavit at Exhibits E and F.

10

63



and 18. Specifically, §18 of the Act states that the applicant will be judged on how its

application proposes to advance:

(2) promoting local businesses in host and surrounding communities,

including developing cross-marketing strategies with local restaurants,

small businesses, hotels, retail outlets and impacted live entertainment

venues; and

(5) building a gaming establishment of high caliber with a variety of quality

amenities to be included as part of the gaming establishment and operated

in partnership with local hotels and dining, retail, and entertainment

facilities so that patrons experience the diversified regional tourism

industry.

M.G.L. c. 23K, §18.

Here, the plain and unambiguous language of the statute makes clear that the Legislature

did not want the casinos to compete with and stifle local business but rather cooperate and

partner with those businesses to expand economic development. The Legislature intended cross-

marketing partnership agreements with local businesses. Wynn's "agreements" with the BSO

and TD Garden are examples of exactly what the Legislature intended and desired, and in fact

are a criterion upon which Wynn's application will be evaluated by the Commission. Boston's

argument that cross-marketing partnership agreements confer host community status on the city

or town where an applicant's cross-marketing business partner happens to be located is totally

without merit.

C. ACCESS TO THE GAMING ESTABLISHMENT SITE VIA HORIZON

WAY DOES NOT MAKE THE CITY OF BOSTON PART OF THE

GAMING ESTABLISHMENT.

As an initial matter, Wynn's December 31, 2013, RFA-2 application showed access to

Wynn's proposed gaming establishment site in Everett. See Exhibit 12: Conceptual Site Plan.19/

Wynn assumes, therefore, that Boston's argument is based on Wynn's alternate access plan,

19/ A copy of this document is also attached to the Krum Affidavit at Exhibit A.

11

64



which was submitted as part of its RFA-2 application in its Draft Environmental Impact Report

("DEIR") at Figure 4-45. See Exhibit 17: Figure 4-45, Alternate Access Plan. Under that

alternate access plan, access to the proposed gaming establishment site would be via Horizon

Way.
20

Citing Beale v. Planning Board of Rockland, 423 Mass. 690 (1996), Boston argues that

the access road to Wynn's "development" takes on the casino use, and as a result, the access road

is part of the gaming establishment.21/ The Beale case holds that use of land in one zoning

district to create a new access road to another zoning district is prohibited where the road would

provide access to uses that would themselves be barred if they had been located in the first

zoning district. In such a situation, the access is considered to be in the same use as the parcel to

which access leads. Boston's argument fails for three reasons. First, the Beale case is a zoning

case and has no bearing on the determination of the location of the premises of Wynn's proposed

gaming establishment as defined in M.G.L. 23K, §2. Second, the Legislature is presumed to be

aware of the prior state of the law and therefore the Gaming Act trumps the Beale case. See

Commonwealth v. Vega, 449 Mass. 227, 231 (2007). Third, if Boston's argument is for zoning

approval, it is irrelevant to its status under the Gaming Act and it conflicts directly with the

Gaming Act which establishes a specific statutory scheme to allow gaming use in the

Commonwealth, which requires zoning compliance in the host community only.

20/
Horizon Way (formerly Chemical Lane) is an existing private way, approximately 400 feet long and 50 feet

wide, which begins at Route 99 at the Everett/Boston line and runs in an easterly direction to a dead end in Everett

abutting the gaming establishment site. Route 99 is called Broadway in Everett and Alford Street in Boston. For the

first approximately 150 feet from the Route 99 intersection, the Everett/Boston boundary essentially bisects the

way. The way then continues into Everett for an additional approximately 250 feet terminating between the

proposed gaming establishment site and the MBTA Everett Shops property. In 1985, the Massachusetts Department

of Public Works on behalf of the City of Boston took as a city highway a portion of the way around the intersection

at Route 99 within the Boston municipal boundary. The City of Boston Street Book contains no reference to Horizon

Way or Chemical Lane. See Affidavit of Daniel Gaquin, attached hereto as Exhibit 18.
21/ In its Declaration, Boston states , "The Wynn development accesses the project through the City of Boston,

including the only access being a private way off of the City of Boston roadway." See Exhibit 6.

12

65



1. Beale is a Zoning Case and has no Bearing on the Location of the

Premises of Wynn's Proposed Gaming Establishment.

The Beale case does not and cannot alter the boundaries of Wynn's project site or change

the location of the gaming establishment, which is the only fact relevant to host community

status. See M.G.L. 23K, §2. Wynn's proposed gaming establishment site is currently accessed

via Horizon Way, which is an existing private way. A small portion of Horizon Way is located

in Boston, and a smaller segment within the portion in Boston at the intersection of Route 99 is a

public way. Horizon Way is not part of Wynn's gaming establishment or the gaming

establishment site.

If Horizon Way is used for access to the gaming establishment site, this does not make

Boston part of the premises of the gaming establishment. To the contrary, this fact puts Boston

squarely within the definition of a surrounding community. As stated above, under the Gaming

Act, a "surrounding community" is defined as a "municipalit[y] in proximity to a host

community which the commission determines experience or are likely to experience impacts

from the development or operation of a gaming establishment, including municipalities from

which the transportation infrastructure provides ready access to an existing or proposed gaming

establishment." M.G.L. c. 23K, §2. Horizon Way, a road that starts in Everett and Boston and

then continues into Everett "provides ready access" to Wynn's gaming establishment site located

in Everett.

In Beale, the developer required planning board approval under MA Subdivision Control

Law (SCL) in Rockland because it was creating a new private road and under the SCL planning

boards have general authority to ensure consistency with zoning. Here, unlike Beale, Horizon

Way is an existing road and the only approval required from Boston to expand the way, if any, is

approval from the Public Improvements Commission, which does not have general zoning

13

66



authority. Further, the fact that the state has accepted a significant portion of the area of Horizon

Way within Boston as a public way means it approves general access for all uses, and the "road

taking on the use" argument should not apply.

Moreover, even if Beale requires zoning approval from Boston — and Wynn contends it

does not — this would not make Boston part of the gaming establishment and it would not make

Boston a host community. It simply means the project would need another approval. The Wynn

project will require many permits and approvals for off-site improvements in other

municipalities, and that does not make those municipalities host communities.

2. The Legislature is Presumed to Be Aware of Beale.

"The Legislature is presumed to be aware of the prior state of the law as explicated by the

decisions of [the] court." See Commonwealth v. Vega, 449 Mass. 227, 231 (2007). In Vega, the

court interpreted G.L. c. 112, §172 — which marks as confidential communications to an "allied

mental health . . . professional" — as creating an evidentiary privilege for such communications.

Id. at 227. Among other things, the court reasoned that, when enacting the statute, "the

Legislature was aware that similar language in a cognate statute had been interpreted as creating

a privilege." Id. at 231 (referencing Commonwealth v. Collett, 387 Mass. 424 (1982)

(interpreting G.L. c. 112, §135 as creating an evidentiary privilege for communications with

social workers). Cf. Commonwealth v. Colutri, 448 Mass. 809 (2007) ("We also presume that

when the Legislature amends a statute it is "aware of the prior state of the law as explicated by

the decisions of this court. . ." (citation omitted)). Under Vega, the Legislature is presumed to be

aware of Beale when it enacted the Gaming Act. Therefore, the Gaming Act, supersedes the

Beale case, and the determination of gaming establishment and host community status will be

defined by the plain, unambiguous language of the statute, not the holding of a prior zoning case.

14

67



3. Boston's Argument for Zoning Approval Conflicts Directly with the

Gaming Act.

Finally, if Boston's argument is for zoning approval, it is irrelevant to its status under the

Gaming Act and conflicts directly with the Gaming Act which establishes a specific statutory

scheme to allow gaming use in the Commonwealth and that scheme only requires zoning

compliance in the host community. Where a specific statute conflicts with a more general

statute, the specific statute should prevail. See Alliance to Protect Nantucket Sound, Inc. v. Dept

of Pub. Utils., 461 Mass. 166, 184 (2011); see also Jaworski v. Earth Removal Board of

Millville, 35 Mass. App. Ct. 795 (1994). This is particularly true if the specific statute was

enacted after the more general statute. See Nantucket Sound, 461 Mass. at 184. Here, the

Gaming Act's specific statutory scheme to allow gaming in the Commonwealth should supersede

general municipal zoning laws.

IV. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Wynn respectfully requests that the Commission confirm that

Wynn's gaming establishment is entirely in Everett and reject Boston's assertion that it is a host

community, thereby confirming Boston's status as a surrounding community.

Respectfully submitted,

WYNN MA, LLC

By its Attorneys,

Dated: April 17, 2014

15

/ma)
Samuel M. Starr, Esq. BBO #477353
Jennifer M. McCarthy, Esq. BBO #673185

Mintz, Levin, Cohen, Ferris,
Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111
Tel. 617-348-4467

28837547v.2

68



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)
Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )

City of Boston's "Declarations" for )

Host Community Status Regarding )

Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

)

 )

AFFIDAVIT OF DANIEL GAQUIN

I, Daniel Gaquin, hereby declare, based on personal knowledge, as follows:

1. I am a member at the law firm Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo,

P.C., and am counsel of record for the Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") in the above captioned action.

2. I submit this affidavit in support of Wynn's position on the agenda item for

determination by the Commission on May 1, 2014: "Determine the premises of the gaming

establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its December 31, 2013 RFA-2

application."

3. The description of Horizon Way contained in Footnote #20 is based on a land

survey plan entitled "Compiled Plan of Land Horizon/Broadway, Everett/Boston, MA," prepared

by Feldman Professional Land Surveyors, dated March 11, 2013.

4. The taking referenced in footnote #20 is evidenced by Massachusetts Department

of Public Works Layout No. 6609 and Order of Taking, dated January 16, 1985, recorded with

the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds in Book 11394, Page 325, and shown on Sheet 5 of that

certain plan recorded therewith entitled "The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Plan of Road in

1

69



the City of Boston, Suffolk. County, Altered and Laid Out as a City Highway by the Department

of Public Works, Scale: 20 Feet to the Inch."

5. The City of Boston Street Book can be found at httb://city

ofboston.gov/publicworks/streetbook.

Signed under the penalties of perjury, this 161h day of April, 2014.

2

70



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)

Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )

City of Boston's "Declarations" for )

Host Community Status Regarding )
Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

)
 )

AFFIDAVIT OF JACQUI KRUM

I, Jacqui Krum, hereby declare, based on personal knowledge, as follows:

1. I am Senior Vice President and General Counsel for Wynn Resorts Development,

LLC.

2. I submit this affidavit in support of Wynn MA, LLC's ("Wynn's") position on the

agenda item for determination by the Commission on May 1., 2014: "Determine the premises of

the gaming establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its December 31, 2013

RFA-2 application."

3. Exhibit A to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Wynn's conceptual site

plan, which was submitted as part of its RFA-2 application.

4. Wynn's entire proposed gaming establishment is located in Everett,

Massachusetts; no part is located in Boston.

5. At the September 4, 2013 Massachusetts Gaming Commission public meeting,

Wynn stated that no structures or amenities, gaming or non-gaming are planned for Boston.

6. Two days after the September 4, 2013 public meeting, on September 6, 2013, the

City of Boston and Wynn issued a Joint Statement, stating that "[T]he parties have agreed to

71



begin discussions about Boston's status as a surrounding community... and therefore no

adjudicatory hearing of the Massachusetts Gaming Commission is necessary on the question of

whether Boston is a Host Community." A copy of the Joint Statement is attached hereto as

Exhibit B.

7. Wynn acknowledged Boston as a surrounding community in its RFA-2

application, and confirmed this directly to Boston in a letter dated January 8, 2013. A true and

accurate copy of the letter is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

8. In addition, by letter dated January 16, 2013, Wynn assented to Boston's petition

seeking designation as a surrounding community. A true and accurate copy of the letter is

attached hereto as Exhibit D.

9. The gaming establishment proposed by Wynn is still and always has been located

entirely within the City of Everett.

10. A11 of the land to be owned by the Wynn applicant is in the City of Everett.

11. In an effort to follow the requirements of Gaming Act that applicants must

specifically promote local businesses and cultural and social facilities, Wynn has entered into

cross-marketing and promotional sponsorship agreements with the Boston Symphony Orchestra

("BSO") and TD Garden/Delaware North Companies, Inc. — Boston ("TD Garden").

12. Wynn does not own the BSO or TD Garden.

13. Wynn does not control the BSO or TD Garden.

14. Exhibit E to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the agreement between

Wynn and the BSO, dated December 4, 2013.

15. Exhibit F to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the letter from Delaware

North Companies, Inc. — Boston to Catherine Blue regarding the cross-marketing agreement

between Wynn and Delaware North Companies, Inc. — Boston, dated April 17, 2014.

72



Signed under the penalties aperjury, this 171h day of April, 2014.

Jacqui Krum, Esq.

73



EXHIBIT A

74



H
A
R
B
O
R
W
A
L
K

C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 B
A
N
K

V
E
G
E
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
A
L
T
 M
A
R
S
H
-
.

H
A
R
B
O
R
W
A
L
K
 -

co
: O

F
F
 F
R

Y 
 

F.

O
N

L
L
O
F
I
R
T
Y
 L
IN

E

-
-
 P
L
A
N
T
E
R
S
 W
I
T
H
I
N
 T
H
I
S
 Z
O
N
E

A
R
E
 1
0
 B
E
 S
U
S
P
E
N
D
E
D
 O
V
E
R

T
H
E
 T
ID
AL
 W
A
T
E
R
 A
R
E
A

F
i
A
R
O
O
R
W
A
L
K

r-
)

A
L
F
O
R
D
S
T
I
E
E
T

ri
ZE

TA ;
F
 

C
I
T
Y
 O
F
 B
O
S
T
O
N

7

0°

7
7
-
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 Y
A
R
D

B
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

W
y
n
n
 E
ve
re
tt

Ev
er

et
t,

 M
as
sa
ch
us
et
ts

Co
nc

ep
tu

al
 S
it

e 
Pl

an
So

ur
ce

: 
W
y
n
n
 D
es

ig
n 
&
 D
ev

el
op

me
nt

, 
2
0
1
3

75



EXHIBIT B

76



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 87

you've got something for us?

MR. ZIEMBA: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I'm

very pleased to provide a report that has been

provided, a joint statement between both the

Wynn Development team and the city of Boston.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Thank you. The

Ombudsman just gave me this. This, as he said,

is a joint statement from both Boston and the

Wynn team.

Based on the new information

provided at Wednesday's public meeting, the

parties have agreed to begin discussions about

Boston's status as a surrounding community to

address the impacts that Wynn's proposed gaming

establishment would have on Boston generally

and on the Charlestown community specifically.

And therefore no adjudicatory hearing of the

Massachusetts Gaming Commission is necessary on

the question of whether Boston is a community.

That's great. I am delighted. I am

pleased that they were able to get together and

agree to this. As far as I'm concerned, we

move onto other topics.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Yes. It's an

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 7eaf65da-01d7-48c8-9f66-d083a4066e22

77



EXHIBIT C

78



RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

January 8, 2014

Mayor Martin Walsh

One City Hall Square

Boston, MA 02201

Dear Mayor Walsh:

Pursuant to 205 CMR 125.01(1)(a)1, of M.G.L. c. 23K, Wynn MA, LLC designated the City of Boston a

"surrounding community" in its response to the Massachusetts Gaming Commission's RFA-2 Application

for a Category 1 Gaming License, a copy of which was delivered to your office on December 31, 2013.

To obtain a final surrounding community designation, the City of Boston must assent to this designation

in writing within ten (10) days of its receipt of the application. Upon receipt of the written assent, the

Gaming Commission shall issue a written notice designating the City as a surrounding community to the

Wynn Resort in Everett. To confirm the City of Boston's acceptance of this designation, please

countersign this letter and return a copy to me and the Massachusetts Gaming Commission on or before

January 10, 2014.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 770-7558 or via e-mail at

jacqui.krum@wynnresorts.com.

Very Truly Yours,

Jacqui Krum

Senior Vice President and General Counsel

cc: tohn.s.ziemba@state.ma.us

Elizabeth.DelloRusso@cityofboston.gov

Received, Acknowledged and Confirmed

City of Boston, Mayor Martin Walsh

3231 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89209 tel (702) 770 7000

79



EXHIBIT D

80



RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

January 16, 2014

Elizabeth Dello Russo,

Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel

City of Boston

Boston City Hall, Room 620

Boston, MA 02201

Re: Boston's Petition Regarding Surrounding

Community Designation By Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn")

Dear Ms. Dello Russo:

The purpose of this letter is first to acknowledge the City of Boston's petition to the Massachusetts

Gaming Commission ("MGC") dated January 13, 2014 which, in part, requests designation as a

"surrounding community" to the proposed Wynn Resort in Everett. Wynn is pleased to assent to the

petition insofar as it requests designation as a surrounding community.

I am also writing to clarify and correct some of the misstatements and misunderstandings reflected in

the City of Boston's recent petitions to the MGC regarding Wynn's designation of Boston as a

surrounding community.

First, Wynn had already designated Boston as a surrounding community. Wynn's intention to designate

Boston was clearly identified in its RFA-2 application and the actual designation was confirmed by

written notice to Mayor Martin Walsh dated January 8, 2014. You were in receipt of that notice by e-

mail before the first of the City's petitions was sent to the Commission on January 9, 2014. There is no

flaw in Wynn's RFA-2 in this regard and no corrective amendment to Wynn's application is required.

The RFA-2 question to which you refer in the City's petitions asked Wynn to identify all municipalities

that "the applicant wishes to designate as a surrounding community ... with which no surrounding

community agreement has been executed as of the time filing of [the] application." Wynn correctly

identified Boston as a municipality meeting these criteria.

Second, Everett is the sole host community to the Wynn project. The host community is the

municipality in which an applicant proposes to locate a gaming establishment. Wynn proposes to locate

a gaming establishment solely in Everett. Nothing has changed in this regard since our hearing with the

MGC last summer, after which Boston dropped its host community claims and agreed to engage in

surrounding community discussions. While we appreciate the RFA-2 application is voluminous, the

information relevant to the location of Wynn's proposed gaming establishment, the site plan, is a one-

page document and is dispositive of Everett being the sole host community for the Wynn project.

3131 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89109 tel (702) 77o 7000

81



e€; RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

Please note that this is same site plan our consultants discussed in the Mayor's office on January 7,

2014, when, at your suggestion, our consultants specifically identified the Boston/Everett municipal

boundary relative to the location of Wynn's proposed gaming establishment premises (again, located

entirely in Everett) for the Mayor and his new team. A copy of the site plan is also enclosed herewith.

Third, we disagree with the assertion that Wynn has failed to provide adequate information regarding

the Wynn project or that it needs to be compelled to cooperate with the City of Boston. There have

been many productive and informative meetings between our respective teams and consultants,

including the recent meeting with Mayor Walsh and his team on January 7th. Additionally, as noted in

your petitions, Wynn has in fact recently delivered volumes of information to the City of Boston in the

form of the DEIR and RFA-2 application. Wynn will continue to cooperate with and inform the City of

Boston about its project.

As you know from the January 7th meeting, Wynn is eager to commence substantive surrounding

community negotiations with Mayor Walsh's new team and we are confident we can reach a mutually

acceptable and beneficial surrounding community agreement.

Sincerely,

Jacqui Krum

Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Wynn Resorts Development, LLC

cc. John S. Ziemba, Ombudsman (john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us)

Stephen Tocco

3131 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89109 tel (702) 770 7000

82



W
y
n
n
 E
ve
re
tt

Ev
er
et
t,
 M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts

Co
nc
ep
tu
al
 S
it
e 
Pl

an
So
ur
ce
: 
W
y
n
n
 D
es
ig
n 
&
 D
ev

el
op

me
nt

, 
2
0
1
3

83



EXHIBIT E

84



LETTER OF INTENT

This Letter of Intent (this "LOI") is entered into as of December 4, 2013(the "Effective Date") between Wynn MA,

LLC, with an address of 3131 Las Vegas Blvd. South, Las Vegas, NV 89109 ("Wynn"), and the Boston Symphony Orchestra, Inc.

with an address of Symphony Hall, 301 Massachusetts Avenue, Boston, MA 02115("BSO"). Wynn and BSO may be referred to

herein singularly as a "Party' and collectively, as the "Parties".

RECITALS

A. Wynn is in the process of preparing and submitting a response(s) to a Request for Proposal and/or any

variations thereof (collectively, the "Proposal Process") issued by the Massachusetts Gaming Commission in connection with

Wynn's proposed integrated gaming facility to be located in the City of Everett, Massachusetts (the "Protect"),

B. The Parties have initiated and wish to further discuss a co-promotional relationship with BSO in connection with

the Project.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the recitals, covenants and other provisions set forth in this LOI, and other

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The Parties agree to exercise good faith efforts to discuss a contractual relationship ("Relationship") for

co-promotional activities including, without limitation, the following: (i) Wynn will be a "Chairman's Circle Sponsor" for the

December 12, 2013, A Company Christmas at Pops; (ii) Wynn will host a reception for BSO artists and other participants

following the performance by Keith Lockhart and the Boston Pops Esplanade Orchestra at The Smith Center in Las Vegas on

November 17, 2013; (iii) subject to obtaining a license to develop the Project, Wynn will sponsor the 2014 A Christmas at

Pops at a mutually agreed upon sponsorship level; (iv) subject to obtaining a license to develop the Project, Wynn will

sponsor the 2015 A Christmas at Pops at a mutually agreed upon sponsorship level; and (v) following the opening of the

Project to the public, the Parties would enter into an agreement for further sponsorships and/or group ticket purchases.

2. Other Agreements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree that this L.01 does not

confer any obligation on either Party to enter into further agreements with the other with respect to the Project. No binding

agreements shall exist between the Parties for any purpose until a final, definitive, fully negotiated agreement for a

Relationship has beer) executed and delivered by both Parties. No Party shall have any legal rights or claims against the other

Party by reason of any action taken, statements made, writings delivered or other matters undertaken by a Party in reliance

upon this LOI, including, without limitation, any expenditure of funds, partial performance of transactions contemplated

herein, or any other actions of a Party. The Parties acknowledge that this LOI does not address ail essential business terms of

the proposed transaction contemplated herein and that such terms will be subject to further negotiation.

3. Term. The "Term" of this LOI shall begin on the Effective Date and, unless otherwise extended by mutual agreement

of the Parties, shall continue until the earlier of (i) the date on which Wynn is eliminated as a potential developer for the

Project; (ii) the date on which a more definitive agreement is entered into by the Parties; or (iii) the date on which this LOI is

terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties; or (iv) the termination of this LOI in accordance with its terms.

4. Termination by Wynn. Wynn may immediately terminate this LOI upon written notice to 13SO, without penalty or

prejudice and without further liability to BSO (i) on the date on which Wynn decides to abandon or withdraw its efforts with

respect to the Project; or (ii) if any member of the Wynn Group: (a) is directed to cease doing business with BSOby any

governmental authorities; or (b) determines, in its sole and exclusive judgment, that BSO, its affiliates or any of its or their

directors, officers, employees, agents or other representatives is, might be or is about to be engaged in or involved in any

activity or relationship that could or does jeopardize any of the businesses or licenses of any of the Wynn Group (including,

without limitation, any denial, suspension or revocation (or the threat thereof)). "Wynn  Group" shall mean Wynn Resorts,

Limited, a Nevada corporation, and its subsidiaries, partnerships, joint ventures and other affiliates.

85



5. Confidentiality, Each of the Parties acknowledges that in the course of their discussions under this LOI, each of the

Parties may exchange certain confidential and proprietary information, including but not limited to, data and materials

(whether written, oral, or electronic) concerning a Party's business and affairs or in the case of Wynn, strategy and

information related to the Proposal Process and the Project. Each Party agrees not to publish or disclose the other Party's

confidential information to any other person, except to Its directors, officers, principals, shareholders, members, partners,

managers, employees, agents, representatives, associates, attorneys, accountants, lenders or advisors, as applicable

(collectively, "Recipient Representatives") who: (i) have a need to know such confidential information, and (ii) are bound by

professional duties of confidentiality or by a written agreement containing substantially similar obligations of confidentiality.

Each Party agrees that it shall be responsible for any breach of this provision by any of its Recipient Representatives, The

foregoing confidentiality obligations shall not apply to the extent that: (i) the receiving Party knows such confidential

information at the time of disclosure, free of any obligation to keep it confidential; (ii) such confidential information is or

becomes generally known in the relevant industry without fault of the receiving Party or its Recipient Representatives;

(iii) the receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative independently develops such information without access to or

use of the confidential information; or (iv) the receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative rightfully obtains such

inforrnation from a third party who has the right to disclose it without violation of any confidentiality obligations. in the

event a receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative is required by law, regulation, government, or court order to

disclose any portion of the disclosing Party's confidential information, the receiving Party will, to the extent legally permitted

to do so, promptly notify the disclosing Party in writing prior to making any such disclosure to allow the disclosing Party to

seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy from the proper authority. The receiving Party and Recipient

Representatives will reasonably cooperate with the disclosing Party in seeking such order or other remedy or in defining the

scope of any required disclosure. Upon termination of this LOI, (i) the receiving Party and Recipient Representatives shall

immediately discontinue any use of the disclosing Party's confidential information for any purpose and (ii) all confidential

information will be returned or destroyed at the disclosing Party's request; provided, however, nothing herein shall require

the receiving Party to delete or purge any records in backup or archival systems kept in the normal course of business. Each

Party acknowledges the competitive value and/or confidential nature of the other Party's confidential information and that

breach of this provision would cause irreparable harm to the disclosing Party and that monetary damages would he

inadequate compensation for such breach or threatened breach. Accordingly, each Party agrees that the disclosing Party

shall be entitled to injunctive or other equitable relief against any breach or threatened breach, without the necessity of

proving actual damages or the requirement of posting a bond or other security. Such remedies shall not be exclusive but

shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies available to such Party at law or in equity. The provisions of this provision

shall survive termination of this L01, Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, BSO acknowledges that the

executedLOI may become part of Wynn's state and local gaming applications and may be referenced in public discussion,

plans and advertising, and otherwise be used by Wynn in the Proposal Process.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this LOI the day and year first written above.

WYNN MA, LLC

NAME: jacqui Krum 
ITS: Au.thorize,d5igeier
DATED: 12/19/13

BOSTON SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

NAME: a 1-(C

ITS:   P'ck.v\ c.

DATED: 12141 

86



EXHIBIT F

87



April 17, 2014

Catherine Blue, General Counsel

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

84 State Street, 10th Floor

Boston, MA 02109

catherine.blue@state.ma.us

Re: Sponsorship Agreement

Dear Ms. Blue:

Please be advised that in December 2013 Delaware North Companies, Inc. — Boston ("DNCB")

entered into a sponsorship agreement with Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn"), pursuant to which Wynn

sponsored the 2013 Boston Bruins Holiday Toy Drive. DNCB and Wynn are independent contractors,

and neither party has any ownership interest in or control over the other party.

Because the sponsorship agreement includes confidential financial and pricing information,

DNCB respectfully declines Wynn's request to disclose the agreement to the Massachusetts Gaming

Commission absent the Commission's confidential treatment and protection of such information.

Please contact me if I can provide further information or be of further assistance in this matter.

Sincerely, f/

Christ her J. Johnson/

Vice President of Corporate Partnerships

Delaware North Companies Boston — TD Garden and Boston Bruins

88



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)
Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )

City of Boston's "Affidavits" for )

Host Community Status Regarding )
Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

AFFIDAVIT OF JENNIFER MATHER MCCARTHY

I, Jennifer Mather McCarthy, hereby declare, based on personal knowledge, as follows:

1. I am an associate at the law firm Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo,

P.C., and am counsel of record for the Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") in the above captioned action.

2. I submit this affidavit in support of Wynn's position on the agenda item for

determination by the Commission on May 1, 2014: "Determine the premises of the gaming

establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its December 31, 2013 RFA-2

application."

3. Exhibit 1 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the transcript of the

relevant pages of the September 4, 2013 Massachusetts Gaming Commission Public Meeting

#76.

4. Exhibit 2 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the Joint Statement

between the City of Boston and Wynn that was read for the record by the Massachusetts Gaming

Commission at its September 6, 2013 Public Meeting.

1

89



5. Exhibit 3 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the letter from Jacqui

Krum to Mayor Martin Walsh, dated January 8, 2014.

6. Exhibit 4 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the January 13, 2014

Petition filed by City of Boston seeking designation as a surrounding community.

7. Exhibit 5 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the letter from Jacqui

Krum to Elizabeth Dello Russo, dated January 16, 2014.

8. Exhibit 6 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the Declaration of the City

of Boston of Status as a Host Community within Region A Pursuant to M.G.L. 23K, § 2,

Regarding the Wynn MA, LLC Casino Applicant.

9. Exhibit 7 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Question 4-79 of Wynn's

RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, at p. 182.

10. Exhibit 8 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Attachment 4-79-01

(Answer) to Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p. 182.

11. Exhibit 9 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Attachment 4-79-02

(USGS Locus) to Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p.

182.

12. Exhibit 10 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Attachment 4-79-03

(Registry of Deeds) to Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31,

2013, p. 182.

13. Exhibit 11 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Attachment 4-79-04

(Locus Aerial) to Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31, 2013, p.

182.

2

90



14. Exhibit 12 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Attachment 4-05-01

(Conceptual Site Plan) to Question 4-79 of Wynn's RFA-2 Application, filed on December 31,

2013, p. 182.

15. Exhibit 13 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Question 4-4 of Wynn's

RFA-2 Application at p. 110.

16. Exhibit 14 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Question 4-11 of Wynn's

RFA-2 Application at p. 115.

17. Exhibit 15 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the Letter of Intent

between Wynn and the Boston Symphony Orchestra, dated December 4, 2013.

18. Exhibit 16 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the Letter from Delaware

North Companies, Inc. — Boston regarding the cross-marketing agreement between Wynn and

Delaware North Companies, Inc. — Boston, dated April 17, 2014.

19. Exhibit 17 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of Wynn's alternate access

plan, which was submitted as part of its RFA-2 application in its Draft Environmental Impact

Report, Figure 4-45.

20. Exhibit 18 to this affidavit is a true and accurate copy of the Affidavit of Daniel

Gaquin, signed on April 16, 2014.

SIGNED UNDER THE PENALITES OF PERJURY THIS 17th DAY OF APRIL 2014.

Dated: April 17, 2014

3

er Mather McCa

28841944v.1

91



EXHIBIT 1

92



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 1

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

PUBLIC MEETING #76

(VOLUME 1 of 2)

CHAIRMAN

Stephen P. Crosby

COMMISSIONERS

Gayle Cameron (not present)

James F. McHugh

Bruce W. Stebbins

Enrique Zuniga

September 4, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

BOSTON CONVENTION AND EXHIBITION CENTER

415 Summer Street, Room 151-B

Boston, Massachusetts

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957.80b414c74cOd

93



1

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 2

PROCEEDING S:

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I am pleased to

call to order public meeting number 76 of the

Massachusetts Gaming Commission. This one held

at the Boston Convention Center September 4,

2013.

At the outset of these meetings, we

typically take an opportunity to recognize and

welcome elected officials who are attending. I

believe Mayor DeMaria from Everett is here.

Thank you. It's nice to have you here. And an

elected official at one time, former Governor

Weld, I think you count. Welcome, nice to have

you here. I hope didn't miss any other

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Town Manager

Joe Fernandes?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Town Manager Joe

Fernandes isn't really an elected official.

One other introductory matter,

Commissioner Gayle Cameron would ordinarily be

here. As some of you know, she had knee

replacement surgery. She's doing fine, but it

was just a week or 10 days ago. She wasn't

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

94



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 3

able to attend this. So, she will not be

taking part in today's meeting, but she will be

back soon.

Lastly, we may need to take a

temporary adjournment while we get more space.

There are apparently more people coming. So,

we are going to go along for a little while.

And if it turns out we need more room and open

the doors, we'll do that. But we'll go-ahead.

Okay. The first item is the

approval of minutes, Commissioner McHugh.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: The minutes,

Mr. Chairman and colleagues, are in the book.

There are a couple of typos, which we will

correct in the ordinary course. And I think as

Commissioner Zuniga

the entry for 10:30

fleshing out to put

and I talked a minute

a.m. needs a little

context there.

The context of that

that we had at our disposal at

maybe a combination of ways of

ago,

discussion was

least three

resolving policy

questions that were raised by members of the

public. And I think the context would be

helpful to have those ways, the ones that are

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

95



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 4

listed here. But context was that discussion

about how we could resolve policy questions if

they arose.

So, I propose we add another

sentence simply to make sure that that context

is there. Otherwise, I would move that the

minutes in the form contained in the book, with

the typos corrected and with that addition be

approved.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Second?

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Second.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: All in favor, aye.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Aye.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Aye.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Opposed? The ayes

have it unanimously. First item on our agenda

is the Ombudsman report, which will include the

two big public interest topics.

First of all, before I turn it over

to our Ombudsman and our General Counsel, a

couple of people have come in asking where the

sign-up sheet was for speaking. This is not

going to be a public hearing where we will have

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084.588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

96



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 5

an open mic. and invite people to speak.

There are several parties that have

been specifically asked to come and make

presentations. There are any number of

opportunities for people to register their

comments with us. As you know, we have a

website, mgc.comments. In fact, some of the

letters that came on that website are in our

briefing book today. That's always reviewed.

There will be public hearings about

these proposals as they go forward further in

the licensing process. And today we are for

one topic just going to be trying to establish

some facts. And the second topic trying to

just understand what the issues really are

before us.

It may turn out after we see the

facts clarified and after we understand exactly

what the issues are that we will consider

offering an opportunity for other people to

speak. But that is not our intention today,

just so everybody has a heads-up on that.

With that, I will turn it over to

Ombudsman John Ziemba and General Counsel

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

97



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 6

Catherine Blue.

MR. ZIEMBA: Thank you, Mr.

Chairman, members of the Commission. As you

are aware, we have a full plate today. The

first matter up for consideration is discussion

of the questions related to whether the city of

Boston should be determined to be a host

community to the Wynn Mass, LLC applicant.

At the last Commission meeting,

there was a discussion of the matter. And the

Commission asked me to invite both parties to

the Commission meeting to brief the Commission

about the issues before us today.

By way of further background, for

quite some time, Commission staff have been

communicating with both parties in an effort to

determine how they can come to a better

understanding of the issues. As reported to

the Commission at the last Commission meeting,

despite efforts by the parties and efforts by

the Commission staff, there still remain

questions that remain unresolved.

I am pleased to report that both

parties have accepted the Commission's

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

98



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 7

invitation. We have informed both parties that

they should limit their presentations to

approximately one half-hour. They have been

informed that the Commission would like to hear

from them about the nature of the issues, about

outstanding questions, and about how the

parties may be able to reach an understanding,

and how the Commission may play a role in

helping the parties reach such an

understanding.

We have told both parties that the

issue is how the definition of host community

applies to the situation. However, we

understand that the procedures and rights that

impact host and surrounding communities are

linked. Therefore, we understand that the

conversation is not strictly limited to the

definition of host community, although both

parties have been asked to try to talk about

that first and foremost.

Given that context, I would like to

turn to General Counsel Blue to outline the

statutory construct of the host and surrounding

community definitions. After Counsel Blue's

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

99



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 8

remarks, I will ask the city of Boston to brief

the Commission. The city's remarks will be

followed by Wynn Mass, LLC's remarks.

After the remarks, there will be an

opportunity for the Commission to discuss what

they've heard. Both parties understand that

the Commission will also raise questions during

their presentations. With that I turn to

Counsel Blue.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Just before you

start, I just want to just put my two cents

worth in on sort of what I think we're trying

to accomplish here.

First and foremost what we'd like to

do is facilitate a resolution of this issue

between the parties. That is the way it ought

to get resolved. It ought to be done and it

ought to be done quickly. If this process can

facilitate that that's by far the best way to

go.

Failing that this process is to give

us the underpinnings of the information that we

will need to decide it ourselves, which we will

do quickly if necessary.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

100



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 9

But it's a two-step process. And

step one is to facilitate a resolution between

the parties which is far and away the preferred

way for this to go.

MS. BLUE: Good morning. We thought

t would be helpful to start with the

definitions in the statute and particularly the

definitions that apply to this particular

issue. We have up on the screen and

Commissioners, it's in your materials, the key

definitions.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Can everybody hear

in the back?

MS. BLUE: The first definition is

host community. This comes directly from the

statute. A host community is defined as a

municipality in which a gaming establishment is

located or in which an applicant has proposed

locating a

that is

gaming establishment.

The sub-definition that plays

the definition of a gaming

into

establishment. And a gaming establishment is

the premises approved under a gaming license,

which includes a gaming area and any other

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

101



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 10

nongaming structure related to the gaming area

and may include but shall not be limited to,

hotels, restaurants or other amenities.

The next definition that is

important is the definition of surrounding

communities. That definition reads

municipalities in proximity to a host

community, which the Commission determines

experience or are likely to experience impacts

from the development or operation of a gaming

establishment, including municipalities from

which the transportation infrastructure

provides ready access to an existing or

proposed gaming establishment.

There are some key differences

between host community and the surrounding

community's definitions. A host community has

the ability to hold a referendum in the

community to determine whether the community

will accept that gaming establishment.

And they enter into a host community

agreement which is a broad -- an agreement that

covers a broad number of topics that include

mitigation in the community but then also

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

102



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 11

include other issues. Host community

regulations are found in 205 CMR 123.

A surrounding community is slightly

different. The surrounding communities do not

vote on the application for a casino.

Surrounding communities are determined in a

number of ways. They key ways which are they

are designated by the applicant and by the

surrounding community or by the Commission.

And you can see the process that in the

regulations at 205 CMR 125.

Surrounding communities enter into

surrounding community agreements that address

the impacts or potential impacts from the

gaming establishment. And if the surrounding

community does not enter into an agreement with

an applicant prior to the filing of the RFA-2

application, there is a process by which the

community and the applicant can go through

binding arbitration. So, they have different

obligations and slightly different processes.

The other definition that we think

is important to consider here is the definition

or the language found in Chapter 23K section

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

103



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 12

15.13, and this talks about the election.

Section 15.13 pertains only to the question of

how elections are held in host communities.

And if you look at the bottom of

that, what the language provides is if for the

purposes of this clause, which is for the

purposes of the election only, unless a city

opts out of this provision by a vote of the

local governing body, if the gaming

establishment is proposed to be located in a

city with a population of at least 125,000 if

by the most recently in the way of federal

census, the host community shall mean the ward

in which the gaming establishment is to be

located.

We just want to emphasize that this

definition applies to the election language and

does not supersede the host community

definition that is found earlier in this

section.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: This is relevant

because there's been commentary in the media

that has I was asked the question is

Charlestown a host community or not. That

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

104



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 13

would be a misunderstanding. The question is

whether Boston is a host community or not. If

it were, where the election would be held would

be in the appropriate ward.

But that's why we want to clarify

that point, because there's been discussion in

the media that seems to misunderstand what a

host community might be.

MS. BLUE: So, those are the key

definitions that impact the discussion we are

going to have today. We were hoping that the

applicant will discuss this as will the other

presenter.

MR. ZIEMBA: Thank you, Counsel

Blue. With that I'd like to invite Elizabeth

Dello Russo. She's the executive director of

the Boston host community advisory committee.

And Abim Thomas, outside counsel for the city

of Boston to give their remarks.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Thank you,

Ombudsman Ziemba. Elizabeth Dello Russo for

the city of Boston. And I'm joined by Counsel

Larry Kaplan and Abim Thomas from Goodwin

Procter.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

105



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 14

I want to thank the Commission for

inviting us here today, Chairman Crosby,

members of the Commission and Commission staff.

We are hopeful for a productive and open

conversation.

I also want to acknowledge our

elected officials as well Mayor Carlo DeMaria,

former Governor Bill Weld, representatives and

members from the Charlestown neighborhood and

other Boston residents who are here today.

We are here for three important

reasons. The first of which is to help to

clear up confusion on the part of the

Charlestown neighborhood, which the city

represents.

We also want to understand the

effects of this proposed development on in

particular that Charlestown neighborhood, which

we feel will have a disparate impact.

We also are here to further our

request for information, which has kind of been

a long, ongoing process.

First to begin with, on behalf of

the Charlestown residents and businesses, there

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

106



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 15

is Chairman Crosby mentioned a petition that

has circulated amongst Charlestown. At this

point nearly 500 residents have signed this

petition. There is, I think, a point of

confusion in the petition regarding Charlestown

being its own host.

But the spirit of that petition is

that we are hearing clearly from many residents

that they are confused about the status. Some

are not confused. Some are adamant about the

status of Boston. On behalf of Boston, I would

say that the city itself is confused about the

status here. And part of that confusion is

because we're looking for some additional

information, which we have not yet obtained.

The confusion I think comes from the

developer itself. There have been images that

have been made public, which have led to the

city and the residents questioning where this

development lies, and whether or not it crosses

municipal boundaries. And we have some images

that we would like to show which illustrate

this confusion what appears to be a shifting

landscape of boundaries.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

107



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 16

I'm sure that we are going to be

shown more maps today. And I'm hopeful that we

will be. Although long delayed in showing them

to the public, to Boston and the residents, we

welcome any clarity that maps or images or

explanations that this will bring to the

public.

I also want to talk about the

umbrella issue over things like images and

maps, which is the impacts on Charlestown and

on Boston, which is really where Boston has

spearheaded this entire conversation.

What we are looking for and what

we're trying to understand are the impacts.

And we believe that that comes directly out of

the Act itself, the Gaming Act. So, really

what we would like to see is some information

so that we can review it as we've done with

other applicants and we can let our

neighborhood of Charlestown know that we are

actively seeking to understand the impacts of

which we feel may be significant.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Whether Boston

is a host community or a surrounding community

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

108



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 17

that is going to be part of the process --

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: that has to

be undertaken for the application. So, in that

sense that's a given. Some form of review and

opportunity to focus on mitigating efforts is

going to be part of whatever package is

ultimately presented to the Commission.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Thank you,

Commissioner. We agree that this kind of the

umbrella issue, the status of host versus

surrounding.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I understand

that. But it's not an all or nothing

proposition. In other words, it's not if

you're a host community, you get a chance to

talk about mitigating impacts, if you're a

surrounding community, you don't. You get a

chance to talk about mitigating impacts in both

cases.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Correct.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Everybody

ought to understand that.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Thank you.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

109



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 18

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: While you were

talking, you said the second umbrella issue was

the impacts and you said that comes right out

of the Gaming legislation itself. Where are

you referring to that that comes out of the

legislation itself?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: I think that the

legislation speaks to, regardless of status of

host or surrounding community that if there are

impacts, they should be mitigated.

So, I think the city of Boston views

this as we are seeking information to

understand those impacts. That's really the

largest issue before the city of Boston. We

are confused about the status.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Understanding the

impacts doesn't speak to the issue of host

community versus surrounding community, which I

guess was Commissioner McHugh's point.

Understanding the impacts is very important and

will be something that has to happen whether or

not Boston is a host community.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I don't want to

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

110



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 19

conflate these two issues. Understanding the

impacts is a relevant topic to either issue, to

either designation. And we are here to figure

out what is the designation, not what are the

impacts.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Let me clarify the

rub of this, Boston has sent multiple letters

seeking information to understand impacts. And

what we received in response is that once

Boston says it is a surrounding community,

information will be shared with us.

In part, we are looking for

information that clarifies our status. So, if

a developer will only share information upon

our saying we are a surrounding community, when

we are confused on that point I think that is

contrary to the spirit of the gaming law. And

I think that is where we are not being able to

obtain information. And that's why I say the

umbrella issue is the impacts.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: But there are

two ways to solve that at least, are there not?

One is to decide whether Boston is a

surrounding community or a host community. And

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

111



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 20

then the developers pledge to take action in

response to that, will have a platform to do

it.

And the second way is to have a

voluntary exchange of information, which as

Chairman Crosby said earlier would be the

preferred route. But in either event, that

issue ought to be resolved promptly, because

it's going to need -- the impact issue is going

to need some careful consideration before the

applications are filed, right?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I think we're on

the same page on this. But understanding the

impacts will not necessarily clarify the issue

if whether you are a host or a surrounding

community. If there has been a failure to give

you information to make a reasonable

determination whether you're a host community

or not that's something we are here to try to

facilitate. That is definitely on the table.

But I think we know what the distinctions are

here.

MS. DELLA RUSSO: I would hope,

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

112



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 21

Commissioner, that if there's a failure to give

information so Boston can understand impacts

that is something that the Commission would

hear us on. I think that time is of the

essence. So, for the city of Boston, for our

residents, we really do need to have some

information so that we can do some analysis.

In other applicants within the city

of Boston, we did years of analysis. So, I

understand that that is not possible in this

instance. This site was selected quite a bit

after. Suffolk Downs has been an ongoing site

for seven or eight years. So, there are some

distinctions there. But Boston is ready and

able to have experts do some analysis so we can

understand impacts and reach the appropriate

agreement.

I think I would like to turn it over

to Abim Thomas to explain why Boston has been

confused on the issue.

MS. THOMAS: Again, thank you

Chairman Crosby, thank you Commissioners for

having us here today. We really appreciate

this opportunity and we'll really rely on the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

113



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 22

Commission to help get to the bottom of this

issue and to really help clarify this.

Liz hinted just briefly at what the

communications have been to date with the

developer here. That they unfortunately have

not been very forthcoming with information.

She discussed how at times when the city has

sought information, they have stated that they

would provide it but only on the condition that

the city of Boston state affirmatively that it

is only a surrounding community and not a host

community. And in our opinion that's just not

the way to have an effective conversation about

this topic.

So, I will talk just briefly about -

- I will quote just briefly really from letters

that Wynn has provided to the city. For

example, in their letters, the language states:

Prior to scheduling a meeting, we want to

clarify that Boston is no longer seeking host

community status. Following your

acknowledgment that Boston is not a host

community, we would be prepared to discuss with

you Boston's status as a surrounding community.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

114



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 23

Again, that's just even to having a

meeting. With respect to gaining information,

Wynn has refused to share information except on

the condition that Boston declare that it is

not a host community. Wynn has stated in its

letters to the city, we will share impact

studies and traffic reports with you only in

the context of surrounding community

negotiations.

So, I think Wynn is really putting

the cart before the horse here in calling for

the city to declare that it is not a host

community for this proposed project. It would

be irresponsible for Boston to determine that

it is not a host community without additional

information.

Liz didn't mention this, but Boston

actually went so far as to submit a public

records request to the city of Everett in order

to get information because the city was having

such a hard time getting at this information,

and paid close to $850 to obtain that

information. So, we couldn't be happier to be

here today to really rely on the Commission to

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

115



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 24

gain us the information we seek. We hope it

will be a much cheaper approach to getting this

information.

So, I'll just asked Larry Kaplan who

is also here on the city's behalf just to talk

through some of the information that the city

has sought to date.

MR. KAPLAN: Thank you, Mr.

Chairman, members of the Commission. Larry

Kaplan, I'm from Goodwin Procter. Very

briefly, we do want to be on board as to

whether we are host or surrounding community.

One of the things we are looking for

is a current site plan of the project that will

clearly define where the gaming establishment

is and all of the amenities. I think Abim will

show later, there have been several

inconsistent images that have been presented by

the Wynn representatives, several of which show

the project as being in the city of Boston,

which is one of the reasons that there's been

confusion as to whether the city is a host

community or not. And these are their own

images. They are not images that we have

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

116



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 25

produced.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: This is a

specific request that the city has made to Wynn

for a site plan showing the establishment and

the amenities? That has been part of a letter

that was sent, was it?

MR. KAPLAN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: And you have not

received that, the site plan and the amenities?

You have not received that?

MR. KAPLAN: No, we have not.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Okay.

MR. KAPLAN: We are interested in

the municipal harbor plan that's underway.

We'd like to see the extent of that. We'd like

to see where exactly that plan is. Where any

boardwalks and harbor walks are going to be and

whether they are just going to be located in

Everett or whether they're going to be located

in the city of Boston.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Wouldn't that

be part of the site plan? I don't want to

cross examine you. I'm just trying to figure

out.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

117



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 26

MR. KAPLAN: I appreciate that. I

think it is, but I am just trying to be a

little more specific on some of the things

we're looking for, Commissioner.

And I know we're not here to talk

necessarily about impacts, because impacts we

agree, are whether you're a host or

surrounding. But since a great deal of our

representation of the Charlestown residents is

going to center on traffic impacts and so much

of the traffic is going to come over Boston

roadways, we would like to see current traffic

studies. Because we don't think they're taking

into consideration some of the traffic

downsizing, if I could say, or road narrowing

that the city is going to be undertaken, and

that's very important. Because we want to be

prepared to at least address these impacts,

whether or not we are a host community or a

surrounding community.

I know we are not here to talk about

impacts, but that's very important to the

Charlestown residents. So, I think that's kind

of it in a nutshell as to what we would like.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

118



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 27

As Liz has mentioned, it has been difficult to

get and we're hoping that the Commission can

assist us on that.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: So, if I

understand you, what you are looking for is a

site plan?

MR. KAPLAN: We would like to --

Yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Putting to one

side the traffic, which we all agree is

important, but that is important whether you're

a host community or a surrounding community.

What you are looking for is a site plan that

shows, precisely defines

MR. KAPLAN: -- all buildings and

all amenities, Commissioner, correct.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Including the

boardwalk, the whole shooting match, in precise

terms.

MR. KAPLAN: The whole shooting

match.

MS. THOMAS: Yes, in very precise

terms. And I'll just cite section 9 of Chapter

23K. It speaks to the location of the proposed

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

119



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 28

gaming establishment and what the applicant has

to provide to the Commission in its

application. And we know the application isn't

due until the end of the year. But we assume

that this is information that the applicant

already has.

In the statute it says: In

providing the location of the gaming

establishment, the applicant is required to

include "the address, maps, book and page

numbers from the appropriate registry of deeds,

assessed value of the land at the time of

application, and ownership interests over the

past 20 years including all interests, options,

agreements and property, and demographic,

geographic and environmental information and

any other information requested by the

Commission."

So again, it's early. I understand

they have not submitted their final application

yet. But as they are preparing that final

application and clearly putting that

information together, that would also be

information that would be helpful for us to

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

120



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 29

have.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: It would be

helpful perhaps in some ways, but the site

plan, it seems to me, for determining whether

they are a host community or not is the key, is

it not? Can we agree on that?

MS. THOMAS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Okay.

MS. THOMAS: I'll just go back.

We're just going to show some of the graphics

just to explain some of the confusion that

there has been to date with respect to the

project site.

And I'll start just by showing a

completely different site. This is the Suffolk

Downs proposal. And I show it just as an

example to clear up any additional confusion

about whether or not there can even be two host

communities.

This is the Suffolk Downs proposal.

And the line you see that bisects this proposal

shows the border between Boston and Revere.

So, this is an example of a proposal that's

located in two cities. You will see from this

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

121



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 30

image that Suffolk Downs retained a portion of

the track and some of its parking and offsite

facilities in Revere. And Suffolk Downs has

treated Revere as a host community for that

project and negotiated a host community

agreement with Revere, even though the planned

casino itself is located on the Boston city

side of the line.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I would say for

the record that I think that was an appropriate

decision.

MS. THOMAS: The next slide I want

to show here is an aerial view of the Monsanto

Chemical site. The Monsanto Chemical site is

relevant because this is how this site is

commonly referred to. You will see the portion

outlined in red here. That's the portion of

this aerial view here that is actually located

in Boston. And outlined in blue there you'll

see is actually the portion that is on land

within the city of Boston.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I don't

understand that. Could you help me with that?

The part in the previous slide, the part that's

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

122



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 31

in red within the blue circle is what?

MS. THOMAS: Boston.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: What is the

rest of the blue circle that is outside?

MS. THOMAS: It is just to call

attention to the red sliver.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: So, that's

just an attention getter?

MS. THOMAS: Just an attention

getter, yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: To the left of the

red line that's in blue is Everett. And to the

right of the red line, of the other red line is

in Boston?

MS. THOMAS: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The straight line,

the red line that goes down and dog legs to the

left and down again that defines the Monsanto

site, so-called?

MS. THOMAS: It's also part of the

Monsanto site, but that too is in Boston. So,

what extends into the Mystic River there is

also Boston.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: What is to the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

123



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 32

right?

MS. THOMAS: Still Boston. I have a

pointer here, which I will try to use. This is

the site right here. And we'll get into more

detail about the site, but this is the site

here. One could argue this is the full site.

We've seen different images. We'll see more

images about the complete site. But this is

just an aerial view to help understand the

site.

To your question, all of this

located to the left here, this is all Everett,

everything located to the right here, this is

Boston including everything in red. But the

red outline defines the parcel of the Monsanto

Chemical site.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: What is

southeast of the red outline?

MS. THOMAS: Southeast?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Everything

southeast?

MS. THOMAS: More of Boston.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: I'm just

speaking of Route 99, all of that.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

124



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MS. THOMAS: Boston.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: In the extreme

lower right-hand corner, that is not Boston.

Route 99, the roadway you see there, the

property immediately to the right of the red

that is Boston.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Once you cross

99 into the site of the energy plant, the power

plant that's Everett; is that correct?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Use the pointer

because I am not sure what you are talking

about.

MS. THOMAS: Sorry. Commissioner

Zuniga, when you say when you cross 99 to enter

into the site are you referring to any

particular location?

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Southeast,

yes. There's a power plant here, all of this

is Everett; is that correct?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: And this is

Route 99.

MS. THOMAS: Boston.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: This is

Page 33

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

125



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 34

Boston?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Yes.

MS. THOMAS: Sorry to compete with

pointers as well, here also more of Boston.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, there's a

little skinny piece of Boston that comes up

with Everett on both sides?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Correct, yes. And

this is part of the confusion here. Route 99

does become Everett, it becomes under Everett

jurisdiction just around, past the red marker.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Say it again.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Would you like me

to stand up?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Yes.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: I will do my best

here. Here is Route 99. This is Boston

jurisdiction. This is Boston, Boston. The red

outline is Boston. Route 99 is Boston. Below

99 is not Boston. That is Everett. Then up

around here, Route 99 comes under Everett

jurisdiction and past the red, it is Everett

jurisdiction.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: And past the red

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

126



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 35

on the right, is Everett also?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Past the line here

is Boston.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: From the top up on

the right is Everett?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I'd like to hear

the history of that little piece, James Michael

Curley had a hand in that one.

MS. THOMAS: And that is just really

as the first image, but I hope this helps to

clarify why there's been so much confusion

about this site. Again, this is just to

provide the backdrop of the Monsanto Chemical

site, which is how this site is often referred

to.

COMMISSIONER STEBBINS: Excuse me.

Is the piece outlined in red one parcel or

several parcels?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: The piece outlined

in red is a parcel that pays taxes within the

city of Boston. It is part of -- It is owned

by a company named, as a matter of public

record, FBT Everett Realty.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

127



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 36

That company, we believe, owns the

Monsanto site. So, it also owns land in

Everett, the remainder of that big parcel

there. And it is our understanding and some of

what we are seeking clarity on that FBT Everett

Realty has a lease agreement with the Wynn

development. And we're trying to understand

does that lease include this red parcel, in

which case the lease itself would include

Boston land.

MS. THOMAS: So, this next slide is

an image that has been provided by the Mayor of

Everett's office, again, showing the same

parcel outlined in blue. And again, the circle

is just very broadly drawn to show this portion

of the site that's located within the city of

Boston. This image was taken and made

available back in March but my understanding is

that it even predates March 27. But this is an

image that was provided to describe the site

yet again.

This image is an image that is

provided in the Wynn Everett brochure that

shows the hotel and casino development along

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

128



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 37

with its amenities. And as Larry mentioned,

this harbor walk that it also shows, my

understanding is that the portion in the right-

hand corner there really is representing that

piece of land we showed earlier that's located

within the city of Boston.

You see the harbor walk that goes

along the edge of the river here, it comes

along. You see a lot of these amenities the

same on the left-hand side of the bank here

with the rocks and the landscaping. It's the

same along the right-hand side of the bank

here. A11 of this within the city of Boston.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Although it

should be noted that this is a rendering that

can be put together in many, many ways and

should not be construed as a site plan by

anyone.

MS. THOMAS: Absolutely. Just to be

clear, all of the images we are showing now are

just images to explain to the Commissioners and

to the public why there has been so much

confusion around this site and why the city has

been seeking more information to understand

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

129



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 38

exactly what Wynn's plans are for this site.

This image is taken from the Wynn

Everett host community agreement. This is an

attachment to the host community agreement that

is referred to as Exhibit A and referred to as

the project site plan. I'll also note that in

the Wynn Everett host community agreement, this

is also referred to again as the Monsanto

Chemical site.

Again, this image is very grainy and

probably hard to make out. And you see the

border between Everett and the city of Boston.

You see that border drawn. And you see it

again. There's that sliver. There's that

portion that is located in the city of Boston.

But again to be clear, this entire

image was the image that was provided to the

voters of Everett when the host community

agreement was entered into as the project site

for the Wynn proposed development.

Here is another image. This is an

image that was provided in a Wynn Everett

community meeting presentation. Again, this

presentation was provided on May 21. Going

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

130



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

back to the earlier slide, as I mentioned, this

is the Wynn community host community agreement.

This was entered into on April 19.

So, here you have the Wynn proposed

site from a presentation virtually one month

after the host community agreement was entered

into. Again, we see the outline of the site.

Again, we see this portion right here of the

site that is located within the city of Boston.

Part of that same presentation

included the same rendering we saw earlier with

the city of Boston off there in the lower

right-hand corner. And the same presentation

also included this image, which is a current

view of the Monsanto site today. Again, with

that lower right portion, the water as well as

the bank located in the city of Boston.

Here's just another rendering that

was provided, this one on June 13. This is a

3-D model of the Wynn proposal, again, with

that right bank all located within the city of

Boston.

So again, these are just images.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I just want to

Page 39

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

131



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 40

clarify one thing. Back one slide, I guess the

property line runs

MS. THOMAS: Again, I didn't draw

the property line here We can provide you

with the exact property line. But I'll use my

pointer really quickly to try and draw it as

best I can. The property line would come

And my pointer may no longer be working. I

apologize. it juts out into the bank.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Is it basically

parallel with the side of the water?

MS. THOMAS: No. It's actually

probably easiest to show -- It's hard to show

on this slide. It's probably easiest to get

the line really from here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: From the original.

MS. THOMAS: You'll see how it juts

out. It's really a very, very narrow opening

that provides entry really into that area if

you are to carve out the Boston portion. Does

that answer your question?

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Yes.

MS. THOMAS: I share these images

really only to provide context for why we are

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

132



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 41

even here today and why the city of Boston has

sought more information from Wynn to try to

understand more about their development.

We are really here today before the

Commission to rely on the Commission's mission,

which is really to a fair, transparent and

participatory process as well as a speedy

process. So, we're really asking for the

Commission's help in obtaining the information

that we have been seeking because the

Commission is the body with the authority to

get this information.

Under its regulations, the

Commission has the authority to request this

information from Wynn. I'll cite to 205 CMR

112.01 subsection 1, which says the Commission

may request additional information and

documents from the applicant throughout the

application review process.

And Wynn would be required to comply

with this information under the same regulation

which states that "all applicants shall comply

with all requests of the Commission for

information and documents."

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dclf-899c-4507-a957.80b414c74cOd

133



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 42

We know the Commission is eager to

move forward with this matter as is Boston.

And that's why we hope that the Commission will

not just request this information but also

expedite the process for getting it by relying

on its regulations, which impose a 10-day

deadline for providing this information.

Under 205 CMR 112.02 sub 1 it says:

"Applicant shall respond within 10 days or

within the time specified in an information

request by the Commission" -- under the same

cite I just cited above.

The Commission has not just the

authority to request this information but also

the ability to eliminate an applicant from the

process if the applicant fails to comply with

these information requests.

So, pursuant to 205 CMR 112.02

subsection 3, it says: "If the Commission

determines that an applicant has knowingly

failed to provide information or documents

requested by the Commission, the Commission may

with respect to such person find the person

ineligible to hold the license."

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

134



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 43

And finally, in our opinion, there

is really no better way for us to acquire this

information than really through the Commission

because we can be assured that the information

that will be provided will be accurate and

truthful information, or again the applicant

will risk its eligibility from a license.

Under 205 CMR 112.03 subsection 3 it

says: "No applicant shall knowingly provide

materially false or misleading information to

the Commission. If the Commission determines

that an applicant has knowingly provided

materially false or misleading information to

the Commission, the Commission shall find that

person ineligible to hold the license."

So, therefore we are really grateful

to the Commission for offering to help expedite

this process. And we ask the Commission for

their help in obtaining this information that

we have been seeking. With that I'd like to

turn it back to Liz.

MS. DELLO RUSSO: Thank you, Abim.

I hope that in going through these images and

having this open discussion that all parties

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957.80b414c74cOd

135



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 44

can leave here with some clarity, in particular

any residents that are here from Boston, from

Charlestown.

My hope is you understand why Boston

has posed the question. And I think it would

be irresponsible of Boston to not have asked

the question of what's going on in this parcel

and what's going on at this site and asked for

information, as I said, to understand the

impacts. That is incredibly important to

Boston knowing the limited amount of time but

also to understand status.

I very much look forward to what the

developer will share with us today and we're

hopeful for an open discussion here. Thank

you.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Can I ask a

question? Maybe Catherine you could help me

just put in context some of the regulations

that Ms. Thomas was referring to are

specifically with the 10-day limit, are

specifically for a time after the application

has been submitted. Is that not correct?

MS. BLUE: That is correct.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

136



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 45

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Thank you.

Your point is well taken.

MS. THOMAS: I'll refer Catherine to

the section of the provision that says that the

Commission can ask for information at any time

throughout the application process and that

includes both Phase 1 and Phase 2.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Understood.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Anybody else? To

reinforce the point that Commissioner McHugh

and I were making before, this is a very

legitimate conversation. This is genuinely

confusing. And this is the sine qua non of the

topic.

When you insist on bringing in the

impacts issue you muddy the water. I am now

beginning to see what's going on here and

people who aren't very aligned talking

routinely with one another you are starting to

stand on these points of principle that really

are getting in the way.

I perfectly appreciate that this is

confusing. And I hope we will get this

clarified, but to continue to insist on the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

137



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 46

impacts conversation is a distraction. And I

can understand how when there are tensions, it

makes communications difficult. Okay.

MS. THOMAS: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Thank you.

MR. ZIEMBA: Mr. Chairman, now we

invite members from the Wynn development team

to come brief the Commission. I invite Kim

Sinatra. She is the senior vice president and

general counsel of Wynn Resorts. And she will

introduce the rest of the Wynn team.

MS. SINATRA: Good morning, Chairman

Crosby and members of the Commission. My name

is Kim Sinatra and I am the general counsel at

Wynn Resorts. I am very happy to be here

today. This is our first sort of

formal/informal appearance before the

Commission. And we hope that we have many

fruitful discussions as we move forward.

The issue before us is frankly not

one that I thought that I would be here about.

For us, we are not confused at all but we're

hoping that we can dispel any confusion that

other parties may have with respect to this

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

138



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 47

issue. I appreciate the Commission's knowledge

and study as well as staff with respect to the

issues and the definitions.

We approach this project as we do

all projects with a great degree of intention

and deliberation. So, we're hoping that we

without any big red circles can sort out the

cut and dry definitions as well as the

configuration of the real estate upon which we

propose to invest over a billion dollars in the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

So, I am accompanied by my

magnificent team from Mintz Levin today as well

as Mayor DeMaria. First we have a person who

probably doesn't need much introduction here

which is Mr. Weld. He is accompanied by his

partner at Mintz Levin, Peter Biagetti, and Dan

Gaquin who is a real estate partner at Mintz

Levin.

And I think after an introduction by

Mr. Weld, we'll provide you with some maps and

a site plan that hopefully dispel the confusion

that we have reigning today. With that I am

going to turn it over to the team.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

139



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 48

MR. WELD: Thank you very much, Mr.

Chairman and Commissioners. My name is William

Weld. I am a member of the law firm Mintz

Levin and the Mass. Bar. My Bar registration

number is 522280.

I'm very happy to be here, happy to

further, as the Chairman indicated part of the

purpose here is to assist the parties in

reaching an understanding. That's what I do,

as they say. And I'm hopeful that we can see a

path today whereby the parties can advance an

understanding.

The applicant, Wynn Mass, LLC, has

proposed, as you know, a $1.2 billion

development located in the city of Everett.

It's registered land. It's on the Mystic

River. You can look it up in the Middlesex

County Registry of the land court. It is

parcel B on land court plan 18691A filed with

the Middlesex South Registry district of the

land court in plan book 485 page 177. The

parcel does not contain any land or structure

in Boston or in Suffolk County.

There was a referendum on the Wynn

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

140



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 49

proposal which received an 86 percent

affirmative vote on June 22, 2013. There is no

other city that is going to be proposed as a

host for the Wynn proposal, I can you assure

you of that. All of the land is located within

Everett as appears from the official filings.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Is all of the

land, Mr. Weld, part of that registered land

that you just referred to?

MR. WELD: The land I am referring

to -- The parcel I referred to in the Middlesex

South Registry, that is going to be the parcel

that will be the subject of the application

filed on December 31. And it doesn't contain

anything in Boston or Suffolk County.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: So, that all

of the gaming establishment it's your position

is on that piece of registered land?

MR. WELD: That's right.

MR. GAQUIN: Just to clarify, there

is a small piece of recorded land in the middle

of that parcel. But primarily the parcel is a

registered parcel.

MR. WELD: That's why we have real

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

141



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 50

estate lawyers to clean up after us.

So, under the definition of host

community, which you have before you anyway,

but it's up on that chart, it's the

municipality in which a gaming establishment is

located. Well, there's no establishment there

yet. So, the operative part is in which an

applicant has proposed locating a gaming

establishment. That's going to be Everett.

It is true that the city of Boston

is in close proximity to the site, in fact an

abutter. And it's also true that there are

going to be impacts particularly on

Charlestown, which is part of the city of

Boston. And there are going to be traffic

impacts. And I've walked the site and I've

driven around the site. There is a good bit of

work that could be done in renovations to

Sullivan Square, maybe the Alford Street

bridge. And that's going to be in the city of

Boston.

So, the implication of this is that

Boston is likely or very likely a surrounding

community within the meaning of the statutory

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

142



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 51

definition, which again just very briefly,

surrounding communities are municipalities in

proximity to a host community, which the

Commission finds are likely to experience

impacts from the development or operation of

the gaming establishment including, and this

applies to Boston, including municipalities

from which the transportation infrastructure

provides ready access to an existing or

proposed gaming establishment.

That's a perfect definition of the

city of Boston as it applies to the Everett

proposed project.

As Counsel Blue indicated,

surrounding communities don't vote on these

projects. And that was raised when the

Legislature was considering this statute. And

they very expressly made a determination not to

give surrounding communities a voice or a vote

as to whether the thing goes forward. I

remember Senator Stephen Brewer said no, no,

no. We can't have that. That will be a poison

pill. Nothing would ever get built.

So, the Legislature defines

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

143



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 52

surrounding community and gave it the rights

that it has very expressly. So, there's a big

distinction, obviously, from being a host

community and a surrounding community.

Mr. Chairman, members, the feelings

that you referred to Mr. Chairman, there is

nothing personal here. We love Tom Menino. We

love the city of Boston. We want the city of

Boston, which is right there, right next door

to receive fair compensation for any and all

impacts on the city of Boston including, I

would think most particularly, on the

Charlestown part of Boston including traffic.

We are not here to ask for any

variance or special treatment or favor. We

just want to make sure that the Commission and

the selection process follows the law in a

matter where the law is pretty clear, in fact

it is completely clear. So, that's all we're

really looking at.

Finally, and I'll yield to my

betters here, a word as to the practical impact

of a decision here on this host community

point. If anybody, the Commission or anyone

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

144



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 53

else went through a process and decided that

although the site and the registered land and

the recorded land is 100 percent within the

city of Everett, nonetheless the proposal is

"located" within the city of Boston because

Boston is just so close it might as well be

there, might as well be considered a host, the

practical impact of that would be to

effectively eliminate one of the major

competitors for the Eastern Mass. license

because that would give Boston the vote.

And that is the power it's really up

or down pwer because the city would have the

power to delay engaging on a host community

agreement. So, it effectively could kill the

project by not exercising and not having a

referendum. And it would be an unlawful

granting of that power to the city of Boston

but nonetheless it would mean that there

wouldn't be much point in the Wynn Company's

continuing to spend money in pursuit of this

goal here.

The second thing I would suggest

this is more political than something I can

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

145



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 54

prove, but you might well end up with no

Eastern Mass. casino. And the reason I say

that is that although Wynn has had the

referendum, the Suffolk Downs proposal still

faces two referendums.

And I am sure that the proposal put

forward by my good friend Joe O'Donnell who is

the principle behind Suffolk Downs, and he is

my good friend, has many, many meritorious

features, but we are into election season.

There is going to be an election for

a new mayor on November 5, new mayor of the

city of Boston. I read in the papers today

that the Revere City Council just approved

their agreement last night. So, the 60- to 90-

day period starts running today, which means

the earliest that Revere could have its

referendum would be November 4, which is the

day before the vote for mayor in the city of

Boston.

And the Suffolk Downs proposal in

fairness has become at least a minor issue in

the Boston mayoral campaign already and could

become a major issue if it's being decided on

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

146



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 55

the same day. All I am saying is no outcomes

are certain in a hotly contested election

season.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: That may

increase and probably focus on the consequences

of the decision. But as one Commissioner, I

think it is terribly important to me to make it

clear that the decision that the Commission is

making today is a decision based on the

application of law to fact. That's what we are

doing. And that's all we're doing.

We are trying to look at the

statute. We are trying to figure out what the

facts are and apply the law to the fact. And

the consequences are what the consequences are.

And as one Commissioner, I want that clearly

understood notwithstanding the consequences

that may flow from that exercise.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It has been a

suggestion that there was something other than

what Commissioner McHugh said that's been

troubling to us and part of the reason we are

here today.

MR. WELD: That's right. And I

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

147



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 56

think Counsel Blue laid it out pretty crisply

the applicable law. So, if there was no

Eastern Mass. casino, and I realize this is not

at the heart of the matter but that obviously

would have some fiscal impact since my

understanding is that money has been pretty

well spent.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: There is another

proposal by the way. There is a third proposal,

by the way, in Eastern Mass.

MR. WELD: Yes, that for another

day. That's really all I've got, Mr. Chairman.

I will yield to Mr. Biagetti for perhaps a

slight further mention on the law. And then

Dan Gaquin, our real estate man here has the

site plan and can answer technical real estate

questions.

MR. BIAGETTI: Thank you, Mr. Weld.

Peter Biagetti, as my colleagues have said, I

am here to help to the extent the Commission

needs it on questions, as Commissioner McHugh

just said, the application of law to the facts

here.

But I think in the spirit,

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

148



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 57

Commissioner Crosby, that you mentioned at the

outset of trying to facilitate resolution here

that what I heard in the city's presentation at

least on the law was quite heartening. We have

consensus, I think, on the two key questions or

applications of law here.

Counsel Blue, of course, is exactly

right that there are key differences between

the definition of host community and the

definition of surrounding community, which in

turn implicate differences in the roles that

the Legislature intended that this Commission

would play with regard to each. And let me

explain on each of those.

Counsel for the city mentioned we

are not here to talk about impacts. We

completely agree. Impacts are relevant per the

definition of surrounding communities only to a

determination, the statute's words, by the

Commission of whether or not such impacts or

likely impacts are enough to constitute

surrounding community status.

And the Commission quite properly

has regulations which talk about what those

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

149



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 58

sorts of impacts are to be on the environment,

on traffic, on businesses. But we're not here

to talk about those impacts today because this

is not a determination today of that

surrounding community status.

Those impacts are relevant only to

that issue. And Wynn Resorts stands ready to

answer any question the Commission has or the

city has with regard to those impacts, which

are relevant to that determination of

surrounding community status and only

surrounding community status.

That brings us to the second point

of what I heard as consensus. Commissioner

McHugh, when you asked whether host community

status would be determined only by the site

plan and its boundaries, Counsel for the city

quite properly agreed.

Nowhere in the definition of host

community is there any mention of impacts, and

for good reason. The Legislature did not

intend for this Commission to have to weigh

impacts in its decision or in its approval of a

license from an applicant with regard to the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

150



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 59

premises that will constitute the location then

of the host community.

The question of host community

status is driven by, per the definition of

gaming establishment, the premises in the

application. That's a question of pure

geography. It begins and ends with

Commissioner McHugh what you rightly call the

boundaries of the site plan. And that's what

we are here to discuss today.

And I am going to yield to my

partner, Mr. Gaquin, because he's going to show

you the documented site plan, not a brochure,

not a photo, which begins and ends the inquiry

into host community status.

MR. GAQUIN: Thank you, Peter. Good

morning, Mr. Commissioner and members of the

Commission. My name is Dan Gaquin. I too am a

partner at Mintz Levin. And I am here on

behalf of Wynn Resorts and the project

applicant, Wynn Mass, LLC. I am a real estate

lawyer. And I've been working on this project

really since Wynn has been involved. I'm very

familiar with the project site.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

151



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 60

What I'd like to do is walk you

through some land surveys and project plans to

provide you with the facts relevant to the

question of host community status. That is

specifically the location of Wynn's proposed

gaming establishment.

The plan to the right here is a land

survey that shows the principle project site.

It is an approximately 30-acre parcel located

off of Horizon Way in Everett. It is

controlled by the proposed applicant under an

option agreement. The parcel consists of the

project with 22 acres of upland and eight acres

of submerged land or land under water.

As you can see this subtlety

boundary and I have outlined this in blue, is

also the Everett/Boston property boundary as

well as the boundary of Suffolk and Middlesex

County.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I'm sorry. I'm

not getting this. Is it that?

MR. GAQUIN: I am referring to the

plan to my right.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Where is the site?

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

152



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 61

I don't see the site.

MR. GAQUIN: It should be --

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: This doesn't look

at all like the site to me. Where's 99, for

example?

MR. GAQUIN: It should be the second

plan in your package. The first plan, the

first sheet is the definitions.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, Alford Street

is 99?

MR. GAQUIN: Alford Street is Route

99. Horizon Way comes off of Alford Street and

leads to the project site, the gaming

establishment premises.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: so, this is

analogous to this.

MS. SINATRA: Chairman Crosby, would

it be acceptable if Dan stood up there and --

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Sure, not only

acceptable, it would be appreciated.

MR. GAQUIN: This is Alford Street

coming in from Boston to Everett. This is the

line, the Boston/Everett line and also the

Middlesex/Suffolk County line. Horizon Way is

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

153



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 62

the current access to the site. Again, this is

the parcel.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Usually, north is

at the top. That threw me for starters. Okay.

MR. GAQUIN: Put in the context of

the Gaming Act definitions, this is the

premises where Wynn proposes to establish the

gaming establishment. That is the gaming area

and the nongaming structures related to the

gaming are. This is where they would be

located.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The line which is

red and blue, is the border of Boston and

Everett?

MR. GAQUIN: Correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: But the parcel of

land This is not the Monsanto plant.

MR. GAQUIN: It's a part of the

Monsanto. And I am going to get to the Boston

parcel.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It's only the

portion that you're using supposedly for the

facility for the gaming establishment.

MR. GAQUIN: That's right.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

154



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: This is not the

Monsanto parcel. This is the parcel east of

that, which is being used for the facility.

MR. GAQUIN: Yes, that is correct.

The second plan to the left is a roof plan or a

site plan, which shows the structures

comprising the gaming establishment premises

and the roadway access as proposed by Wynn.

Again, the boundary of Everett and Boston is

outlined in red. And as you can see, the

project lies entirely within the city of

Everett.

Let me dwell on access to the -- the

current access to the premises for a moment,

because I think that appears to be a source of

at least some of the confusion regarding

Boston's status. The site is currently

accessed via Horizon Way, which is a private

way. The private way provides access via

easement rights.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Horizon Way is

where?

MR. GAQUIN: Horizon Way is here.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: It's not

Page 63

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

155



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 64

within the site plan, in other words.

MR. GAQUIN: Right. This is access.

It's a private way that provides access to the

site. It is not part of the site. This is

Horizon Way, not Alford. This is the proposed

access. This is right here. Our proposed

access is over here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Horizon Way is --

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Horizon Way is

further to the left. It's to the left, isn't

it?

MR. GAQUIN: No, it's right here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, the site runs

right through Horizon Way?

MR. GAQUIN: The access uses a

portion of Horizon Way. And then we come down

here. We've got the rights over this parcel

here that extends out.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The vertical site

line there runs through Horizon Way.

MR. GAQUIN: So, it ends here and

Horizon Way comes down.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Your access is

to the east of Horizon Way.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

156



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 65

MR. GAQUIN: Proposed access is all

in Everett. So, regarding the current access

to the site, again it's a private way. It

provides access via easement rights inherent to

all of the abutters to the Way.

A small portion of Horizon Way at

the intersection of 99 is located in Boston.

So, what does this mean to Boston in relation

to the Wynn project? As noted earlier by my

colleague Mr. Weld, it means that Boston fits

squarely within the definition of a surrounding

community. I'll repeat. That is a

municipality in proximity to the proposed

gaming establishment whose transportation

infrastructure provides ready access the

proposed gaming establishment.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I've just got to

clarify this. The gaming establishment site

terminates here?

MR. GAQUIN: Correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: And Horizon Way is

precisely where?

MR. GAQUIN: Runs here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: If it's here, some

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

157



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 66

of Horizon Way is in Boston. Some of Horizon

Way is in Everett?

MR. GAQUIN: That's right.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: The portion of it

which is in Boston is not included in any way

in the gaming establishment premises?

MR. GAQUIN: That's correct. These

are the gaming establishment premises.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Before you put

that one away, where is the north-south line

from that diagram on this diagram?

MR. GAQUIN: The north-south line is

here.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: It's the same

orientation.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: So, a part of

this diagram showing the buildings is to the

east of that north-south line?

MR. GAQUIN: Yes, this portion right

here. We are in discussions with the abutter

regarding that land.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: But that is

all in Everett anyway?

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

158



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 67

MR. GAQUIN: It may or may not be

included in the project, but it's all in

Everett, yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Thank you.

MR. GAQUIN: This plan shows the

project site, the site being the gaming

establishment is parcel C, which was referred

to in the Boston presentation. It was also

alluded to in Mr. Weld's remarks. Parcel C is

a separate registered parcel of land and has

been since at least 1942.

That land, as you can see from the

pictures, mostly land under water in a mud flat

and a small sliver that extends out to Horizon

Way. The land is currently owned by the owner

of the red parcel, which is the owner of the

30-acre proposed gaming establishment site.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: That's FBT?

MR. GAQUIN: FBT, and it is under

option to a Wynn affiliate that is not the

proposed applicant, but anticipating that this

may be a source of confusion, we will discuss

it today. Some important points about this

parcel. One, as I mentioned, this is a

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

159



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 68

separate parcel of registered land, has been

since at least 1942. Mr. Weld had a plan up

before, which showed that land court plan.

The option is not held, as I

mentioned, by the proposed applicant. And the

land, if acquired, will not be part of the

gaming establishment premises. No structures

or amenities, gaming or nongaming are planned

for that area.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Will not and never

will be?

MR. GAQUIN: Will not and never will

be.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: And is that

something to which you are prepared to

stipulate enforceable?

MR. GAQUIN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay.

MR. GAQUIN: The land is

specifically excluded from the option agreement

that is held by the proposed applicant.

Because the land is owned by the owner and

seller of the Everett parcel, it gave Wynn the

opportunity to control this adjacent site. And

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

160



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 69

we believe it is prudent to do so to protect

against conflicting or adverse uses and

possibly used for landscaping or to enhance the

view from the site. And we think that would be

an appropriate topic for the surrounding

community discussions.

The site is controlled through a

separate entity in order to maintain control of

the land but also and importantly to ensure

that the land is kept separate distinct from

the gaming establishment premises and to ensure

that Everest is the sole host community.

There have been some earlier concept

plans, renderings like the ones that were shown

in the Boston presentation that show that area

with landscaping, dotted with landscaping or

shaded in green. These were conceptual plans,

very preliminary sketches and renderings and

should not be taken for anything more than

that.

Under no circumstances will this

area be part of the Wynn gaming establishment

or project premises. The land is not used by

or needed for Wynn for the project in any way,

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

161



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 70

not for zoning or other regulatory compliance.

And it is not intended for any particular use.

Wynn has no current plans for the land.

As I mentioned, we think it would be

appropriate to have that landscaped. It would

be to Wynn's benefit to have it landscaped.

And there could be other uses for that land,

but we think that's an appropriate topic for

the surrounding community discussions with

Boston.

One final point on that land, for

environmental remediation purposes, lot C is a

part of the defined disposal site which is a

defined term under the Massachusetts

contingency plan, but this has no bearing on

its status as a separate parcel or relevance to

the Wynn project.

If Wynn elects to acquire lot C, it

may assume those remediation obligations, but

that has yet to be determined. If it does not

acquire lot C, those obligations will remain

with the existing owner. To conclude on that

it is not controlled by the proposed license

application. It may never be acquired.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

162



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 71

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It's not

controlled by?

MR. GAQUIN: It's not controlled by

the applicant. It's controlled by an

affiliate, a different affiliate of Wynn. Wynn

Mass, LLC is the - -

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: That's a

technicality, but okay.

MR. GAQUIN: It's not part of the

gaming establishment premise or the project

site. And as I said, under no circumstances

will it be included in the application by Wynn

as part of the gaming establishment premises.

That's all I have. I think these

surveys bear out quite clearly that the gaming

establishment premises as proposed by Wynn is

located entirely within the city of Everett.

And I'll be glad to answer any questions you

have.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Has the city been

given these plans?

MR. GAQUIN: The city has -- I think

the bottom plan is part of the -- What the city

has been given is the publicly available

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

163



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 72

documentation, the expanded environmental

notification form.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Has the city given

these plans?

MR. GAQUIN: Not these plants.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Why?

MR. GAQUIN: This is a discussion

about parcel C and the Boston land, which is

not a part of the applicant's -- Wynn Mass, LLC

is not proposing to make that part of the

gaming establishment.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: This package,

you're saying that these are the sine qua non

documents that demonstrate that in your view

Boston is not a host community. That seems to

me a pretty reasonable set of documents that

you would give to the city. And I'm asking if

you have given them to the city. And why have

you not?

MS. SINATRA: Chairman Crosby, I

think everything is publicly available with the

exception of this site plan at the bottom. I

think actually that although it is sitting at

the bottom of that easel, it is probably the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

164



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 73

most relevant document because it actually

shows the building and the proposed gaming

establishment.

We are happy to share that

information with the city. Notwithstanding the

implication of our being a bit obstreperous, I

am going to have to confess that several

meetings have been had between our advisors and

Ms. Dello Russo. We have exchanged

correspondence, and we are happy to be as open,

transparent and fair as is possible.

So, we are happy to share the

information. We actually even had a public

traffic meeting in Charlestown to try to get

this moving. So, we're hoping that we are not

before you on a repeated basis on issues like

this. We are happy to take your guidance. But

we would like to put this issue of host versus

not host behind us.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: To the

Chairman's point, just to follow up on that,

Ms. Sinatra, is a relevant one. This makes the

discussion -- These documents make the

discussion possible. These are not renderings.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

165



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 74

These are metes and bounds descriptions.

We didn't get, Counsel, to the last

two, which look like they are the actual plot

plans for the registered land that divide the

parcels, show that there are three parcels. I

take it each of which is registered land A, B

and C separately registered.

MR. GAQUIN: I didn't go into those

again because they had already been discussed,

but yes.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: This, it seems

to me is a starting point for an informed

discussion.

So, it seems to me that open sharing

of this kind of information earlier might have

gone a long way toward resolving the problem at

hand.

MS. SINATRA: To be clear though,

the only slide that the city did not have

access to was this one that has the building on

it.

MR. WELD: I've handed copies of the

packet to counsel, Mr. Chairman and Judge

McHugh. And the packet was assembled for

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

166



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 75

today's hearing. So, we beat it out of

everybody to get prepared for this hearing.

So, I think the Commission has done both sides

a service by bringing us together here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: On the Horizon

Way, I assume although it's not very clear you

can figure out one way or another to make sure

that the site plan does not include any of

Horizon Way. I can't exactly see it because

you don't have Horizon Way on a lot of these

plots. But I assume you can figure that out.

You've apposited an alternative

access point, which is this rounded road coming

in from Broadway, I guess. That is in Everett,

which is good. But who owns that or is that

under the

control --

MR. GAQUIN: Yes. This is a 2.4

acre parcel of land that falls under the option

that this parcel right here. So, the access

would swing down through here.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: So, that access

road is one that you do control the ability to

institute?

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424)
5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

167



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 76

MR. GAQUIN: Yes or will control.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Will control,

okay.

MS. SINATRA: And Chairman Crosby

and members of the Commission, access is

something that we continue to work on. Traffic

is probably our biggest impact. So, we are

working assiduously with our traffic advisors

and our architects and planners to make sure

that we get the access to be as good as

possible.

So, the geometry of that access

continues to be a point of discussion. As

someone raised earlier, of course, our

application is due at the end of the year. And

we continue to work and refine the traffic

analysis and the geometry of the access. One

of the things that we keep top of mind however

is that that will be in Everett.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: There was a

question or the attorneys for the city said

something about the municipal harbor plan. And

Commissioner McHugh suggested that was in

effect a subset of the site plan.

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

168



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 77

MS. SINATRA: Remember that the

municipal harbor plan is a plan of the city of

Everett and is not anything that we control.

Although we've been in discussions with the

city of Everett because it will affect our

project, it is not a Wynn document. It is not

a Wynn product.

MR. TOCCO: The municipal harbor

plan is a process driven by the city.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: By which city?

MR. TOCCO: By the city of Everett.

And the city of Boston has a representative

that sits on that committee and is involved in

that process. It was our assumption that they

would be reporting back to the city of what was

going on since they were a city appointee. But

that's a process that is not finished yet. The

traffic is not complete yet.

It is ongoing studies. In the

environmental process, they've asked us to look

at 20 more intersections. So, it isn't like we

have a set of complete documents that we could

then turn over to someone. These are all work

in process. They will be completed by the time

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

169



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 78

we get our application. Certainly, we'll be

willing to share with them. I've had two

meetings and phone calls with the Boston

officials We actually again carried in the

environmental impact report so they could have

it. We didn't wait to mail it to them. And we

suggested we should meet on traffic issues.

And then this issue of host

community reared its head. And quite frankly,

everybody went into their foxholes. But there

were meetings and ongoing discussions to share

information until that specific issue reared

its head.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. Anything

Ombudsmen Ziemba?

MR. ZIEMBA: I just had a specific

question. When it comes to the access road,

you mentioned that the access road you have

control of that site or soon will have control

of that site?

MR. GAQUIN: Right. As Ms. Sinatra

pointed out, the geometry is not yet exact

perhaps because it may move up or down. And

either we'll use a portion of Horizon Way,

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

170



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 79

which we have a right to use as an abutter or

we'll use the land that we acquire.

MR. ZIEMBA: And you are in

conversations for the acquisition of that

additional land?

MR. GAQUIN: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: But if that didn't

happen, you would use Horizon Way?

MR. GAQUIN: It would just shift the

access further down.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It would shift it

to Horizon Way?

MR. GAQUIN: A portion of it, but we

have rights to use Horizon Way as an abutter.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: I understand that.

If Horizon Way were the access point to the

property, to the site, I guess we're saying, to

the gaming establishment site, does that alter

in any way this conversation about host

community or otherwise?

MR. GAQUIN: No, Mr. Chairman. It

would mean all the more that Boston has claim

to surrounding community status because the

definition of surrounding community means a

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

171



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 80

community in proximity whose transportation

infrastructure provides ready access to the

premises. And that hits that nail on the head.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Okay. Anybody

else? Our objective here was to try to

facilitate a conversation. It's very easy to

understand here what went off track. Mr. Weld

you articulated the right approach. I don't

think everybody has been going by the right

approach. We don't really need to have this

meeting. But it looks to me like the facts are

pretty clear.

And I would hope that everybody

could sit down around the table and come to a

conclusion and quickly. If that can't happen

-- And by quickly, I mean like within hours,

days, the time really is short. If Boston were

a host community, there would be a host of

problems -- yes, if Boston were a host

community. If it isn't and it's a surrounding

community it is nevertheless going to be a

complicated process. So, time is really of the

essence never mind the confusion problem.

So, I would like to suggest if the

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957.80b414c74cOd

172



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 81

Commissioners are okay with it that we urge you

- We've all been there. We understand that

things happens but it is time to get this one

solved. I would like to urge you to get

together and fix it before the week is out.

I'd like to ask Ombudsmen Ziemba to

work with you and let us know on a daily basis

is this going to happen or do we need to do

this? If we do, we will immediately act to do

it. But we shouldn't have to. If you could

advise us that this is going to get done before

the week is out, then I think all to the good

and we're off to the races, so to speak. Is

that acceptable to you folks?

COMMMISSIONER MCHUGH: I would just

like to sharpen that a little bit and perhaps

the sharpening is unnecessary. But we now have

a plot plan. We now have metes and bounds. We

now have a pledge that on parcel C there will

be no construction.

So, it seems to me that going

forward with Mr. Ziemba's good offices, the

focus can be on if all of this is so, what are

the precise questions about surrounding

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

173



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 82

community, host community that are left, if

any? That it seems to me not only would

facilitate the discussion but also would

sharpen the issues in the event that we are

called upon to solve them.

The other thing that I would like to

know if a resolution isn't possible by say the

end of the week on this issue, whether either

side has an objection to us resolving this by

an adjudicatory process in which we create a

record that actually incorporates a lot of what

we heard today. And makes a legal judgment

based on the law and our exercise of discretion

and puts an end to it. And if there is an

objection to us doing that what is the basis

for the objection?

So, it seems to me that those three

ingredients of that discussion would be helpful

both to the Commission and I hope to the

parties.

Your Honor.

MR. WELD: Sounds just right to us,

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Those objections,

if any, would be to us by the end of the week

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

174



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 83

also if it turns out that the thing doesn't

resolve by the end of the week.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Right.

COMMISSIONER ZUNIGA: Very good.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Counsel for the

city, are you all okay with this way to

proceed?

MS. DELLO RUSSO: We are. Thank you

for the opportunity.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Thank you

everybody. I appreciate everybody's coming in.

I'm going to suggest that we take about a 10-

minute break.

(A recess was taken)

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: It is 11:15 and

we'll reconvene Mass, Gaming Commission public

meeting number 76. We will return to Ombudsman

Ziemba and General Counsel Blue.

MR. ZIEMBA: Thank you, Mr.

Chairman, and members of the Commission, the

second item we are here to discuss today is a

transaction involving the Plainridge Racing

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 5777dc1f-899c-4507-a957-80b414c74c0d

175



EXHIBIT 2

176



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 87

you've got something for us?

MR. ZIEMBA: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I'm

very pleased to provide a report that has been

provided, a joint statement between both the

Wynn Development team and the city of Boston.

CHAIRMAN CROSBY: Thank you. The

Ombudsman just gave me this. This, as he said,

is a joint statement from both Boston and the

Wynn team.

Based on the new information

provided at Wednesday's public meeting, the

parties have agreed to begin discussions about

Boston's status as a surrounding community to

address the impacts that Wynn's proposed gaming

establishment would have on Boston generally

and on the Charlestown community specifically.

And therefore no adjudicatory hearing of the

Massachusetts Gaming Commission is necessary on

the question of whether Boston is a community.

That's great. I am delighted. I am

pleased that they were able to get together and

agree to this. As far as I'm concerned, we

move onto other topics.

COMMISSIONER MCHUGH: Yes. It's an

Electronically signed by Laurie Jordan (201-084-588-3424) 7eaf65da-01d7-48c8-9f66-d083a4066e22

177



EXHIBIT 3

178



RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

January 8, 2014

Mayor Martin Walsh

One City Hall Square

Boston, MA 02201

Dear Mayor Walsh:

Pursuant to 205 CMR 125.01(1)(a)1. of M.G.L. c, 231<, Wynn MA, LLC designated the City of Boston a

"surrounding community" in its response to the Massachusetts Gaming Commission's RFA-2 Application

for a Category 1 Gaming License, a copy of which was delivered to your office on December 31, 2013.

To obtain a final surrounding community designation, the City of Boston must assent to this designation

in writing within ten (10) days of its receipt of the application. Upon receipt of the written assent, the

Gaming Commission shall issue a written notice designating the City as a surrounding community to the

Wynn Resort in Everett. To confirm the City of Boston's acceptance of this designation, please

countersign this letter and return a copy to me and the Massachusetts Gaming Commission on or before

January 10, 2014.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 770-7558 or via e-mail at

jacqui.krum@wynnresorts.com.

Very Truly Yours,

Jacqui Krum

Senior Vice President and General Counsel

cc: john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us 

Elizabeth.DelloRusso@citypfboston.gov

Received, Acknowledged and Confirmed

City of Boston, Mayor Martin Walsh

3131 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89109 tel (702) 770 7000

179



EXHIBIT 4

180



Before the

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

Petition of the City of Boston in Accordance With the

Requirements of 205 CMR 125.01 and With Respect to

Other Matters With Respect to RFA-2 Application filed

by Wynn, MA, LLC Seeking a Category 1 License

I. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

On December 31, 2013, Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn" or the "Applicant') filed a RFA-2

Application seeking a Category 1 License to authorize the development of a resort destination

casino at the former Monsanto site with the Massachusetts Gaming Commission (the

"Commission"), and provided the City of Boston (the "City") with an electronic file containing

sections of such filing. The Commission, on its own account or by request of another

municipality not the City of Boston, extended the deadline for the filing of surrounding

community petitions and designation assent letters as specified in 205 CMR 125.01 from January

10, 2014 until January 13th, 2014. On January 9, 2013, the City of Boston (the "City") filed a

request with the Commission asking fot• a further extension of time until February 101h, 2014 for

the reasons set for the City's letter request. See Attachment 1: City's Request for an Extension.

On January 10, 2014, the Commission denied the City's request, stating that the

Commission's schedule did not allow for it to consider the City's request and recommended that

the City assent to the designation as a surrounding community but reserve its right to claim host

status. See Attachment 2: Commission Denial. Specifically, the Commission recommended

"that the City consider assenting to the designation of surrounding community status but

reserving a right to claim host community status should the City deem it advisable to do so." See

Attachment 2: Commission Denial. In its letter, the Commission further states, "if the City

determines that it qualifies for host community status ... the City could notify the Commission."

See Attachment 2: Commission Denial.

181



Therefore, in accordance with the requirements of M.G.L. c. 23K and 205 CMR 1.00 et.

seq (the "Gaming Act"), specifically 205 CMR 125.01, and other relevant provisions of the

Gaming Act and with the direction provided by the Commission in its letter of January 10, 2014,

without waiving its right to assert host community status, the City petitions for designation as a

surrounding community in order to preserve the interests of the City, its residents, businesses and

visitors from the siting and development of a resort destination casino as proposed by Wynn.

See Attachment 2: Commission Denial.

As previously noted, the City has not, despite repeated requests, been able to obtain

relevant information regarding Wynn's proposed resort destination casino on the former

Monsanto site in Boston and Everett ("Wynn Proposal"). See the City's letter dated December

61h, 2013 attached as Exhibit B to Attachment I. The sections of the Wynn RFA-2 which have

been provided to the City, exclude information which has been provided to the Commission,

certain elements of which are relevant to the City's review. The City and its technical review

team, consisting of City personnel and outside consultants with specific transportation and

environmental expertise, is reviewing the Draft Environmental Impact Report ("DEIR") which

was filed by Wynn on December 16, 2013, and a copy of which was provided to the City on or

by December 18, 2013. The DEIR consists of approximately 4,731 pages. As set forth in the

City's Request for an Extension, the City's rights and abilities to analyze the resort destination

casino proposed by Wynn have been limited due to the minimal information that Wynn has

shared with the City to date.

The question of host or surrounding community status for the City is a fact-specific and

detail-oriented analysis that requires thoughtful and thorough review in accordance with the

provisions of the Gaming Act; making the need for information from Wynn crucial to the City's

review. Given that, it had requested an extension to: (a) review the voluminous RFA-2 filing and

the DEIR which have been made by Wynn; (b) request additional information and clarification

of such filings from Wynn and the Commission as appropriate; and (c) receive detailed input

from Wynn with respect to its proposal, and while reserving its full rights and ability to claim

host community status, the City is filing this petition in accordance with the above stated

regulations and as directed by the Commission.

2

182



The City requests that the Commission compel Wynn and other applicants to engage in

frank and open conversations with each of the interested communities. In a meeting with Wynn

representatives this week, the City received assurances that it would be provided with any

information that it needed, including revisions to the Application, if necessary. Also, the

Applicant agreed to expeditiously address the City's concerns and enter into appropriate

agreements as required by the Gaming Act. The City remains concerned that all appropriate

action be taken to preserve and protect the public interest and to protect the best interests of the

citizens of Boston and asks for the Commission's diligent assistance in that regard as again

reiterates it request for additional time so that it may better understand the Wynn Proposal and

interact with the Applicant. The City has engaged and will continue to engage all of its relevant

departments to review and analyze the information which is provided by Wynn.

DISCUSSION

A. Need for Petition not Merely Assent - The Applicant's Failure to Follow 205 

CMR 125.01 

The process and procedure by which a municipality is designated a surrounding

community in accordance with the Gaming Act are set forth in 205 CMR 125.01(1). This

section allows for designation by the applicant and assent by the municipality in certain

instances. A municipality will attain status as a surrounding community in accordance with the

Gaming Act, if it is: "designated as a surrounding community by an applicant for a Category I

or Category 2 license in the RFA-2 application, written notice of which designation shall be

provided by the applicant to the community's chief executive officer as defined in MGC c. 4, s. 7,

cl. Fifth B, at the time the application is filed with the commission." (Emphasis added.) This

process was, by its own admission as set forth below, intentionally not followed by Wynn in its

RFA-2 submission, thus compelling the City to submit this Petition, while reserving its rights to

claim host community status if the facts so warrant.

In Section 5-15 of its RFA-2, Wynn states:

Wynn has acknowledged that the City of Boson is a "surrounding community,"

but it has not yet done so in accordance with applicable law and regulation

because the parties have not reached terms for a final agreement.

3

183



It is not clear why Wynn has expressly chosen, by its own admission, not to make a designation

in accordance with the Gaming Act. It also did not provide a timely notice to the City's Chief

Executive Officer as required in accordance with 205 CMR 125.01. On January 9th, 2014, more

than a week after the submission of Wynn's RFA-2 to the Commission and following its meeting

with Mayor Martin J. Walsh, Mayor Walsh received a letter from Wynn which asks for the

City's assent to its status as a surrounding community in accordance with the provisions of 205

CMR 125.01. See Attachment 4: Wynn Letter to Mayor Walsh. Wynn's January 9th Letter does

not acknowledge that its RFA-2 submission is intentionally deficient on the designation of

Boston as a surrounding community in accordance with the applicable law and regulation, does

not correct the deficiency in the Application, nor does it provide the Letter to Mayor Walsh as a

supplement to its Application. For these reasons, the City cannot execute such assent given the

inadequacy of the Wynn RFA-2 submission, and thus must in accordance with the direction

provided by the Commission it its January 10, 2014 Letter, while reserving its rights as set forth

above, petition for designation as a surrounding community in accordance with the provisions of

205 CMR 125.01(1) c and 205 CMR 125.01(2). See Attachment 2: Commission Denial.

B. Petition for Designation in Accordance with 125.01 

The City qualifies as, at a minimum, a surrounding community to the Wynn Proposal

based upon a review of the stated criteria noted in 205 CMR 125.01(2). Moreover, the City may,

in fact be a host community. A review of the relevant information is needed by the City to

evaluate its position. The City, even in the absence of an opportunity for meaningful review of

the relevant materials on the Wynn Proposal — both that which it has in hand and has requested -

notes the following factors in support of its Petition: the proposed Casino's geographic location

with respect to the City of Boston, and particularly the Charlestown neighborhood; the point of

access to the proposed casino; negative impact upon the City's transportation and other

infrastructure given significantly increased vehicular volume especially impacting Alford Street,

Sullivan Square and Rutherford Avenue, all of which have been the subject of significant study

by the City and which have direct and adverse transportation impacts on the residents of

Charlestown; the as yet unquantifiable but demonstrable and negative environmental impacts due

to increased congestion, and construction period impacts; public health and safety impacts;

housing stock, property value and zoning requirements; educational impacts, including problem

4

184



gaming and the proximity to youth population; social and neighborhood development and

dynamic impacts, as well as other factors.

While the City has begun its review of the Wynn Proposal, its review is far from

complete, and requires substantial additional information from Wynn. Given the materials that

the City now has available, it is unclear to the City how either the City or the Commission will

be able to make a definitive determination as to the surrounding community status on or before

February 6th 2014 as the Commission states in the Commission's Denial; Attachment 2, denying

the City's request for an extension of time. The City asks that the Commission reconsider its

denial of the City's request for an extension, given the important public interests which must be

protected and the fact that there is sufficient time for the Commission to grant this extension

without impacting the Commission's projected timeframe for the issuance of Category 1

Licenses in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Gaming Act.

Without waiving the right for the City to assert host community status, the City asks that

the Commission: (i) reconsider its denial of the City's request for an extension; (ii) declare that

the City is, in the alternative a surrounding community in accordance with the provisions of 205

CMR 125.0; (iii) compel Wynn to amend its Application to properly designate the City of

Boston; and (iv) compel Wynn to cooperate fully with the City, providing any and all

information requested by the City so that it may best evaluate its status as host or surrounding

community and properly understand and evaluate the Wynn Proposal in relation to the City.

III. SUMMARY OF PETITION REQUESTS

The City asks that the Commission reconsider its Denial of the City's request for an

extension. In the absence of an extension, without waiving its rights to host community status,

the City petitions in accordance with 205 CMR 125.01 for designation by the Commission as a

surrounding community within the meaning of the Gaming Act and assents to the designation as

a surrounding community on the terms set forth herein. The City further petitions the

Commission to compel Wynn to cooperate fully with the City, providing any and all information

requested by the City so that it may best evaluate its status as host or surrounding community

and properly understand and evaluate the Wynn Proposal in relation to the City.

5

185



Respectfully submitted,

THE CITY OF BOSTON

On behalf of Mayor Martin J. Walsh

By its Attorney,
William F. Sinnott, Corporation Counsel

Elizabeth Dello Russo, BBO # 670045
Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel

City of Boston
Boston City Hall, Room 620
Boston, MA 02201
(617) 635 — 4037
Elizabeth.dellorussoboston.gov 

6

186



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this date a true copy of the above document was served upon the

following by electronic and/or U.S. mail:

Kim Sinatra, Esquire
Secretary of Wynn MA, LLC
3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South
Las Vegas, NV 89109

Jacqui Krum, Esquire
Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Wynn Resort Development
3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South
Las Vegas, NV 89109

Daniel O. Gaquin, Esquire
Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky and Popeo PC
1 Financial Center,
Boston, MA 02110

Stephen P. Tocco
ML Strategies
One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111

January 13, 2014
Date

Dated: January 13, 2014

Elizabeth Dello Russo

7

187



EXHIBIT 5

188



RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

January 16, 2014

Elizabeth Dello Russo,

Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel

City of Boston

Boston City Hall, Room 620

Boston, MA 02201

Re: Boston's Petition Regarding Surrounding

Community Designation By Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn")

Dear Ms. Dello Russo:

The purpose of this letter is first to acknowledge the City of Boston's petition to the Massachusetts

Gaming Commission ("MGC") dated January 13, 2014 which, in part, requests designation as a

"surrounding community" to the proposed Wynn Resort in Everett. Wynn is pleased to assent to the

petition insofar as it requests designation as a surrounding community.

l am also writing to clarify and correct some of the misstatements and misunderstandings reflected in

the City of Boston's recent petitions to the MGC regarding Wynn's designation of Boston as a

surrounding community.

First, Wynn had already designated Boston as a surrounding community. Wynn's intention to designate

Boston was clearly identified in its RFA-2 application and the actual designation was confirmed by

written notice to Mayor Martin Walsh dated January 8, 2014. You were in receipt of that notice by e-

mail before the first of the City's petitions was sent to the Commission on January 9, 2014. There is no

flaw in Wynn's RFA-2 in this regard and no corrective amendment to Wynn's application is required.

The RFA-2 question to which you refer in the City's petitions asked Wynn to identify all municipalities

that "the applicant wishes to designate as a surrounding community ... with which no surrounding

community agreement has been executed as of the time filing of [the] application." Wynn correctly

identified Boston as a municipality meeting these criteria.

Second, Everett is the sole host community to the Wynn project. The host community is the

municipality in which an applicant proposes to locate a gaming establishment. Wynn proposes to locate

a gaming establishment solely in Everett. Nothing has changed in this regard since our hearing with the

MGC last summer, after which Boston dropped its host community claims and agreed to engage in

surrounding community discussions. While we appreciate the RFA-2 application is voluminous, the

information relevant to the location of Wynn's proposed gaming establishment, the site plan, is a one-

page document and is dispositive of Everett being the sole host community for the Wynn project.

3131 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89109 tel (702) 77o 7000

189



RESORTS DEVELOPMENT

Please note that this is same site plan our consultants discussed in the Mayor's office on January 7,

2014, when, at your suggestion, our consultants specifically identified the Boston/Everett municipal

boundary relative to the location of Wynn's proposed gaming establishment premises (again, located

entirely in Everett) for the Mayor and his new team. A copy of the site plan is also enclosed herewith.

Third, we disagree with the assertion that Wynn has failed to provide adequate information regarding

the Wynn project or that it needs to be compelled to cooperate with the City of Boston. There have

been many productive and informative meetings between our respective teams and consultants,

including the recent meeting with Mayor Walsh and his team on January 7th. Additionally, as noted in

your petitions, Wynn has in fact recently delivered volumes of information to the City of Boston in the

form of the DEIR and RFA-2 application. Wynn will continue to cooperate with and inform the City of

Boston about its project.

As you know from the January 7th meeting, Wynn is eager to commence substantive surrounding

community negotiations with Mayor Walsh's new team and we are confident we can reach a mutually

acceptable and beneficial surrounding community agreement.

Sincerely,

Jacqui Krum

Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Wynn Resorts Development, LLC

cc. John S. Ziemba, Ombudsman (john.s.ziemba@state.ma.us)

Stephen Tocco

3231 las vegas boulevard south las vegas NV 89109 tel (702) 770 7000

190



W
y
n
n
 E
ve

re
tt

Ev
er
et
t,
 M
as
sa
ch
us
et
ts

Co
nc

ep
tu

al
 S
it

e 
Pl

an
So

ur
ce

: 
W
y
n
n
 D
es

ig
n 
&
 D
ev

el
op

me
nt

, 
2
0
1
3

191



EXHIBIT 6

192



CITY OF BOSTON e MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF GAMING ACCOUNTABILITY

City Hall, Room 620 Boston, MA 02201

March 19, 2014

Via Electronic Deliver))

Chairman Stephen Crosby
Massachusetts Gaming Commissioners

Massachusetts Gaming Commission

84 State Street, 10th Floor
Boston, MA 02109

RE: City of Boston's Declaration of Host Community Status

Dear Chairman Crosby and Massachusetts Gaming Commissioners:

Attached please find a Declarations of the City of Boston in regards to its status as a host

community to the Wynn MA, LLC site.

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth Dello Russo
Senior Assistant Corporation Counsel

Cc: John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Catherine Blue, Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Eugene O'Flaherty, City of Boston Corporation Counsel

Daniel Gaquin, Mintz. Levin
Steve Tocco, ML Strategies

193



MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

DECLARATION OF THE CITY )

OF BOSTON OF STATUS )

AS A HOST COMMUNITY )

WITHIN REGION A PURSUANT )

TO M.G.L. c. 23K § 2, REGARDING )

THE WYNN MA, LLC )

CASINO APPLICANT )

  )

The City of Boston hereby declares that it is a host community, pursuant to M.G.L. c.

23K § 2, for the project proposed by Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") in connection with Wynn's

application to the Massachusetts Gaming Commission for a Category l License within Region

A.

The City of Boston is a host community to the proposed Wynn development, including

its gaming establishment, as the City of 'Boston is integral and vital .to the development, site,

construction, use, operation, planning, amenities, marketing, access and appeal of Wynn's

project in Region A. The Wynn development..accesses,theproject through .the City of Boston,

including the only access being a private way. off ofthe City of Boston roadway.

Beyond serving as the only .point of access: to the..site, the City of Boston is a host

community to the Wynn proposed. development: because Wynnis...dependent on Boston's airport,

bus,andirail.service, :harbor tunnels, roadways.:arid:;.6.then.means,-oftransportation,and by .offering

patrons of Wynn access to the City ofBeston :andits'.iretaill;stores, restaurants, museums, cultural

institutions, tourist attractions, institutions-and otheramenities.of the City of Boston.

The City of Boston is not merely impacted by Wynn's gaming establishment; rather the

City of Boston is the crucial component, a key selling point of Wynn's proposed gaming

establishment. The City of Boston is the core attraction of the Wynn project. Without the City

of Boston, the Wynn project would not have an ability to be accessed or used by potential

customers. Host community status, truly defines and reflects the City of Boston's status as the

destination for Wynn's resort casino in Region A in Massachusetts.

194



EXHIBIT 7

195



4. Building & Site Design Applicant: Wynn MA, LLC

Other

4-79 Site Plan 

Provide documentation showing the location of the proposed gaming establishment, including all

amenities and significant structures, which shall include the ,address, .ritaps,: book and page

numbers from the •appropriate registry of deeds, assessed value of .the lancl at the time of

application and ownership interests over the past 20 years, including interests, options,

agreements in property and demographic, geographic and environmental,information.

Please attach a detailed, written response to this question as attachment 4-79-01 and

provide a brief overview of your response in this box. The response provided in this box

will be released to the public.

The Wynn Resort in Everett is located on an approximately 33.9 acre site (the "Project Site")
located on Horizon Way off Lower Broadway (Route 99) in Everett, Massachusetts. The Project
Site is comprised of approximately. 25.6 acres of upland and 8.3 acres below mean high water on
the Mystic River that was previously part of the Monsanto chemical manufacturing facility. The
Project Site is currently undeveloped and is utilized in part as a materials storage yard. The
design and construction of the Wynn Resort in Everett will be consistent with local and regional
long-range planning efforts to stimulate development of the underutilized segment of the-Mystic
River waterfront that contains the Project Site.

Wynn has reviewed a number of planning studies and initiatives that include the land containing
the Project Site. While differing in their geographical scope and authorship,lhese plans have
consistently identified the Project Site as a location with tremendous potential to transform
Everett, especially the Lower Broadway and waterfront areas of Everett.

List of Attachments:

4-79-01 Answer 4-79-11

4-79-02 USGS Locus 4-79-12

4_79_03 Registry of Deeds 4-79-13

4-79-04 Locus Aerial 4-79-14

4-79-05 Assessed Value 4-79-15

4-79-164_79_06 Ownership Interests

4-79-07 4-79-17

4-79-18

4-79-19

4-79-20

4-79-08

4-79-09

4-79-10

Check this box if yon have additional attachments:

182

196



EXHIBIT 8

197



4-79-01 Answer 

The Wynn Resort in Everett is located on an approximately 33.9 acre site (the "Project Site")

located on Horizon Way off Lower Broadway (Route 99) in Everett, Massachusetts. Please see

Attachments 4-79-02 USGS Locus and 4-79-03 Registry of Deeds for a legal description of the
Project Site. The Project Site is comprised of approximately 25.6 acres of upland and 8.3 acres

below mean high water on the Mystic River that was previously part of the Monsanto chemical

manufacturing facility. The Project Site is currently undeveloped and is utilized in part as a
materials storage yard. Please see Attachment 4-79-04 Locus Aerial.

The Wynn Resort in Everett will transform the Project Site from a blighted waterfront brownfield
that has sat dormant for many years into a vital public gathering space and economic

engine for the region. The design and construction of the Wynn Resort in Everett will be

consistent with local and regional long-range planning efforts to stimulate development of the

underutilized segment of the Mystic River waterfront that contains the Project Site. Please see

Attachment 4-05-01 Conceptual Site Plan fOr the proposed plan for the Project Site.

Wynn has reviewed a number of planning studies and initiatives that include the land
containing the Project Site. While differing in their geographical scope and authorship, these

plans have consistently identified the Project Site as a location with tremendous potential to

transform Everett, especially the Lower Broadway and waterfront areas of Everett.

Attachment 4-79-05 Assessed Value sets forth the assessed value of the Project Site and

Attachment 4-79-06 Ownership Interests sets forth the ownership interests in the Project Site

over the past 20 years.

Page 1

198



EXHIBIT 9

199



Ra
di

o 
Ti

a-s
;v
aa
's

-k
(V

VE
Ee ,Po
lic

e
7. P

el
Lo
o 

s-
ij

-2A
.7(

W
o
r
m
 t

o

"
>
").
3
"
4 9
> 
,

4a
o 
Fi

er
 '
0

ha
rl
ea
to
:n
 
12

0L
Bs

ac
eE

,,
ed

Br
id
ge
 

Gu
ar

d 
e)

`

U
S
G
S
 L
oc
us

So
ur
ce
: 
U
S
 G
eo

lo
gi

ca
l 
Su

rv
ey

, 
1
9
9
5

200



EXHIBIT 10

201



PLAN OP LAND IN BOSTON (Charlestown)

AND EVERETT

William S. Crocker, Civil Engineer

June 3.942

cafly, n„.e, mf, /cone A:to A4
in

LAND REGIST
11
RATION 0177CE

FEr5., 1845 ---
Scale  of this plan 600 foot to an /nth
W. T. Faleclough, EnginOer& Court

Ao'cl;1;oaai Dale !on fi/e

31F- 0-2 

53765

18691A
HEY SHEET

.50.570JV

0

•

4

202



EXHIBIT 11

203



Wynn Everett
Everett, Massach usetts

Locus Aerial
Source: MassGIS, 2008

204



EXHIBIT 12

205



O
F
F
S
I
T
E

H
A
R
B
O
R
W
A
L
K B
I
O
-
R
E
T
E
N
T
I
O
N

A
R
E
A

H
A
R
B
O
R
W
A
L
K

C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 B
A
N
K

V
E
G
E
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
A
L
T
 M
A
R
S
H

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L
IN

E

A
L
F
O
R
D
 S
T
R
E
E
T:
_
:
„

..
.F

1!
gE

 L
A
N
E

C
I
T
Y
 O
F
 B
O
S
T
O
N

L
-
-

1

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 Y
A
R
D

B
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

W
y
n
n
 E
ve
re
tt

Ev
er

et
t,

 M
as
sa
ch
us
et
ts

Co
nc
ep
tu
al
 S
it
e 
Pl
an

So
ur

ce
: 
W
y
n
n
 D
es

ig
n 
&
 D
ev

el
op

me
nt

, 
2
0
1
3

206



EXHIBIT 13

207



4. Building & Site Design Applicant: Wynn MA, LLC

Demonstrate Creativity In Design And Overall Concept Excellence

4-4 Color Rendering

Provide a color rendering of the gaming establishment and all structures located on the gaming
establishment site.

List of Attachments:

4-04-01 Renderings

4-04-02 Harborwalk
  4-04-03 

  4-04-04 

Check this box if you have additional attachments:

4-5 Schematic Design 

Provide a schematic design, as defined/understood by the AIA, for each structure within the
boundaries of the site showing at least the total and usable floor area, interior and exterior
themes, and finished, building elevations and perspectives.

List of Attachments:

4-05-01 Conceptual Site Plan

4_05_02 Casino Level Floor Plan
4-05-03  Spa/Convention Floor Plan 

4-05-04 Roof Level Plan

Check this box if you have additional attachments:

4-6 Proposed Landscaping
Provide a site plan showing the proposed landscaping and other site improvements.

List of Attachments:

4-06-01 Landscape Plan

4-06-02

  4-06-03 

  4-06-04 

Check this box if you have additional attachments:

110

208



EXHIBIT 14

209



4. Building & Site Design Applicant: Wynn MA, LLC

Gaming Establishment Of High Caliber With Quality Amenities In

Partnership With Local Facilities

4-11 Non-Gaming Amenities

Describe the restaurants, retail spaces, bars, lounges and other non-gaming amenities located

within the boundaries of the gaming establishment site, along with the names of their proposed

operators.

Please attach a detailed, written response to this question as attachment 4-11-01 and

provide a brief overview of your response in this box. The response provided in this box

will be released to the public.

Stephen A. Wynn, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Wynn Resorts, pioneered the integrated
destination casino resort business model, and the Wynn Resort in Everett will represent the next
phase in the evolution of this model. Similar to Wynn Las Vegas and Macau, the Wynn Resort in
Everett will integrate sophisticated architecture, luxurious interior design, and superior entertainment
amenities, including a boutique luxury hotel, fine dining restaurants, premium retail offerings, and
convenient meeting facilities, into a cohesive product that will create unique guest experiences that
existing (and future) regional competitors cannot match. The full complement of non-gaming
amenities will drive the Wynn Resort in Everett's competitive edge in attracting premium domestic
and international gaming customers. The Wynn Resort in Everett will not employ the standard
operating strategy used currently by regional casino operators, which is reliant on the targeting of
local gaming customers within a 90-minute drive radius through heavy promotional spend. As at
Wynn Las Vegas, which generates 65% of its total revenue from non-gaming sources, the Wynn
Resort in Everett's superior non-gaming amenities will create a competitive edge in driving premium
domestic and international gaming and non-gaming visitation.

List of Attachments:

4_11_01 Answer 4-11-11

4_11_02 Design Awards 4-11-12

4-11-03 Wynn Dining 4-11-13

4_11_04 Bars and Lounges 4-11-14

4-11-05 Wynn Spas 4-11-15

4-11-06 Wynn Nightclubs 4-11-16

4_11 _07 Meeting and Convention Space 4-11-17

4-11-08 4-11-18

4-11-09 4-11-19

4-11-10 4-11-20

Check this box if you have additional attachments:

115

210



EXHIBIT 15

211



LETTER OF INTENT

This Letter of Intent (this "LOI") is entered into as of December 4, 2013(the "Effective Date") between Wynn MA,

LLC, with an address of 3131 Las Vegas Blvd. South, Las Vegas, NV 89109 ("Wynn"), and the Boston Symphony Orchestra, Inc.

with an address of Symphony Hall, 301 Massachusetts Avenue, Boston, MA 02115("BSO"). Wynn and BSO may be referred to

herein singularly as a "Party" and collectively, as the "Parties".

RECITALS

A. Wynn is in the process of preparing and submitting a response(s) to a Request for Proposal and/or any

variations thereof (collectively, the "Proposal Process") issued by the Massachusetts Gaming Commission in connection with

Wynn's proposed integrated gaming facility to be located in the City of Everett, Massachusetts (the "Project").

B. The Parties have initiated and wish to further discuss a co-promotional relationship with BSO in connection with

the Project.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the recitals, covenants and other provisions set forth in this LOI, and other

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged the parties agree as follows;

3.. Purpose. The Parties agree to exercise good faith efforts to discuss a contractual relationship ("Relationship") for

co-promotional activities including, without limitation, the following; (i) Wynn will be a "Chairman's Circle Sponsor" for the

December 12, 2013, A Company Christmas at Pops; (ii) Wynn will host a reception for BSO artists and other participants

following the performance by Keith Lockhart and the Boston Pops Esplanade Orchestra at The Smith Center in Las Vegas on

November 17, 2013; (iii) subject to obtaining a license to develop the Project, Wynn will sponsor the 2014 A Christmas at

Pops at a mutually agreed upon sponsorship level; (iv) subject to obtaining a license to develop the Project, Wynn will

sponsor the 2015 A Christmas at Pops at a mutually agreed upon sponsorship level; and (v) following the opening of the

Project to the public, the Parties would enter into an agreement for further sponsorships and/or group ticket purchases.

2. Other Agreements, Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree that this L.01 does not

confer any obligation on either Party to enter into further agreements with the other with respect to the Project. No binding

agreements shall exist between the Parties for any purpose until a final, definitive, fully negotiated agreement for a

Relationship has been executed and delivered by both Parties. No Party shall have any legal rights or claims against the other

Party by reason of any action taken, statements made, writings delivered or other rnatters undertaken by a Party in reliance

upon this LOI, including, without limitation, any expenditure of funds, partial performance of transactions contemplated

herein, or any other actions of a Party. The Parties acknowledge that this LOI does not address all essential business terms of

the proposed transaction contemplated herein and that such terms will be subject to further negotiation.

3. Term. The "Term" of this LOl shall begin on the Effective Date and, unless otherwise extended by mutual agreement

of the Parties, shall continue until the earlier of (i) the date on which Wynn is eliminated as a potential developer for the

Project; (ii) the date on which a more definitive agreement is entered into by the Parties; or (iii) the date on which this LOI is

terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties; or (iv) the termination of this LOl in accordance with its terms.

4, Termination by Wynn. Wynn may immediately terminate this LOl upon written notice to BSO, without penalty or

prejudice and without further liability to BSO (i) on the date on which Wynn decides to abandon or withdraw its efforts with

respect to the Project; or (ii) if any member of the Wynn Group; (a) is directed to cease doing business with BSOby any

governmental authorities; or (b) determines, in its sole and exclusive judgment, that BSO, its affiliates or any of its or their

directors, officers, employees, agents or other representatives is, might be or is about to be engaged in or involved in any

activity or relationship that could or does jeopardize any of the businesses or licenses of any of the Wynn Group (including,

without limitation, any denial, suspension or revocation (or the threat thereof)). "Wynn_Group" shall n-iean Wynn Resorts,

Limited, a Nevada corporation, and its subsidiaries, partnerships, joint ventures and other affiliates.

212



5. Confidentiality, Each of the Parties acknowledges that in the course of their discussions under this LOI, each of the

Parties may exchange certain confidential and proprietary information, including but not limited to, data and materials

(whether written, oral, or electronic) concerning a Party's business and affairs or in the case of Wynn, strategy and

information related to the Proposal Process and the Project. Each Party agrees not to publish or disclose the other Party's

confidential information to any other person, except to its directors, officers, principals, shareholders, members, partners,

managers, employees, agents, representatives, associates, attorneys, accountants, lenders or advisors, as applicable

(collectively, "Recipient Representatives") who: (i) have a need to know such confidential information, and (ii) are bound by

professional duties of confidentiality or by a written agreement containing substantially similar obligations of confidentiality.

Each Party agrees that it shall be responsible for any breach of this provision by any of its Recipient Representatives. The

foregoing confidentiality obligations shall not apply to the extent that:: (i) the receiving Party knows such confidential

information at the time of disclosure, free of any obligation to keep it confidential; (ii) such confidential information is or

becomes generally known in the relevant industry without fault of the receiving Party or its Recipient Representatives;

(iii) the receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative independently develops such information without access to or

use of the confidential information; or (iv) the receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative rightfully obtains such

information from a third party who has the right to disclose it without violation of any confidentiality obligations. In the

event a receiving Party or any of its Recipient Representative is required by law, regulation, government, or court order to

disclose any portion of the disclosing Party's confidential information, the receiving Party will, to the extent legally permitted

to do so, promptly notify the disclosing Party in writing prior to making any such disclosure to allow the disclosing Party to

seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy from the proper authority. The receiving Party and Recipient

Representatives will reasonably cooperate with the disclosing Party in seeking such order or other remedy or in defining the

scope of any required disclosure. Upon termination of this LOI, (i) the receiving Party and Recipient Representatives shall

immediately discontinue any use of the disclosing Party's confidential information for any purpose and (ii) all confidential

information will be returned or destroyed at the disclosing Party's request; provided, however, nothing herein shall require

the receiving Party to delete or purge any records in backup or archival systems kept in the normal course of business. Each

Party acknowledges the competitive value and/or confidential nature of the other Party's confidential information and that

breach of this provision would cause irreparable harm to the disclosing Party arid that monetary damages would be

inadequate compensation for such breach or threatened breach. Accordingly, each Party agrees that the disclosing Party

shall be entitled to injunctive or other equitable relief against any breach or threatened breach, without the necessity of

proving actual damages or the requirement of posting a bond or other security. Such remedies shall not be exclusive but

shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies available to such Party at law or in equity. The provisions of this provision

shall survive termination of this LOI. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, BSO acknowledges that the

executedLOI may become part of Wynn's state and local gaming applications and may be referenced in public discussion,

plans and advertising, and otherwise be used by Wynn in the Proposal Process.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this LOI the day and year first written above.

WYNN MA, LLC

NAME: Jacqui Krum  
ITS: Authorize.d Sjogy
DATED: 12/19/13

BOSTON SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA, INC.

7).,1 -"`e

NAME!  tiq dc 
ITS:   cevi\ ct.

DATED: r2-141 3 0

2

213



EXHIBIT 16

214



April 17, 2014

Catherine Blue, General Counsel

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

84 State Street, 10th Floor

Boston, MA 02109

catherine.blue@state.ma.us

Re: Sponsorship Agreement

Dear Ms. Blue:

Please be advised that in December 2013 Delaware North Companies, Inc. — Boston ("DNCB")

entered into a sponsorship agreement with Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn"), pursuant to which Wynn

sponsored the 2013 Boston Bruins Holiday Toy Drive. DNCB and Wynn are independent contractors,

and neither party has any ownership interest in or control over the other party.

Because the sponsorship agreement includes confidential financial and pricing information,

DNCB respectfully declines Wynn's request to disclose the agreement to the Massachusetts Gaming

Commission absent the Commission's confidential treatment and protection of such information.

Please contact me if I can provide further information or be of further assistance in this matter.

-----)

4?,

Sincerely,
"-, 7 i

Christer J. Johnson
(

Vice President of Corporate Partnerships

Delaware North Companies Boston —TD Garden and Boston Bruins

215



EXHIBIT 17

216



\ I

• 3

11
°

IN\

tr-

§ n

5 9
s g

217



EXHIBIT 18

218



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)

Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )

City of Boston's "Declarations" for )

Host Community Status Regarding )

Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

)

 )

AFFIDAVIT OF DANIEL GAQUIN

I, Daniel Gaquin, hereby declare, based on personal knowledge, as follows:

1. I am a member at the law firm Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo,

P.C., and am counsel of record for the Wynn MA, LLC ("Wynn") in the above captioned action.

2. I submit this affidavit in support of Wynn's position on the agenda item for

determination by the Commission on May 1, 2014: "Determine the premises of the gaming

establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its December 31, 2013 RFA-2

application."

3. The description of Horizon Way contained in Footnote #20 is based on a land

survey plan entitled "Compiled Plan of Land Horizon/Broadway, Everett/Boston, MA," prepared

by Feldman Professional Land Surveyors, dated March 11, 2013.

4. The taking referenced in footnote #20 is evidenced by Massachusetts Department

of Public Works Layout No. 6609 and Order of Taking, dated January 16, 1985, recorded with

the Suffolk County Registry of Deeds in Book 11394, Page 325, and shown on Sheet 5 of that

certain plan recorded therewith entitled "The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Plan of Road in

1

219



the City of Boston, Suffolk County, Altered and Laid Out as a City Highway by the Department

of Public Works, Scale: 20 Feet to the Inch."

5. The City of Boston Street Book can be found at http://city

otboston.gov/publicworks/streetbook.

Signed under the penalties of perjury, this 16'1' day of April, 2014.

—Da lie Gaq iii, Esq.

2

220



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

)

Re: Consolidated Proceedings: )
City of Boston's "Declarations" for )
Host Community Status Regarding )
Gaming Establishments Proposed )
by Mohegan Sun Massachusetts, LLC )
and Wynn MA, LLC )

)

 )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on April 17, 2014 I electronically mailed the foregoing documents to

the Gaming Commission, with electronic copies to all counsel of record for parties:

1. Wynn MA, LLC's Pre-Hearing Memorandum on the Premises of the Gaming

Establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its RFA-2

application;

2. Affidavit of Jacqui Krum;

3. Affidavit of Jennifer M. McCarthy, Esq.; and

4. Affidavit of Daniel Gaquin, Esq.

Dated: April 17, 2014

1

Respectfully submitted,

WYNN MA, LLC

By its Attorneys,

lopt
Samuel M. Starr, Esq. BBO #477353

Jennifer M. McCarthy, Esq. BBO #673185

Mintz, Levin, Cohen, Ferris,
Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111
Tel. 617-348-4467

28837547v.2

221



MINTZ LEVIN
Samuel M. "Tony" Starr l 617 348 4467 l tstarr@mintz.com

April 17, 2014

VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

Stephen Crosby, Chairman
Commissioner Gayle Cameron
Commissioner Enrique Zuniga
Commissioner James F. McHugh
Commissioner Bruce Stebbins
MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

84 State Street, 10th Floor
Boston, MA 02109
mgccomments@state.ma.us 

Re: Wynn MA, LLC's RFA-2 Application

One Financial Center

Boston, MA 02111

617-542-6000
617-542-2241 fax

www.mintz.com

Dear Chairman Crosby, and Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh and Stebbins:

In connection with the May 1, 2014 MGC public meeting to determine the premises of

the gaming establishment, enclosed please find the following supportive documents of Wynn

MA, LLC's RFA-2 Application:

1. Wynn MA, LLC's Pre-Hearing Memorandum on the Premises of the Gaming

Establishment for which Wynn MA, LLC seeks approval in its RFA-2

application;

2. Affidavit of Jacqui Krum;

3. Affidavit of Jennifer M. McCarthy, Esq.;

4. Affidavit of Daniel Gaquin, Esq.; and

5. Certificate of Service.

Please contact me with any questions regarding the enclosed.

Very truly yours,

Samuel NI. Starr

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

BosToN I LONDON I LOS ANGELES I NEW YORK I SAN DIEGO I SAN FRANCISCO I STAMFORD I WASHINGTON

222



Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

Stephen Crosby, Chair
Commissioners Cameron, Zuniga, McHugh and Stebbins

MASSACHUSETTS GAMING COMMISSION

April 17, 2014
Page 2

SMS/mbs
Enclosures
cc: Catherine Blue, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Todd Grossman, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

John Ziemba, Massachusetts Gaming Commission (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Eugene O'Flaherty, City of Boston Corporation Counsel (via e-mail; vv/enclosures)

Elizabeth Dello Russo, Office of Gaming Accountability (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Mary Marshall, Nutter, McClennen & Fish LLP (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

William F. Kennedy, Nutter, McClennen & Fish LLP (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Thomas C. Frongillo, Fish & Richardson, P.C. (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Ariel I. Raphael, Fish & Richardson P.C. (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Stephen D. Anderson, Anderson & Krieger LLP (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

David S. Mackey, Anderson & Krieger LLP (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

William F. Weld, ML Strategies (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Stephen P. Tocco, ML Strategies (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Daniel O. Gaquin, Mintz Levin (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

George K. Atanasov, ML Strategies (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

Jennifer Mather McCarthy, Mintz Levin (via e-mail; w/enclosures)

28978069v. I

223




